
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Record No. 2021-001791PCA, File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence

Developments
Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 10:18:39 AM

 
 
 
Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

 
Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are
available. Most other San Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our
staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here. 
 

From: Howard Blecher <howard@bbudesign.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 9:06 AM
To: Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Record No. 2021-001791PCA, File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large
Residence Developments
 

 

In response to ‘large developments’ Supervisor Mandelman has developed a new Legislative
Section 319 Large Residence Developments that states, “The purpose of this Section 319 is to
protect and enhance existing neighborhood character, encourage new infill housing at compatible
densities and scale, and provide for thorough assessment of proposed large single-family
residences that could adversely impact neighborhood character and affordable housing
opportunities.” 

 It will require all RH properties to get a Conditional Use Authorization for any unit with a gross sf
over 2,500sf, and for any expansion 10% of the gross sf  of all development done in the last 10
years.  

I am not supporting this legislation based on the negative impact it will have 

1.     It adversely changes the intent of zoning laws that typically use form-based regulations, i.e
yards, setbacks, and height limitations to determine what can be developed allowing for the
variety of lot conditions and sizes to create a rich diverse urban fabric.
2.     It will add time and expense.
3.     It will add workload for Planning Staff and Commissioners to a system overburdened with
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Conditional Use Authorizations.
4.     It will not encourage density or create affordable housing.
5.     It will not discourage large construction.

I propose these alternative suggestions to address Mandelman’s concerns

1. Change the definition of area used in calculations to exclude the square footage of unoccupied
ground floor and attic spaces, exterior walls, parking, and mechanical rooms.

    2. Allow units to expand without CUA on a sliding scale proportional to their current size:
 

·       Eliminate expansion limits resulting in units equal to or less than 3,000 sf .
·       Allow 50% expansion of units between 3,001 – 3,500 sf
·       Allow 25% expansion between 3,501 – 4,000 sf
·       Allow 15% expansion between 4,001 – 4,500 sf
·       Allow 10% between 4,501 sf and over

 

3.    Do not include in the calculation of allowable % increases “all development performed on
the lot within the last 10 years” before these restrictions even existed. 

4.   Do not include in the regulations and criteria for Findings for a CUA criteria that are
already regulated by Planning in existing regulations and processes

5.   Grandfathering: Change the applicability of the ordinance to instances where a complete
Development Application is submitted after the effective date of the legislation rather than
the date legislation was introduced (February 2, 2021).

 

I support efforts to: 

1.     Allow housing to adapt to accommodate the diverse community that occupies the Bay Area
2.     Provide life  and health safety measure and seismic upgrades
3.     Adapt Sustainability and Energy Conservation methods
4.     Encourage up-zoning to allow for density 
 

Best regards,
Howard Blecher
 
--
If you are not replying to the substance of this message immediately please acknowledge
receipt to let us know you have actually received it.
 
Howard Blecher, Architect, NCARB, M.C.P., Certified GreenPoint Rater, LEED AP
Blecher Building + Urban Design
3343 22nd Street
San Francisco, CA 94110
M 415-364-8478



M 917-613-5816
howard@bbudesign.com
www.bbudesign.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Merlone, Audrey (CPC)
Subject: FW: Post-Packet Public Comments for 7/7 HPC
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 5:24:04 PM
Attachments: Zip of Public Comment received post packet.zip

 
 
Jonas P Ionin
Director of Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 

From: "Merlone, Audrey (CPC)" <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at 3:44 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Subject: Post-Packet Public Comments for 7/7 HPC
 
Hi Jonas,
 
Attached please find additional public comment that was submitted after the publishing of packets
for item 7. Please let me know if you’d prefer me to send the zipped folder directly to the
commissioners.
 
Thanks,
 
Audrey
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS_6_30_Diamond attachments.pdf
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS 7_1_Laidley attachments.pdf
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS_6_30_Valley attachments.pdf
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS_6_30 initial email.pdf
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS_6_30 Noe attachments.pdf
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS 7_1 post packet comments.pdf




Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at 15:22:04 Pacific Daylight Time



Page 1 of 2



Subject: Fwd: Item No.7 Large Residence Ordinance HPC Mee<ng July 7, 2021 # 2021-001791PCA
Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 8:38:36 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: SchuT
To: Matsuda, Diane (CPC), Black, Kate (CPC), Foley, Chris (CPC), Johns, Richard (CPC), Nageswaran,



Ruchira (CPC), Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC), So, Lydia (CPC)
CC: CPC-Commissions Secretary, Ionin, Jonas (CPC), Merlone, Audrey (CPC), Bintliff, Jacob (BOS)
AEachments: Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.16.15 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.17.57 PM.pdf, Screen



Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.19.10 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.32.08 PM.pdf, Screen Shot
2021-07-01 at 4.54.59 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.56.26 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-
07-01 at 4.57.56 PM.pdf



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or a\achments from untrusted sources.



 



Dear President Matsuda and Fellow HPC Commissioners:
A\ached are several pdf screenshots of two projects that could have been covered by the proposed 
Large Residence Ordinance.
Neither project had a hearing before any decision maker, either the HPC, the Planning Commission or 
the Board of Appeals.
The first one is 20 Raycliff Terrace with the original structure designed by H.O. Baumann in 1947.
The second one is 143 Laidley Street with the original structure designed by Campbell and Wong in 
1957.
Both were “A” rated
It seems reasonable that both of these projects should have had a hearing as a CUA due to their 
historic and aesthe<c value which they would have under this proposed Large Residence Ordinance.
Thank you.
Georgia Schucsh



____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________
Below is the Assessor’s report with the original square footage as well as the sales price in 2017 prior 
to the issuance of the Altera<on Permit for 
20 Raycliff Terrace.



This is the house at 20 Raycliff Terrace which is undergoing an Altera<on and Expansion.  This first 
photo is before the work, the second photo is during the work.  It was found to be beyond the scope of 
the permit but with correc<ons to the Demoli<on Calcula<ons of Sec<on 317 it was abated and is s<ll 
considered an Altera<on.
The original house is a contributor to Raycliff Terrace…see the nota<on from the SFPIM below on the 
historical importance of Raycliff Terrace.
This house is a Second Bay Tradi<on designed by H.O. Baumann who is noted for his many fine 
apartment buildings throughout Pacific Heights and this was one of the few single family homes he 
designed in San Francisco according to the HRE on the SFPIM.



Here is the nota<on of Raycliff Terrace from the SFPIM.











Page 2 of 2



This is the project informa<on from the approved plans showing the square footage.  Please note the 
discrepancy between the exis<ng square footage listed in the SFPIM above and the square footage 
listed on the approved plans below.  Nevertheless it is s<ll an increase of more than 50%.



Next is 143 Laidley Street.
Below is the link to the Redfin web ad for the sale of this Campbell and Wong home.  
It includes before and aler photos of the home as well as the sales history.



h\ps://www.redfin.com/CA/San-Francisco/143-Laidley-St-94131/home/996491



Here below are three pages: 1.The first page of the No<ce of Viola<on;



2. The square footage of the original Campbell and Wong house prior to the Altera<on as submi\ed to 
the City in the Environmental Applica<on Form during the review process and;  3.The SFPIM nota<on 
on the original complaint.
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Zip of Public Comment received post packet/GS 6_30 post packet comments.pdf




Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at 15:34:23 Pacific Daylight Time



Page 1 of 1



Subject: Comments on PPCA Case Studies a0ached to Exec Summary for Large Residence
Developments (Sec@on 319)



Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 5:56:41 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Thomas SchuQsh
To: Merlone, Audrey (CPC)
CC: Bintliff, Jacob (BOS)
AFachments: Screen Shot 2021-06-30 at 4.02.59 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-06-30 at 4.05.24 PM.pdf, Screen



Shot 2021-06-30 at 4.32.42 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-06-30 at 4.34.32 PM.pdf, Screen Shot
2021-06-30 at 4.49.24 PM.pdf, Screen Shot 2021-06-30 at 4.50.47 PM.pdf



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or a0achments from untrusted sources.



 



Dear Audrey,
I was intrigued by some of the examples sent in by the architects….some of them I am familiar with….and my point 
here is to illustrate that for at least these three projects shown above (two in Noe Valley, one in Eureka Valley) the 
larger issue is the Demoli@on Calcula@ons.
None of the three have published Demo Calcs.
And while the Valley Street project did not have a dras@c facade change it was raised a number of feet which suggests 
100% horizontal removal per the 2020 Clarifica@ons in the CID.
Two sold for a lot of money (Diamond and Valley) when they returned to the market aber the Altera@on as you can 
see by the Sales History….and took many years to return to the market which is oben the problem with these 
extreme Altera@ons that take advantage of the Calcs.
The one at 1375 Noe Street was not a spec project like the other two….it was one of the first that I saw that seemed 
to take advantage of Sec@on 317 as you can see from the photo from the Tim Kelley report on SFPIM.  It was really 
nothing more than a li0le co0age with a peaked roof and jasmine that hung over the street-front fence.
And as I said above these three do not have published Demo Calcs.
As for the other examples that I am familiar with, 147 Laidley was a real Demo…
(However interes@ngly it is next to 143 Laidley that had a major expansion and is a Campbell and Wong home which 
might concern the HPC, par@cularly since I just looked at the PIM as I was wri@ng this to check and see if it had any 
Demo Calcs and saw it has had a very major Planning Enforcement issue per the SFPIM!  Would this new Sec@on 319 
requiring a CUA prevented damage to this design from these Master Architects and the need to abate the viola@ons 
to this A-rated home?)
1161 Church is a flat in a two unit building and 1188 Noe was a major expansion but it was not a spec project.
I just felt a li0le context was needed to some of their examples, but I understand their point of view.
Again, I think you wrote a really fine Execu@ve Summary with a lot of food for thought and I am s@ll chewing!
Take good care.
Georgia
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Taylor, Michelle (CPC)
Subject: FW: Historical Preservation Commission
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:17:16 AM
Attachments: bos11.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Bullock, John (BOS)" <john.bullock@sfgov.org>
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 at 4:19 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Historical Preservation Commission
 
Hello,
 
The attached letter was addressed to the Historical Preservation Commission as well.
 
Regards,
 
John Bullock
Board of Supervisors - Clerk's Office
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-7706
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE MADE PERMANENT UNDER

PENDING LEGISLATION
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:10:14 AM
Attachments: 06.29.2021 JAM Permit.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 11:10 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE
MADE PERMANENT UNDER PENDING LEGISLATION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 29, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE MADE

PERMANENT UNDER PENDING LEGISLATION
Proposal would provide an opportunity for 200+ permitted venues, bars, restaurants, and

other businesses to sustain their outdoor entertainment and amplified sound activities beyond
the pandemic

 
San Francisco, CA — A temporary live music program started during the pandemic would be
made permanent under pending legislation introduced by Mayor London N. Breed. Building
off the success of the Just Add Music (JAM) Permit program, which has allowed businesses to
offer safe and accessible outdoor entertainment, the permanent program will provide small
businesses additional space to host local entertainers. 
 
“Entertainment and the arts are an important part of our City’s economy and culture,” said
Mayor Breed. “Thanks to the work of the Entertainment Commission, this program provided a
lifeline for our artists and musicians to survive through the pandemic, and brought life back to
our communities. As our City recovers, we need to do everything we can to support our small
businesses and local entertainers, including making our Shared Spaces program permanent and
passing the Small Business Recovery Act, which will provide an opportunity for outdoor
locations to continue offering entertainment after the pandemic.”
 
Launched in September 2020, in response to the need voiced by the small business and arts
community, the Entertainment Commission administered the JAM Permit program to help
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


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
Proposal would provide an opportunity for 200+ permitted venues, bars, restaurants, and other 


businesses to sustain their outdoor entertainment and amplified sound activities beyond the 


pandemic 


 


San Francisco, CA — A temporary live music program started during the pandemic would be 


made permanent under pending legislation introduced by Mayor London N. Breed. Building off 


the success of the Just Add Music (JAM) Permit program, which has allowed businesses to offer 


safe and accessible outdoor entertainment, the permanent program will provide small businesses 


additional space to host local entertainers.   


 


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


businesses, organizations, and individuals hold responsible entertainment activity at Shared 


Spaces and other outdoor locations. The temporary program provides a free streamlined pathway 


for the arts, entertainment, and nightlife sectors to support their business livelihoods by adding 


music and other cultural activity. In addition, the JAM program facilitated creative solutions to 


support businesses attract customers, backfill lost revenues, and employ local artists and 


entertainers throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. 


 


“The JAM permit program has been a successful intervention to help our struggling 


entertainment and nightlife industry weather the pandemic with safer outdoor activity, and to 


keep our neighborhoods vibrant with arts and cultural experiences during a tremendously 


isolating time,” says Maggie Weiland, Executive Director of the Entertainment Commission. 


“By transitioning these permits to permanent outdoor entertainment spaces, we are increasing the 


industry’s capacity for long-term recovery and success.” 


 


Since its launch, the JAM program has received a high level of participation from small 


businesses and has issued 250 permits at outdoor locations, including 200+ businesses with daily 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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or weekly entertainment and amplified sound activity. Restaurants (55%) and bars (33%) make 


up 88% of permits issued, with 11% of businesses identifying as live music venues and 


nightclubs. 


 


“As a small business owner, I had to reinvent myself throughout the pandemic constantly,” said 


Aurore Martinez, Owner and Founder of Cocotte. “The JAM permit, along with the Shared 


Spaces program, allowed me to maintain a successful business and bring new life and color to 


the neighborhood. The joy that comes with providing live music and outdoor gathering space is a 


constant reminder of why I opened my restaurant, and it reaffirms my love for this City.” 


 


“The JAM permit has allowed the SOMA Pilipinas Arts and Culture Community to jumpstart 


our recovery,” says Desi Danganan, Executive Director of Kultivate Labs. “We’ve been able to 


transform an abandoned City parking lot into a vibrant garden and performance space that draws 


all sectors of our community from punk bands to seniors to gather safely outdoors. The crowds 


that come to Kapwa Gardens to enjoy music and performances has created additional 


opportunities for vendors to sell food and accelerate our economic recovery.” 


 


The JAM Permit program is currently tied to the declaration of a local state of emergency due to 


COVID-19 and is set to expire December 31, 2021. Under the permanent proposal from Mayor 


Breed and the Entertainment Commission, eligible businesses with existing JAM permits will 


have the opportunity to transfer their outdoor permit to brick and mortar locations or transfer the 


use for a one-time event. All transfer applicants must comply with standard public noticing, 


neighborhood outreach, and public meeting requirements. 


 


The JAM Permit aligns with and enhances San Francisco’s Shared Spaces program by creating a 


pathway for businesses to add safe, vibrant cultural activity to outdoor dining and retail spaces. 


Launched in June 2020, Shared Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share a portion of the 


public right-of-way, such as sidewalks, streets, or other nearby public or private spaces for 


dining and retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health Order. Due to widespread 


success, on March 12, Mayor Breed announced legislation to transition Shared Spaces from an 


emergency response into a permanent program through and after the pandemic.   


 


Both Shared Spaces and the JAM Permit program were essential lifelines for San Francisco 


small businesses and local entertainers throughout the pandemic and, will play a key role in our 


City’s economic recovery.   


 


“I applaud Mayor Breed for supporting this critical next step in recovering our industry for years 


to come,” says Ben Bleiman, President of the Entertainment Commission. “This plan is 


potentially transformational for small businesses and artists as it gives them an unprecedented 


opportunity to increase revenue and reach larger audiences.” 


 


“By making outdoor entertainment activities possible, the JAM Permit program opens the door 


to economic recovery for San Francisco businesses and our local artists,” says Kate Sofis, 


Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “The arts have been essential 
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to comforting residents during the pandemic and now that we’re open, music and entertainment 


are sure to create opportunities for lively community engagement that bolsters the vibrancy of 


our neighborhoods. The JAM program provides local establishments and our performing artists 


the flexibility they need to thrive.” 


 


"Being able to easily obtain a permit to have music through the JAM program makes our events 


so much easier to produce,” says Cal Callahan, District Manager of the LEATHER & LGBTQ 


Cultural District. “Having music creates a festive atmosphere and attracts additional passersby as 


we have seen at our SOMA Second Saturdays! art and artisans events. This is essential to 


achieve our goals of providing artists and artisans a place to sell their wares while bringing more 


business to local restaurants, bars, and shops. We hope the program continues into the future as 


we expand the number and scale of outdoor events that we create and promote."  


 


The Small Business Recovery Act and Shared Spaces legislation that Mayor Breed introduced 


will make the program permanent allowing residents, businesses, and organizations to continue 


enjoying outdoor entertainment at their favorite small business. Additionally, the permanent 


program creates a clear path forward for new JAM Permit applicants and makes several 


programmatic adjustments to ensure equity and inclusion, and maintain accessibility and public 


access. 


  


If you are interested in applying for a JAM Permit, please click here. Businesses with questions 


about the permit process can get assistance by visiting the website or contacting the San 


Francisco Entertainment Commission with additional questions: 


entertainment.commission@sfgov.org, 628-652-6030.   


 


 


### 


 


 



https://sf.gov/provide-entertainment-or-amplified-sound-outdoor-space





businesses, organizations, and individuals hold responsible entertainment activity at Shared
Spaces and other outdoor locations. The temporary program provides a free streamlined
pathway for the arts, entertainment, and nightlife sectors to support their business livelihoods
by adding music and other cultural activity. In addition, the JAM program facilitated creative
solutions to support businesses attract customers, backfill lost revenues, and employ local
artists and entertainers throughout the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
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
“By transitioning these permits to permanent outdoor entertainment spaces, we are increasing
the industry’s capacity for long-term recovery and success.”
 
Since its launch, the JAM program has received a high level of participation from small
businesses and has issued 250 permits at outdoor locations, including 200+ businesses with
daily or weekly entertainment and amplified sound activity. Restaurants (55%) and bars (33%)
make up 88% of permits issued, with 11% of businesses identifying as live music venues and
nightclubs.
 
“As a small business owner, I had to reinvent myself throughout the pandemic constantly,”
said Aurore Martinez, Owner and Founder of Cocotte. “The JAM permit, along with the
Shared Spaces program, allowed me to maintain a successful business and bring new life and
color to the neighborhood. The joy that comes with providing live music and outdoor
gathering space is a constant reminder of why I opened my restaurant, and it reaffirms my love
for this City.”
 
“The JAM permit has allowed the SOMA Pilipinas Arts and Culture Community to jumpstart
our recovery,” says Desi Danganan, Executive Director of Kultivate Labs. “We’ve been able
to transform an abandoned City parking lot into a vibrant garden and performance space that
draws all sectors of our community from punk bands to seniors to gather safely outdoors. The
crowds that come to Kapwa Gardens to enjoy music and performances has created additional
opportunities for vendors to sell food and accelerate our economic recovery.”
 
The JAM Permit program is currently tied to the declaration of a local state of emergency due
to COVID-19 and is set to expire December 31, 2021. Under the permanent proposal from
Mayor Breed and the Entertainment Commission, eligible businesses with existing JAM
permits will have the opportunity to transfer their outdoor permit to brick and mortar locations
or transfer the use for a one-time event. All transfer applicants must comply with standard
public noticing, neighborhood outreach, and public meeting requirements.
 
The JAM Permit aligns with and enhances San Francisco’s Shared Spaces program by
creating a pathway for businesses to add safe, vibrant cultural activity to outdoor dining and
retail spaces. Launched in June 2020, Shared Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share
a portion of the public right-of-way, such as sidewalks, streets, or other nearby public or
private spaces for dining and retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health
Order. Due to widespread success, on March 12, Mayor Breed announced legislation to
transition Shared Spaces from an emergency response into a permanent program through and
after the pandemic. 
 



Both Shared Spaces and the JAM Permit program were essential lifelines for San Francisco
small businesses and local entertainers throughout the pandemic and, will play a key role in
our City’s economic recovery. 
 
“I applaud Mayor Breed for supporting this critical next step in recovering our industry for
years to come,” says Ben Bleiman, President of the Entertainment Commission. “This plan is
potentially transformational for small businesses and artists as it gives them an unprecedented
opportunity to increase revenue and reach larger audiences.”
 
“By making outdoor entertainment activities possible, the JAM Permit program opens the
door to economic recovery for San Francisco businesses and our local artists,” says Kate Sofis,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “The arts have been
essential to comforting residents during the pandemic and now that we’re open, music and
entertainment are sure to create opportunities for lively community engagement that bolsters
the vibrancy of our neighborhoods. The JAM program provides local establishments and our
performing artists the flexibility they need to thrive.”
 
"Being able to easily obtain a permit to have music through the JAM program makes our
events so much easier to produce,” says Cal Callahan, District Manager of the LEATHER &
LGBTQ Cultural District. “Having music creates a festive atmosphere and attracts additional
passersby as we have seen at our SOMA Second Saturdays! art and artisans events. This is
essential to achieve our goals of providing artists and artisans a place to sell their wares while
bringing more business to local restaurants, bars, and shops. We hope the program continues
into the future as we expand the number and scale of outdoor events that we create and
promote."
 
The Small Business Recovery Act and Shared Spaces legislation that Mayor Breed introduced
will make the program permanent allowing residents, businesses, and organizations to
continue enjoying outdoor entertainment at their favorite small business. Additionally, the
permanent program creates a clear path forward for new JAM Permit applicants and makes
several programmatic adjustments to ensure equity and inclusion, and maintain accessibility
and public access.
If you are interested in applying for a JAM Permit, please click here. Businesses with
questions about the permit process can get assistance by visiting the website or contacting the
San Francisco Entertainment Commission with additional questions:
entertainment.commission@sfgov.org, 628-652-6030. 
 
 

###
 
 
 

https://sf.gov/provide-entertainment-or-amplified-sound-outdoor-space


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S NEW HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND

GOALS
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 8:49:46 AM
Attachments: 06.30.2021 HIV Housing Plan.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 12:21 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S
NEW HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND GOALS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 30, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S NEW

HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND GOALS
Multi-pronged approach consists of plans to increase housing subsidies and create additional

affordable housing units for people living with HIV/AIDS
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the City has published its
HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year Plan. The final plan is the result of four City departments, led
by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD), who have
partnered to produce a path forward that ensures people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)
receive quality housing services that support the best possible housing outcomes.
 
The goals of the five-year plan include maintaining current housing and facilities, increasing
new housing units, increasing resources for subsidies, expanding access to resources, and
improving the efficiency and quality of the housing and service delivery ecosystem. This plan
would result in a total increase of the number of rental subsidies dedicated to PLWHA by 30%
within the next 5 years, and expansion of the overall number of PLWHA served through
MOHCD’s HIV housing service programs by 30%.
 
“San Francisco has been a national leader in our response to the HIV/AIDS epidemic and in
our efforts to get to zero new infections, and we know part of our success in helping people
live healthier lives is to ensure they have access to housing,” said Mayor Breed. “This plan is
part of our commitment to strengthen housing stability and access for our most vulnerable

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
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


HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year Plan. The final plan is the result of four City departments, led by 


the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD), who have partnered to 


produce a path forward that ensures people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA) receive quality 


housing services that support the best possible housing outcomes.  


 


The goals of the five-year plan include maintaining current housing and facilities, increasing new 


housing units, increasing resources for subsidies, expanding access to resources, and improving 


the efficiency and quality of the housing and service delivery ecosystem. This plan would result 


in a total increase of the number of rental subsidies dedicated to PLWHA by 30% within the next 


5 years, and expansion of the overall number of PLWHA served through MOHCD’s HIV 


housing service programs by 30%. 


 


“San Francisco has been a national leader in our response to the HIV/AIDS epidemic and in our 


efforts to get to zero new infections, and we know part of our success in helping people live 


healthier lives is to ensure they have access to housing,” said Mayor Breed. “This plan is part of 


our commitment to strengthen housing stability and access for our most vulnerable residents, 


including those living with HIV/AIDS.”  


 


“Stable housing is vital to the health of San Franciscans living with HIV/AIDS. The expansion of 


housing options for HIV-positive people proposed in this plan will save lives and move us closer 


to our Getting to Zero goals of no new HIV infections, no new HIV-related deaths and no HIV-


related stigma,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. 


 


San Francisco is home to one of the largest communities of PLWHA in the nation, and it has 


been proven that providing housing stability to vulnerable communities results in improved 


health outcomes. The HIV/AIDS Housing Plan details how HIV housing services within San 


Francisco have evolved over the last few years; describes where services are progressing that 


improve housing systems, better meeting the needs of PLWHA; and highlights various goals and 


strategies the City is seeking to achieve and employ in order to improve access to housing 


services for PLWHA over the next five years.  
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“The plan gives us the framing and guidance needed to ensure that our office is responsive to the 


needs of residents living with HIV/AIDS,” said Eric Shaw, Director of the Mayor’s Office of 


Housing and Community Development. “MOHCD will continue to approach this effort in a 


manner that is resident centered, and in collaboration with city agencies and community 


partners.” 


 


“The HIV Housing Plan unites Medical Professionals, Community Based Organizations and 


Housing Partners,” said Dr. Monica Gandhi, Professor of Medicine, UCSF and Medical Director 


of Ward 86 and Erin Collins, LCSW, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital. “The robust 


approach maximizes the care, advocacy, and coordination required to reduce stigma, increase 


prevention, and enhance engagement of ongoing treatment for PLWH.”  


 


The City also recently announced the development teams for nine new 100% affordable housing 


sites, adding nearly 900 homes to MOHCD’s construction pipeline. Building and developing 


these new homes is a key pillar of the Mayor’s COVID-19 recovery strategy and will be crucial 


to revitalizing the City’s economy while addressing the community’s need for new housing. 


Each of the nine sites will have units available for referrals from the City’s Plus Housing list for 


low-income residents living with HIV with rents set at no more than 50% AMI ($1,166 for a 


studio, $1,333 for a one bedroom). 


 


“In order for the City of San Francisco to meet our ambitious goals of Getting To Zero, we need 


to address the housing crisis for people living with HIV/AIDS,” said Bill Hirsh, Executive 


Director of the AIDS Legal Referral Panel. “We are pleased that this new award will 


significantly advance those goals by creating new affordable housing for people living with HIV. 


Housing is healthcare for people living with HIV.” 


 


“As a pioneer in HIV/AIDS services dating back to the 1980s, Catholic Charities has been a part 


of and witness to the dramatic transformation of care for those living with HIV/AIDS in our 


community,” said Jilma L. Meneses, Catholic Charities Chief Executive Officer. “San 


Francisco’s new HIV/AIDS housing plan reflects the advances in care that now enable 


individuals to live independently with more freedom and better long-term outcomes.” 


 


HUD’s Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Program is the Federal funding 


source for most HIV housing services in San Francisco. HOPWA is transitioning to a formula-


based funding model based on incidence of new HIV infection rather than the historical model 


based on cumulative AIDS cases. Due to San Francisco’s innovative HIV/AIDS healthcare 


programs that have led to the sustained decrease in the number of new HIV infections, the City 


will be looking to support ongoing programming by obtaining alternative funding. To view the 


full HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year report, click here. 


 


### 


 



https://sf.gov/news/city-announces-development-teams-nine-100-affordable-housing-sites-across-san-francisco
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residents, including those living with HIV/AIDS.”
 
“Stable housing is vital to the health of San Franciscans living with HIV/AIDS. The expansion
of housing options for HIV-positive people proposed in this plan will save lives and move us
closer to our Getting to Zero goals of no new HIV infections, no new HIV-related deaths and
no HIV-related stigma,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman.
 
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
improve housing systems, better meeting the needs of PLWHA; and highlights various goals
and strategies the City is seeking to achieve and employ in order to improve access to housing
services for PLWHA over the next five years.
 
“The plan gives us the framing and guidance needed to ensure that our office is responsive to
the needs of residents living with HIV/AIDS,” said Eric Shaw, Director of the Mayor’s Office
of Housing and Community Development. “MOHCD will continue to approach this effort in a
manner that is resident centered, and in collaboration with city agencies and community
partners.”
 
“The HIV Housing Plan unites Medical Professionals, Community Based Organizations and
Housing Partners,” said Dr. Monica Gandhi, Professor of Medicine, UCSF and Medical
Director of Ward 86 and Erin Collins, LCSW, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital.
“The robust approach maximizes the care, advocacy, and coordination required to reduce
stigma, increase prevention, and enhance engagement of ongoing treatment for PLWH.”
 
The City also recently announced the development teams for nine new 100% affordable
housing sites, adding nearly 900 homes to MOHCD’s construction pipeline. Building and
developing these new homes is a key pillar of the Mayor’s COVID-19 recovery strategy and
will be crucial to revitalizing the City’s economy while addressing the community’s need for
new housing. Each of the nine sites will have units available for referrals from the City’s Plus
Housing list for low-income residents living with HIV with rents set at no more than 50%
AMI ($1,166 for a studio, $1,333 for a one bedroom).
 
“In order for the City of San Francisco to meet our ambitious goals of Getting To Zero, we
need to address the housing crisis for people living with HIV/AIDS,” said Bill Hirsh,
Executive Director of the AIDS Legal Referral Panel. “We are pleased that this new award
will significantly advance those goals by creating new affordable housing for people living
with HIV. Housing is healthcare for people living with HIV.”
 
“As a pioneer in HIV/AIDS services dating back to the 1980s, Catholic Charities has been a
part of and witness to the dramatic transformation of care for those living with HIV/AIDS in
our community,” said Jilma L. Meneses, Catholic Charities Chief Executive Officer. “San
Francisco’s new HIV/AIDS housing plan reflects the advances in care that now enable
individuals to live independently with more freedom and better long-term outcomes.”
 
HUD’s Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Program is the Federal
funding source for most HIV housing services in San Francisco. HOPWA is transitioning to a
formula-based funding model based on incidence of new HIV infection rather than the

https://sf.gov/news/city-announces-development-teams-nine-100-affordable-housing-sites-across-san-francisco
https://sf.gov/news/city-announces-development-teams-nine-100-affordable-housing-sites-across-san-francisco


historical model based on cumulative AIDS cases. Due to San Francisco’s innovative
HIV/AIDS healthcare programs that have led to the sustained decrease in the number of new
HIV infections, the City will be looking to support ongoing programming by obtaining
alternative funding. To view the full HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year report, click here.
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To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES RETURN
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
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Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES RETURN OF

EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES ALONG SAN FRANCISCO’S
WATERFRONT

People attending outdoor gatherings with large crowds are encouraged to get vaccinated
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the return of a number of
large events and activities to San Francisco’s waterfront, including this upcoming weekend’s
Fourth of July fireworks show and the return of Fleet Week in the fall. Mayor Breed also
reiterated the importance of getting vaccinated against COVID-19 so the City can continue its
reopening and hosting these exciting events and activities. 
 
“Activities along the waterfront are such an important part of our City’s economy and soul.
Whether your kids are running around the Exploratorium or you’re enjoying Fleet Week with
friends, our waterfront has something to offer for everyone,” said Mayor Breed. “Although
today is a celebration of our hard work throughout the pandemic, it’s more important than ever
for every San Franciscan to get vaccinated, so we can continue to attend these large
gatherings. If you plan to join us for fireworks this weekend and are not vaccinated, please get
tested. We are so close to ending this pandemic!”
 
In addition to this weekend’s fireworks show, the Exploratorium museum reopens to the
public today; the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA)’s San Francisco Bay
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Thursday, July 1, 2021 


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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the return of a number of large 


events and activities to San Francisco’s waterfront, including this upcoming weekend’s Fourth of 


July fireworks show and the return of Fleet Week in the fall. Mayor Breed also reiterated the 


importance of getting vaccinated against COVID-19 so the City can continue its reopening and 


hosting these exciting events and activities.   


 


“Activities along the waterfront are such an important part of our City’s economy and soul. 


Whether your kids are running around the Exploratorium or you’re enjoying Fleet Week with 


friends, our waterfront has something to offer for everyone,” said Mayor Breed. “Although today 


is a celebration of our hard work throughout the pandemic, it’s more important than ever for 


every San Franciscan to get vaccinated, so we can continue to attend these large gatherings. If 


you plan to join us for fireworks this weekend and are not vaccinated, please get tested. We are 


so close to ending this pandemic!” 


 


In addition to this weekend’s fireworks show, the Exploratorium museum reopens to the public 


today; the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA)’s San Francisco Bay Ferry 


service is returning today with more weekday routes than ever before; the SS Jeremiah O’Brien 


reopens to the public tomorrow; and San Francisco Fleet Week announced its fall return from 


October 3-11, 2021. This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin activating public open spaces 


all along the waterfront with events and activities including cultural events, art installations and 


exhibitions, retail markets, food and beverage concessions, and more.  


 


“The Port of San Francisco is proud to welcome back large events to the waterfront and eager to 


have local residents and visitors return,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port of 


San Francisco. “The waterfront has something for everyone with more exciting opportunities on 


the horizon.”  


 


Fourth of July Fireworks Show 


San Francisco is proud to host the Bay Area’s only fireworks celebration and looks forward to 


welcoming guests from all over to the waterfront. The fireworks are often viewable from many 


spots throughout the City, but especially along the northern waterfront between Aquatic Park and 


Pier 39.  
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The state strongly recommends that anyone planning to attend Fourth of July fireworks  


in-person, as well as any other outdoor gatherings with large crowds, be fully vaccinated, obtain 


a negative COVID-19 test prior to attending the event, or wear a well-fitted face covering.  


 


You can visit sf.gov/2021fireworks for more information about the event, and 


sf.gov/getvaccinated for more information about the COVID-19 vaccine.  


 


People who are not yet fully vaccinated are encouraged to celebrate the holiday safely by holding 


outdoor gatherings and continuing to wear face coverings when close to people outside their 


household.  


 


The Exploratorium 


The Exploratorium re-opens today, welcoming back visitors for the first time in 15 months.  The 


world-renowned Exploratorium is a public learning laboratory that provides guests with tool to 


explore the world through science, art, and human perception. The Exploratorium will be open 


Wednesdays through Saturdays, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Sundays from noon to 5 p.m. The 


Exploratorium will be closed Mondays and Tuesdays. The museum will also reopen for its 


popular, adults-only (18+) After Dark events every Thursday evening from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. 


beginning July 1. 


 


"We're thrilled to be opening our doors and welcoming the community back to the 


Exploratorium," said Phoebe White, Managing Director. "We’re so proud to be part of the San 


Francisco community, and thrilled to see the progress we have made against the pandemic. We're 


looking forward to a truly celebratory summer on the waterfront." 


 


San Francisco Bay Ferry Service 


Starting today, San Francisco Bay Ferry is increasing ferry service to and from San Francisco for 


visitors and commuters alike. San Francisco Bay Ferry will operate a record number of  


136 weekday transbay departures on five routes, and new ferry service from the Alameda 


Seaplane Lagoon ferry terminal will offer direct 20-minute trips between the Seaplane Lagoon 


Ferry Terminal at Alameda Point and Downtown San Francisco.   


 


WETA’s Pandemic Recovery Program is an effort to incentivize the return of riders to the 


system; to accommodate expected changes in travel patterns; and to attract a new, diversified 


ridership base. The Recovery Program also includes lower fares on all routes for one year. These 


lower fares go into effect alongside the new schedules on July 1. 


 


SS Jeremiah O’Brien 


Tomorrow, July 2, the SS Jeremiah O’Brien will re-open to the public ahead of the Fourth of 


July celebration. A living museum on the National Register of Historic Places and a National 


Historic Landmark, he SS Jeremiah O'Brien is one of two remaining fully functional Liberty 


ships launched during World War II. Moored at Pier 45, Fisherman's Wharf, she is a premier  


San Francisco attraction. 
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San Francisco Fleet Week 


San Francisco Fleet Week is slated to return this year from October 3-11 with the return of the 


Air Show, the Parade of Ships, the humanitarian village and joint military and civilian disaster 


planning exercises.  


 


San Francisco Fleet Week is an annual event that began in 1981 with a celebration of America’s 


Sea services led by then-Mayor Dianne Feinstein. Fleet Week takes place in early October each 


year to honor the men and women of the United States Armed Forces, and to enhance 


cooperation and the sharing of knowledge between civilian and military humanitarian assistance 


personnel.  


 


As one of the largest events of its kind in the nation, San Francisco Fleet Week has become a 


significant and integral part of San Francisco’s culture and economy. The event attracts millions 


of visitors and generates over $10 million in annual revenue for the City each year. In 


addition, San Francisco Fleet Week has been recognized by the United States Department of 


Defense as a model for fleet week events across the nation.  
 


“San Francisco Fleet Week is an enduring community event,” said Lewis Loeven, Executive 


Director of the San Francisco Fleet Week Association. “Planning has begun and we are pleased 


to say that the Blue Angels have confirmed their participation, as has United Airlines, who we 


thank for their commitment to one of our City’s greatest events. We could not be more pleased at 


the enthusiasm the Navy, Marine Corps and Coast Guard have shown towards reinvigorating 


Fleet Week in the wake of last year’s pandemic.”  


 


“The Navy is excited to join the Coast Guard and Marine Corps in San Francisco for Fleet Week 


in October,” said United States Navy Rear Adm. Michael Baze, Commander, Expeditionary 


Strike Group 3. “Thanks to the hospitality of Mayor Breed, the Fleet Week Association, and the 


people of San Francisco, we’ll be bringing ships, the Blue Angels, our world-class bands and, 


most importantly, your Sailors, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, who are looking forward to 


spending time with you. We’ll also continue our vital disaster recovery training with your local 


experts – the Department of Emergency Management, the Port, San Francisco Police, Fire, 


UCSF, and so many others. It is always timely and critical training but even more so as we move 


from the pandemic into wildfire season.” 


 


Port of San Francisco Public Space Activation 


This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin working with a diverse group of experienced 


partners selected through this spring’s request for qualifications to safely develop, promote and 


launch events and activities along waterfront parks and open spaces. This initiative will add to 


the re-opening of the more than 500 businesses located along the waterfront by drawing more 


people out to explore and reconnect. The Port envisions interim activities and events that will 


draw visitors to the waterfront, increase foot traffic and complement neighboring businesses.  


Temporary, activities and events may include, but are not limited to: cultural events, athletic 
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showcases, art installations and exhibitions, food and beverage concessions, and retail markets.   


Activation sites include Heron’s Head Park, Crane Cove Park, and Pier 30-32. 


 


### 


 


 







Ferry service is returning today with more weekday routes than ever before; the SS Jeremiah
O’Brien reopens to the public tomorrow; and San Francisco Fleet Week announced its fall
return from October 3-11, 2021. This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin activating
public open spaces all along the waterfront with events and activities including cultural events,
art installations and exhibitions, retail markets, food and beverage concessions, and more.
 
“The Port of San Francisco is proud to welcome back large events to the waterfront and eager
to have local residents and visitors return,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port
of San Francisco. “The waterfront has something for everyone with more exciting
opportunities on the horizon.”
 
Fourth of July Fireworks Show
San Francisco is proud to host the Bay Area’s only fireworks celebration and looks forward to
welcoming guests from all over to the waterfront. The fireworks are often viewable from
many spots throughout the City, but especially along the northern waterfront between Aquatic
Park and Pier 39.
 
The state strongly recommends that anyone planning to attend Fourth of July fireworks 
in-person, as well as any other outdoor gatherings with large crowds, be fully vaccinated,
obtain a negative COVID-19 test prior to attending the event, or wear a well-fitted face
covering.
 
You can visit sf.gov/2021fireworks for more information about the event, and
sf.gov/getvaccinated for more information about the COVID-19 vaccine.
 
People who are not yet fully vaccinated are encouraged to celebrate the holiday safely by
holding outdoor gatherings and continuing to wear face coverings when close to people
outside their household.
 
The Exploratorium
The Exploratorium re-opens today, welcoming back visitors for the first time in 15 months. 
The world-renowned Exploratorium is a public learning laboratory that provides guests with
tool to explore the world through science, art, and human perception. The Exploratorium will
be open Wednesdays through Saturdays, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Sundays from noon to 5
p.m. The Exploratorium will be closed Mondays and Tuesdays. The museum will also reopen
for its popular, adults-only (18+) After Dark events every Thursday evening from 6 p.m. to 10
p.m. beginning July 1.
 
"We're thrilled to be opening our doors and welcoming the community back to the
Exploratorium," said Phoebe White, Managing Director. "We’re so proud to be part of the San
Francisco community, and thrilled to see the progress we have made against the pandemic.
We're looking forward to a truly celebratory summer on the waterfront."
 
San Francisco Bay Ferry Service
Starting today, San Francisco Bay Ferry is increasing ferry service to and from San Francisco
for visitors and commuters alike. San Francisco Bay Ferry will operate a record number of 
136 weekday transbay departures on five routes, and new ferry service from the Alameda
Seaplane Lagoon ferry terminal will offer direct 20-minute trips between the Seaplane Lagoon
Ferry Terminal at Alameda Point and Downtown San Francisco. 
 

https://sf.gov/2021fireworks
https://sf.gov/getvaccinated


WETA’s Pandemic Recovery Program is an effort to incentivize the return of riders to the
system; to accommodate expected changes in travel patterns; and to attract a new, diversified
ridership base. The Recovery Program also includes lower fares on all routes for one year.
These lower fares go into effect alongside the new schedules on July 1.
 
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
 
San Francisco Fleet Week is an annual event that began in 1981 with a celebration of
America’s Sea services led by then-Mayor Dianne Feinstein. Fleet Week takes place in early
October each year to honor the men and women of the United States Armed Forces, and to
enhance cooperation and the sharing of knowledge between civilian and military humanitarian
assistance personnel.
 
As one of the largest events of its kind in the nation, San Francisco Fleet Week has become a
significant and integral part of San Francisco’s culture and economy. The event attracts
millions of visitors and generates over $10 million in annual revenue for the City each year. In
addition, San Francisco Fleet Week has been recognized by the United States Department of
Defense as a model for fleet week events across the nation. 
 
“San Francisco Fleet Week is an enduring community event,” said Lewis Loeven, Executive
Director of the San Francisco Fleet Week Association. “Planning has begun and we are
pleased to say that the Blue Angels have confirmed their participation, as has United Airlines,
who we thank for their commitment to one of our City’s greatest events. We could not be
more pleased at the enthusiasm the Navy, Marine Corps and Coast Guard have shown towards
reinvigorating Fleet Week in the wake of last year’s pandemic.”
 
“The Navy is excited to join the Coast Guard and Marine Corps in San Francisco for Fleet
Week in October,” said United States Navy Rear Adm. Michael Baze, Commander,
Expeditionary Strike Group 3. “Thanks to the hospitality of Mayor Breed, the Fleet Week
Association, and the people of San Francisco, we’ll be bringing ships, the Blue Angels, our
world-class bands and, most importantly, your Sailors, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, who
are looking forward to spending time with you. We’ll also continue our vital disaster recovery
training with your local experts – the Department of Emergency Management, the Port, San
Francisco Police, Fire, UCSF, and so many others. It is always timely and critical training but
even more so as we move from the pandemic into wildfire season.”
 
Port of San Francisco Public Space Activation
This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin working with a diverse group of experienced
partners selected through this spring’s request for qualifications to safely develop, promote
and launch events and activities along waterfront parks and open spaces. This initiative will



add to the re-opening of the more than 500 businesses located along the waterfront by drawing
more people out to explore and reconnect. The Port envisions interim activities and events that
will draw visitors to the waterfront, increase foot traffic and complement neighboring
businesses.  Temporary, activities and events may include, but are not limited to: cultural
events, athletic showcases, art installations and exhibitions, food and beverage concessions,
and retail markets.   Activation sites include Heron’s Head Park, Crane Cove Park, and Pier
30-32.
 

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
Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 at 8:49 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO CITY BUDGET WILL INCLUDE
$15 MILLION TO ADDRESS LEARNING LOSS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, July 2, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO CITY BUDGET WILL INCLUDE $15

MILLION TO ADDRESS LEARNING LOSS
The City will fund child care providers and educational programs to help minimize the

impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on San Francisco’s youth
 

New case study released today on Community Hubs Initiative, which provided support for
youth during school closures, will provide guidance in how City supports youth and families

in the fall and beyond
 
San Francisco, CA — The City budget proposed by Mayor London N. Breed and recently
agreed to by the Board of Supervisors includes an investment of $15 million in one-time
funding to address student learning loss and education recovery for San Francisco’s children
and youth. Building on the City’s investment of over $100 million for Emergency Child and
Youth Care Centers, the Community Hub Initiative, and the Summer Together Initiative, the
City will use the new investment to help mitigate learning loss resulting from the COVID-19
pandemic and expand academic support, which includes high dosage tutoring, social
emotional learning and literacy programs.
 
The San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) is currently studying the impacts
COVID-19 had on the development of San Francisco’s youth. Once staff has completed their
assessment and identified which areas of learning were significantly impacted, the $15 million
Mayor Breed and the Board of Supervisors have agreed upon will be allocated accordingly.

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
The City will fund child care providers and educational programs to help minimize the impacts 


of the COVID-19 pandemic on San Francisco’s youth 


 


New case study released today on Community Hubs Initiative, which provided support for youth 


during school closures, will provide guidance in how City supports youth and families in the fall 


and beyond 


 


San Francisco, CA — The City budget proposed by Mayor London N. Breed and recently 


agreed to by the Board of Supervisors includes an investment of $15 million in one-time funding 


to address student learning loss and education recovery for San Francisco’s children and youth. 


Building on the City’s investment of over $100 million for Emergency Child and Youth Care 


Centers, the Community Hub Initiative, and the Summer Together Initiative, the City will use the 


new investment to help mitigate learning loss resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic and 


expand academic support, which includes high dosage tutoring, social emotional learning and 


literacy programs. 


 


The San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) is currently studying the impacts COVID-


19 had on the development of San Francisco’s youth. Once staff has completed their assessment 


and identified which areas of learning were significantly impacted, the $15 million Mayor Breed 


and the Board of Supervisors have agreed upon will be allocated accordingly. Areas of learning 


and development being studied include high-dose tutoring, social-emotional learning, and 


literacy. 


 


“With the significant investments in education we made last year, we knew that it was critical for 


our City’s most vulnerable students to have the necessary resources to excel during the 


pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “As students prepare for a fall return to the classroom, it is more 


important than ever to continue investing in their education and continue working to close the 


widening achievement gap. I want to thank DCYF, the Recreation and Park Department, the 


Library, and our community partners for all the work they have done to support San Francisco 


students throughout this past year.” 


 


“As a lead author of the SF RISE initiative and a public school parent myself, I am painfully 


aware of the toll that school closures have had on the overall well-being of students, especially 


students from low-income and immigrant families who have been disproportionately impacted 


by COVID-19,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “This $15 million investment by the Mayor’s 


office will help jumpstart our efforts to aggressively expand enrichment and academic success 
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services for students and families in SFUSD, and stem the educational and mental health impacts 


that students endured under distance learning. SF RISE is an ambitious undertaking that will 


require continued investment from local and state government and our philanthropic partners, but 


one that we must achieve if we are to do right by our children, educators, and families.” 


 


“This significant investment will expand the data-proven success of the community-school 


model across San Francisco. If we took away anything from the past 15 months, it is that nothing 


is impossible with swift thinking, creativity, and collaboration. We must not only restore what 


was lost academically, but ignite our children’s love for learning again through educational 


support, arts and recreation, and wrap-around services not just for the well-being of our students, 


but their families as well. This is the vision we hope to achieve with the Students and Families 


RISE Workgroup we established earlier this year with a collective strategy to bring all students 


to grade level, attract families back to our public schools, and strengthen community-based 


enrichment for our schools,” stated Supervisor Myrna Melgar.   


 


Since the Shelter in Place Order was put into effect in March 2020, Mayor Breed has invested 


over $100 million to provide free programs to support children, youth, and families. These 


efforts have included emergency child and youth care centers for frontline and essential workers, 


in-person support for students enrolled in remote learning programs, and free summer camp 


programming for SFUSD students. 


 


The City’s efforts to support children, youth, and families through the COVID-19 pandemic is 


the focus of a new case study, Showing Up While Everything Is Shutting Down: A Story of 


Cooperation in San Francisco, released today by the San Francisco Education Fund. The study 


explores the City’s Community Hubs Initiative, particularly the local context that made this 


unconventional, cross-sector partnership possible. Additionally, the study examines the barriers 


the Initiative had to overcome including public health restrictions, political resistance, and 


structural limitations, and highlights lessons learned and main drivers of success, such as: bold 


and lane-changing leadership; true collaboration; and hidden heroes: youth development 


professionals. 


 


Pulling testimonies and learnings from a diverse group of stakeholders, the over-year-long case 


study offers a model for how communities might rethink the role of governments, nonprofits, and 


educational institutions to truly meet the needs of the families at their center, in crisis and 


beyond. 


 


To read the full case study, please visit dcyf.org/chicasestudy. 


 


The Community Hubs Initiative, which provided in-person support for distance learning and out 


of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children and youth, served nearly 


3,000 students at 78 locations throughout the City, successfully completing the 2020-2021 school 


year. The Department of Children, Youth and Their Families, Recreation & Parks, San Francisco 


Public Library, San Francisco Unified School District, community partners, and the private 


sector joined the Mayor’s call to action to ensure our City’s most vulnerable students continued 
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to have the support and resources they needed to learn, grow, and thrive during the COVID-19 


pandemic. 


 


“Thank you, Mayor Breed for your commitment to our children’s unfinished learning,” shared 


SF Department of Children, Youth and Their Families Executive Director Maria Su. “As our 


City’s families struggle with the long-term implications of distance learning, students will need a 


lot of services and supports to get them back on track towards success. We will expand 


individualized tutoring opportunities, bring on more youth development professionals to support 


them in the out of school time hours, and create wrap-around support for students and families as 


they navigate this coming year.” 


   


“The SF Ed Fund is proud to partner with the City and our community agencies and shine a light 


on the Community Hub Initiative through this case study. It's clear our community has the will 


and agility to prevent additional unfinished learning for our youth,” said SF Education Fund 


CEO Stacey Wang. “San Francisco now has the knowledge to make our education systems more 


resilient while staying safe, and our case study can serve as a blueprint for other cities across the 


country aspiring to align their education efforts.” 


 


“The pandemic was a crash course in helping families during a crisis. We had to be fast and we 


had to be creative—there was simply no time for bureaucracy,” said San Francisco Recreation 


and Park Department General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “We were able to transform our rec 


centers into emergency childcare facilities and Community Hubs and offer free summer camps to 


public school students thanks to the support of Mayor Breed and an extraordinary spirit of 


collaboration across sectors. This report captures the lessons learned and will prove 


indispensable as The City continues its investment in our children.” 


 


“San Francisco Public Library is proud to have been a part of this extraordinary initiative by 


hosting ten hubs at neighborhood branch libraries located near communities that were 


disproportionately impacted by COVID-19,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “Even 


though we are transitioning these sites back to regular library service, we are still here to support 


the youth and families of this city with an abundance of free, year-round educational resources 


and access to wifi and other technology.”   


 


### 


 







Areas of learning and development being studied include high-dose tutoring, social-emotional
learning, and literacy.
 
“With the significant investments in education we made last year, we knew that it was critical
for our City’s most vulnerable students to have the necessary resources to excel during the
pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “As students prepare for a fall return to the classroom, it is
more important than ever to continue investing in their education and continue working to
close the widening achievement gap. I want to thank DCYF, the Recreation and Park
Department, the Library, and our community partners for all the work they have done to
support San Francisco students throughout this past year.”
 
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
services for students and families in SFUSD, and stem the educational and mental health
impacts that students endured under distance learning. SF RISE is an ambitious undertaking
that will require continued investment from local and state government and our philanthropic
partners, but one that we must achieve if we are to do right by our children, educators, and
families.”
 
“This significant investment will expand the data-proven success of the community-school
model across San Francisco. If we took away anything from the past 15 months, it is that
nothing is impossible with swift thinking, creativity, and collaboration. We must not only
restore what was lost academically, but ignite our children’s love for learning again through
educational support, arts and recreation, and wrap-around services not just for the well-being
of our students, but their families as well. This is the vision we hope to achieve with the
Students and Families RISE Workgroup we established earlier this year with a collective
strategy to bring all students to grade level, attract families back to our public schools, and
strengthen community-based enrichment for our schools,” stated Supervisor Myrna Melgar. 
 
Since the Shelter in Place Order was put into effect in March 2020, Mayor Breed has invested
over $100 million to provide free programs to support children, youth, and families. These
efforts have included emergency child and youth care centers for frontline and essential
workers, in-person support for students enrolled in remote learning programs, and free
summer camp programming for SFUSD students.
 
The City’s efforts to support children, youth, and families through the COVID-19 pandemic is
the focus of a new case study, Showing Up While Everything Is Shutting Down: A Story of
Cooperation in San Francisco, released today by the San Francisco Education Fund. The
study explores the City’s Community Hubs Initiative, particularly the local context that made
this unconventional, cross-sector partnership possible. Additionally, the study examines the
barriers the Initiative had to overcome including public health restrictions, political resistance,
and structural limitations, and highlights lessons learned and main drivers of success, such as:
bold and lane-changing leadership; true collaboration; and hidden heroes: youth development
professionals.
 
Pulling testimonies and learnings from a diverse group of stakeholders, the over-year-long
case study offers a model for how communities might rethink the role of governments,



nonprofits, and educational institutions to truly meet the needs of the families at their center,
in crisis and beyond.
 
To read the full case study, please visit dcyf.org/chicasestudy.
 
The Community Hubs Initiative, which provided in-person support for distance learning and
out of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children and youth, served
nearly 3,000 students at 78 locations throughout the City, successfully completing the 2020-
2021 school year. The Department of Children, Youth and Their Families, Recreation &
Parks, San Francisco Public Library, San Francisco Unified School District, community
partners, and the private sector joined the Mayor’s call to action to ensure our City’s most
vulnerable students continued to have the support and resources they needed to learn, grow,
and thrive during the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
“Thank you, Mayor Breed for your commitment to our children’s unfinished learning,” shared
SF Department of Children, Youth and Their Families Executive Director Maria Su. “As our
City’s families struggle with the long-term implications of distance learning, students will
need a lot of services and supports to get them back on track towards success. We will expand
individualized tutoring opportunities, bring on more youth development professionals to
support them in the out of school time hours, and create wrap-around support for students and
families as they navigate this coming year.”
 
“The SF Ed Fund is proud to partner with the City and our community agencies and shine a
light on the Community Hub Initiative through this case study. It's clear our community has
the will and agility to prevent additional unfinished learning for our youth,” said SF Education
Fund CEO Stacey Wang. “San Francisco now has the knowledge to make our education
systems more resilient while staying safe, and our case study can serve as a blueprint for other
cities across the country aspiring to align their education efforts.”
 
“The pandemic was a crash course in helping families during a crisis. We had to be fast and
we had to be creative—there was simply no time for bureaucracy,” said San Francisco
Recreation and Park Department General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “We were able to transform
our rec centers into emergency childcare facilities and Community Hubs and offer free
summer camps to public school students thanks to the support of Mayor Breed and an
extraordinary spirit of collaboration across sectors. This report captures the lessons learned
and will prove indispensable as The City continues its investment in our children.”
 
“San Francisco Public Library is proud to have been a part of this extraordinary initiative by
hosting ten hubs at neighborhood branch libraries located near communities that were
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “Even
though we are transitioning these sites back to regular library service, we are still here to
support the youth and families of this city with an abundance of free, year-round educational
resources and access to wifi and other technology.” 
 

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
 

From: Squarespace <form-submission@squarespace.info> 
Sent: Sunday, July 04, 2021 11:03 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Form Submission - New Form
 

 
Name: Ross Snow

Email: ross.snow@comcast.net

Message: My name is Ross Snow and I am a 53 year resident of San Francisco. I am respectfully asking that the Commission allow the installation of the lyrics of “Lift Every Voice” at the top of the Temple of Music as a crucial part of the broader installation on the Music Concourse.

I want my black friends and other friends of color to see that we in San Francisco desire to see and hear the artistic inspirations and expressions that they bring to all of us as part of the broader context of changes needed in our society at large. This presentation is a beautiful way to do that.

Sent via form submission from Monumental Reckoning

Name: Ross Snow

Email: ross.snow@comcast.net

Message: My name is Ross Snow and I am a 53 year resident of San Francisco. I am
respectfully asking that the Commission allow the installation of the lyrics of “Lift Every
Voice” at the top of the Temple of Music as a crucial part of the broader installation on the
Music Concourse.

I want my black friends and other friends of color to see that we in San Francisco desire to see
and hear the artistic inspirations and expressions that they bring to all of us as part of the
broader context of changes needed in our society at large. This presentation is a beautiful way
to do that.
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Name: Qianya Vinson 





Email: Qianya@mac.com 





Message: My name is Qianya Vinson. I have lived in San Francisco for twenty years, and I am an employee of the city and county of SF. 

Here's why James Weldon Johnson's song Lift Every Voice and Sing is important to me: 
- I have sung this song since I was a child and it has also represented freedom to my family. 

Here's what it would mean to me if the lyrics LIFT EVERY VOICE were included at the top of the Temple of Music in Golden Gate Park's Music Concourse: 
- a recognition of the federally funded degradation, dehumanization and profitization of black bodies in this country. 
- a place for Black San Franciscans to come and be seen and witnessed in our continued grief. 
- an opportunity to tell history as it is, not as we would like it to be. 

Sincerely,
Qianya S Vinson 





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
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Name: Jay Davidson 





Email: jj.california@gmail.com 





Message: My name is Jay Davidson and I have been a resident of San Francisco for 52 years. James Weldon Johnson's song "Lift Every Voice and Sing" is an important piece of music. When I taught at Alvarado School, part of the SFUSD, we did our best to honor the heritage of our students and their families. Part of that included singing "Lift Every Voice and Sing" every week, along with saying the Pledge of Allegience in both English and Spanish. Black people are very much a part of the history of San Francisco. They should be honored, recognized, and included in our city. I am very much in favor of including these lyrics on the Temple of Music in Golden Gate Park's Music Concourse. If you have any questions for me, please contact me at jj.california@gmail.com. 





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
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Item No.7 Large Residence Ordinance HPC Meeting July 7, 2021 # 2021-001791PCA
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Attachments: Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.32.08 PM.pdf

Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.19.10 PM.pdf
Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.17.57 PM.pdf
Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.16.15 PM.pdf
Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.56.26 PM.pdf
Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.57.56 PM.pdf
Screen Shot 2021-07-01 at 4.54.59 PM.pdf
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
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2021 8:38 PM
To: Matsuda, Diane (CPC) <diane.matsuda@sfgov.org>; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>;
Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Johns, Richard (CPC) <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>;
Nageswaran, Ruchira (CPC) <ruchira.nageswaran@sfgov.org>; Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC)
<jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>; So, Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Bintliff, Jacob (BOS)
<jacob.bintliff@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Item No.7 Large Residence Ordinance HPC Meeting July 7, 2021 # 2021-001791PCA
 

 

Dear President Matsuda and Fellow HPC Commissioners:
Attached are several pdf screenshots of two projects that could have been covered by
the proposed Large Residence Ordinance.
Neither project had a hearing before any decision maker, either the HPC, the Planning
Commission or the Board of Appeals.
The first one is 20 Raycliff Terrace with the original structure designed by H.O.

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19





































Baumann in 1947.
The second one is 143 Laidley Street with the original structure designed by Campbell
and Wong in 1957.
Both were “A” rated
It seems reasonable that both of these projects should have had a hearing as a CUA
due to their historic and aesthetic value which they would have under this proposed
Large Residence Ordinance.
Thank you.
Georgia Schuttish
 
______________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________
Below is the Assessor’s report with the original square footage as well as the sales price
in 2017 prior to the issuance of the Alteration Permit for 
20 Raycliff Terrace.

 
 
This is the house at 20 Raycliff Terrace which is undergoing an Alteration and
Expansion.  This first photo is before the work, the second photo is during the work.  It
was found to be beyond the scope of the permit but with corrections to the Demolition
Calculations of Section 317 it was abated and is still considered an Alteration.
The original house is a contributor to Raycliff Terrace…see the notation from the SFPIM
below on the historical importance of Raycliff Terrace.
This house is a Second Bay Tradition designed by H.O. Baumann who is noted for his
many fine apartment buildings throughout Pacific Heights and this was one of the few
single family homes he designed in San Francisco according to the HRE on the SFPIM.

Here is the notation of Raycliff Terrace from the SFPIM.

This is the project information from the approved plans showing the square footage.
 Please note the discrepancy between the existing square footage listed in the SFPIM
above and the square footage listed on the approved plans below.  Nevertheless it is
still an increase of more than 50%.

 
 
Next is 143 Laidley Street.
Below is the link to the Redfin web ad for the sale of this Campbell and Wong home.  
It includes before and after photos of the home as well as the sales history.
 

https://www.redfin.com/CA/San-Francisco/143-Laidley-St-
94131/home/996491

 
Here below are three pages: 1.The first page of the Notice of Violation;

2. The square footage of the original Campbell and Wong house prior to the Alteration
as submitted to the City in the Environmental Application Form during the review

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.redfin.com/CA/San-Francisco/143-Laidley-St-94131/home/996491___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYTlkZDVkZjRmNmExNWZhNmJiYzNkNTdmYzYxYWQzMTo0OmZlZGI6NWM4ODkzMzdhYjM5OWM0MDI3NjA3MDU3MjY3ODI1MDhhNWExYjE0YTA2NmJmYzRhM2M5OTMwNGY2NjdhMTZkNw
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.redfin.com/CA/San-Francisco/143-Laidley-St-94131/home/996491___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjYTlkZDVkZjRmNmExNWZhNmJiYzNkNTdmYzYxYWQzMTo0OmZlZGI6NWM4ODkzMzdhYjM5OWM0MDI3NjA3MDU3MjY3ODI1MDhhNWExYjE0YTA2NmJmYzRhM2M5OTMwNGY2NjdhMTZkNw


process and;  3.The SFPIM notation on the original complaint.



From: Lynch, Laura (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Hillis, Rich (CPC); RUIZ-

ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT); WONG, VICTORIA (CAT)
Subject: HPC Calendars for July 07, 2021
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2021 2:58:48 PM
Attachments: 20210707_hpc.pdf

20210707_hpc.docx
HPC Advance - 20210707.xlsx
HPC Hearing Results 2021.docx

Commissioners,
 
Attached are your Calendars for July 07, 2021.
 
Have a great long weekend,
Laura
Laura Lynch, Senior Planner
Manager of Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628-652-7554| www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit
Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here. 
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Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement  
The Historic Preservation Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original 
inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone 
have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional 
territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging 
the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples. 
 
Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City 
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations 
are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco 
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Pr ivacy Policy 
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act 
and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  
 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its 
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made 
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to 
the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect 
or copy. 
 
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through 
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, 
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.   
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, 
please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or 
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
S PANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la 
audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7550. Por favor llame por lo 
menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 


CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7550。請在聽證會舉行之前的至
少48個小時提出要求。 


FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o 
para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7550. Mangyaring tumawag 
nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным 
слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7550. Запросы должны делаться минимум 
за 48 часов до начала слушания.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org
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Re mote Access to Information and Participation  
 


In a ccordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for a ll residents to Shelter-in-place - and the 
numerous preceding local a nd state proclamations, orders a nd supplemental directions - aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down a nd reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.  
 
On Ma y 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings 
remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing 
a nd allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit 
their comments in writing, in a dvance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the 
SFGovTV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station.  


The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001.  You will a lso need an access code to join the 
meeting.  The access code for this hearing is 146 913 8309. This information will also be provided on the 
Department’s webpage https://sfplanning.org/ and during the live SFGovTV broadcast. 
 
As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the 
current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission. 
 


 ROLL CALL:   
 President: Diane Matsuda 


  Commissioners:                 Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns,  
   Ruchira Nageswaran, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So 
 
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public  
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect 
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is 
reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three 
minutes. 
 
The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the 
posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, 
the commission is limited to:  
 
(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or 
(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or  
(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) 


 
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
1. Department Announcements  
  
 
 



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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C. CO MMISSION MATTERS  
 


2. President’s Report and Announcements 
  
3. Consideration of Adoption: 


• Draft Minutes for June 16, 2021 
 


Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote 
yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  
Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they 
did not attend the meeting. 
 


4. Commission Comments & Questions 
• Disclosures. 
• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 


make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take  
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could 
be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the 
Historic Preservation Commission. 


 
D. CO NSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose 
to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear 
the item on this calendar. 
 


E. REGULAR CALENDAR   
 


5. 2021-005812PCA (P. IKEZOE: (628-652-7501) 
ESTABLISHING THE SUNSET CHINESE CULTURAL DISTRICT ORDINANCE [Board File 210599]- 
Administrative Code Amendment to establish the Sunset Chinese Cultural District (the 
“District”) in and around the Sunset neighborhood; to require the Mayor’s Office of Housing 
and Community Development (MOHCD) to submit written reports and recommendations to 
the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor describing the cultural attributes of the District and 
proposing strategies to acknowledge and preserve the cultural legacy of the District; and 
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental 
Quality Act.  
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
6. 2020-009640OTH (C. FLORES: (628) 652-7439) 


CENTERING PLANNING ON RACIAL & SOCIAL EQUITY – Informational Presentation - Staff will 
update the Commission on the Department’s progress on the implementation of the July 
15, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission’s Equity Resolution, Phase 1 Racial & Social 
Equity Action Plan implementation status, and Phase 2 next steps.  Phase 1 contains goals, 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/20210616_hpc_min.pdf

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2021-005812PCA.pdf
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objectives, and specific actions the Department is undertaking to advance racial and social 
equity in our internal functions and was updated and submitted to the Office of Racial Equity 
for review in December 2020. Phase 2 will focus on the external functions of the Department. 
The Equity Resolution centered the Department’s work on equity, reinforced the 
Department’s Racial & Social Equity Action Plan, and directed the Department to prioritize  
certain tasks to further advance this work. The Office of Racial Equity requires the 
Department to annually report on the action plan status, update the action plan every three 
years following adoption, and integrate the action plan within the Department’s strategic  
plan.  
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 


 
7. 2021-001791PCA (A. MERLONE: (628) 652-7501) 


REVIEW OF LARGE RESIDENCE DEVELOPMENTS [Board File No. 210116] – Planning Code 
Amendment to require Conditional Use Authorization for certain large residence 
developments in RH (Residential, House) Zoning Districts; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning 
Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under 
Planning Code, Section 302.  
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications 


 
8. 2020-005897PTA (J. VIMR): (628) 652-7319) 


233 GEARY STREET – Southwest corner of the intersection of Geary and Stockton Streets; 
Lots 018-020 in Assessor’s Block 0314 (District 3). Request for a Pe rmit to Alter to complete 
exterior alterations such as ground floor modifications, expansion of existing window 
openings, and removal of a portion of the blank, western elevation as part of the conversion 
of the subject building to a mix of retail, office, and residential uses. Historically known as 
the I. Magnin building, 233 Geary Street is located in the C-3-R (Downtown-Retail) Zoning 
District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District. The project must also obtain various 
entitlements from the Planning Commission; this future Planning Commission hearing will 
constitute the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San 
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).   
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
Note: On June 16, 2021, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to July 7, 2021 
by a vote of +7-0. 


 
9. 2021-004690CRV (M. GIACOMUCCI: (628) 652-7414) 


555 19TH STREET – Located on the south side of 19th Street between 3rd Street and Illinois 
Street, Assessor’s Block 4058, Lot 009 (District 10). Consideration of adoption of a resolution 
recommending approval of a Change of Use application under Planning Code Section 
803.9(c). The proposed project would convert 24,848 square feet of PDR use to office use on 
the first through third floors of a contributing building within the Central Waterfront: Third 
Street Industrial Historic District listed on the California Register of Historical Resources. Per 
Planning Code Section 803.9(c), all land uses are principally permitted in California Register-
listed buildings, provided that the Zoning Administrator, on the advice of the Historic  
Preservation Commission, determines that allowing the use will enhance the feasibility of 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2021-001791PCA.pdf

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2020-005897PTA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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preserving the building. The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed Use) 
Zoning District and 68-X Height and Bulk District.  
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
10. 2019-014146ENV (J. GREVING: (628) 652-7553) 


520 JOHN MUIR DRIVE – The project site is an approximately 11-acre site situated on a 
narrow strip of land between the shoreline of the South Lake of Lake Merced and John Muir 
Drive, Assessor’s Block 7283, Lot 004 (District 7). Re view and Comment before the Historic 
Preservation Commission on the proposed preservation alternatives in advance of 
publication of the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the proposed project. The project 
proposes to develop the site to allow for a number of active and passive activities open to 
the public as well as provide for restaurant dining and indoor space for gatherings. The site 
at 520 John Muir Drive is the site of the Pacific Rod and Gun Club which is a historic resource 
for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is located 
within a Public (P) Zoning District and OS Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 


 
11. 2017-012086ENV (J. GREVING: (628) 652-7553) 


770 WOOLSEY STREET – Re view and Comme nt on the Draft Environmental Impact Report-
The project site is 2.2 acres bounded by Wayland, Hamilton, Woolsey, and Bowdoin streets 
in the Portola neighborhood, Assessor’s Block 6055, Lot 001 (District 9). The project site 
contains the University Mound Nursery that is eligible for listing in the California Register 
under Criterion 1 and 3 for its association with agricultural settlement in the Portola 
neighborhood by the Italian American community and as a rare property type (small-scale  
family-owned greenhouse nursery). The project proposes to demolish a majority of the 
existing structures on the project site (primarily greenhouses that have been unused since 
1990) and construct 62 residential units composed of 31 duplexes, and 62 vehicle parking 
spaces accessed via 31 new curb cuts. The proposed residential units would be 
approximately 35 feet in height. Of the 62 total units, 12 would be affordable housing units. 
The proposed project would also include an approximately 0.39-acre (17,170-square foot) 
publicly accessible open space (which would include two rebuilt greenhouse structures), 
approximately 11,210 square feet of common open space in the form of connected 
courtyards and passageways referred to as “the spine” and “mews” for residents only, and 
approximately 14,890 square feet of private open space (e.g. courtyards and rear yards). The 
project would regrade the project site, improve the right-of-way along the block’s street 
frontages, and include new utility infrastructure. The project site is within a Residential – 
House, One Family (RH-1) Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
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He aring Procedures 
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing 
schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound 
indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, 
shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. Presentation by Staff; 
2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, 


engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the 


hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions; 
7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by 


the Chair; 
8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue 


to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present 
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
He aring Materials 
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents: 


• Planning Department Case Executive Summary 
• Planning Department Case Report 
• Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions 
• Public Correspondence 


 
Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record 
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed 
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.   
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation 
Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business 
day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official 
record.   
 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must 
be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies. 
 



http://www.sfplanning.org/
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Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for 
distribution.  
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation 
Commission hearing. 
 


Ca se Type Ca se Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
CEQA Determination  ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 


 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office 
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a 
Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else 
raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation 
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
Pr oposition F 
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter 
pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community 
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island 
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months 
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  
For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org. 
  
S a n Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San 
Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying 
activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness 
Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
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		Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding...
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via video and teleconferencing







Wednesday, July 7, 2021

12:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Diane Matsuda, President 

Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Ruchira Nageswaran, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









[bookmark: _Hlk36802641]Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: https://sfplanning.org/ 

Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor







Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://www.sfgovtv.org/planning







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7536 at least 48 hours in advance.





[bookmark: _Hlk37062483]Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement 

The Historic Preservation Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.



Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

[bookmark: _Hlk879281] 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7550. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.

CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7550。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。

FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7550. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7550. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



Remote Access to Information and Participation 



[bookmark: _Hlk37426845]In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On May 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 

[bookmark: _Hlk48037677]The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001.  You will also need an access code to join the meeting.  The access code for this hearing is 146 913 8309. This information will also be provided on the Department’s webpage https://sfplanning.org/ and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission.



 ROLL CALL:		

	President:	Diane Matsuda

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

			Ruchira Nageswaran, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Department Announcements	

	





C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



2.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

3.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for June 16, 2021



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



4.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



D.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



E.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



5.	2021-005812PCA	(P. IKEZOE: (628-652-7501)

ESTABLISHING THE SUNSET CHINESE CULTURAL DISTRICT ORDINANCE [Board File 210599]- Administrative Code Amendment to establish the Sunset Chinese Cultural District (the “District”) in and around the Sunset neighborhood; to require the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD) to submit written reports and recommendations to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor describing the cultural attributes of the District and proposing strategies to acknowledge and preserve the cultural legacy of the District; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



6.	2020-009640OTH	(C. FLORES: (628) 652-7439)

CENTERING PLANNING ON RACIAL & SOCIAL EQUITY – Informational Presentation - Staff will update the Commission on the Department’s progress on the implementation of the July 15, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission’s Equity Resolution, Phase 1 Racial & Social Equity Action Plan implementation status, and Phase 2 next steps.  Phase 1 contains goals, objectives, and specific actions the Department is undertaking to advance racial and social equity in our internal functions and was updated and submitted to the Office of Racial Equity for review in December 2020. Phase 2 will focus on the external functions of the Department. The Equity Resolution centered the Department’s work on equity, reinforced the Department’s Racial & Social Equity Action Plan, and directed the Department to prioritize certain tasks to further advance this work. The Office of Racial Equity requires the Department to annually report on the action plan status, update the action plan every three years following adoption, and integrate the action plan within the Department’s strategic plan. 

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational



7.	2021-001791PCA	(A. MERLONE: (628) 652-7501)

REVIEW OF LARGE RESIDENCE DEVELOPMENTS [Board File No. 210116] – Planning Code Amendment to require Conditional Use Authorization for certain large residence developments in RH (Residential, House) Zoning Districts; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications



8.	2020-005897PTA	(J. VIMR): (628) 652-7319)

233 GEARY STREET – Southwest corner of the intersection of Geary and Stockton Streets; Lots 018-020 in Assessor’s Block 0314 (District 3). Request for a Permit to Alter to complete exterior alterations such as ground floor modifications, expansion of existing window openings, and removal of a portion of the blank, western elevation as part of the conversion of the subject building to a mix of retail, office, and residential uses. Historically known as the I. Magnin building, 233 Geary Street is located in the C-3-R (Downtown-Retail) Zoning District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District. The project must also obtain various entitlements from the Planning Commission; this future Planning Commission hearing will constitute the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Note: On June 16, 2021, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to July 7, 2021 by a vote of +7-0.



9.	2021-004690CRV	(M. GIACOMUCCI: (628) 652-7414)

555 19TH STREET – Located on the south side of 19th Street between 3rd Street and Illinois Street, Assessor’s Block 4058, Lot 009 (District 10). Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending approval of a Change of Use application under Planning Code Section 803.9(c). The proposed project would convert 24,848 square feet of PDR use to office use on the first through third floors of a contributing building within the Central Waterfront: Third Street Industrial Historic District listed on the California Register of Historical Resources. Per Planning Code Section 803.9(c), all land uses are principally permitted in California Register-listed buildings, provided that the Zoning Administrator, on the advice of the Historic Preservation Commission, determines that allowing the use will enhance the feasibility of preserving the building. The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed Use) Zoning District and 68-X Height and Bulk District. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



10.	2019-014146ENV	(J. GREVING: (628) 652-7553)

520 JOHN MUIR DRIVE – The project site is an approximately 11-acre site situated on a narrow strip of land between the shoreline of the South Lake of Lake Merced and John Muir Drive, Assessor’s Block 7283, Lot 004 (District 7). Review and Comment before the Historic Preservation Commission on the proposed preservation alternatives in advance of publication of the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the proposed project. The project proposes to develop the site to allow for a number of active and passive activities open to the public as well as provide for restaurant dining and indoor space for gatherings. The site at 520 John Muir Drive is the site of the Pacific Rod and Gun Club which is a historic resource for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is located within a Public (P) Zoning District and OS Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



11.	2017-012086ENV	(J. GREVING: (628) 652-7553)

770 WOOLSEY STREET – Review and Comment on the Draft Environmental Impact Report-The project site is 2.2 acres bounded by Wayland, Hamilton, Woolsey, and Bowdoin streets in the Portola neighborhood, Assessor’s Block 6055, Lot 001 (District 9). The project site contains the University Mound Nursery that is eligible for listing in the California Register under Criterion 1 and 3 for its association with agricultural settlement in the Portola neighborhood by the Italian American community and as a rare property type (small-scale family-owned greenhouse nursery). The project proposes to demolish a majority of the existing structures on the project site (primarily greenhouses that have been unused since 1990) and construct 62 residential units composed of 31 duplexes, and 62 vehicle parking spaces accessed via 31 new curb cuts. The proposed residential units would be approximately 35 feet in height. Of the 62 total units, 12 would be affordable housing units. The proposed project would also include an approximately 0.39-acre (17,170-square foot) publicly accessible open space (which would include two rebuilt greenhouse structures), approximately 11,210 square feet of common open space in the form of connected courtyards and passageways referred to as “the spine” and “mews” for residents only, and approximately 14,890 square feet of private open space (e.g. courtyards and rear yards). The project would regrade the project site, improve the right-of-way along the block’s street frontages, and include new utility infrastructure. The project site is within a Residential – House, One Family (RH-1) Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



ADJOURNMENT




Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination 

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.
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Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				July 7, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2020-009640OTH		Racial & Social Equity Plan										Flores

						Informational Update

		2021-001791PCA		Review of Large Residence Developments										Merlone

						Planning Code Amendment

		2021-005812PCA		Sunset Chinese Cultural District										Ikezoe

						Administrative Code Amendment

		2020-005897PTA		233 Geary Street				fr: 6/16						Vimr

						exterior alterations at the ground floor, western wall, rooftop, and windows

		2021-004690CRV		555 19th Street

						change of use of 24,848 SF from industrial to office

		2017-012086ENV		770 Woolsey Street										Greving

						Review and comment on Preservation Alternatives

		2019-014146ENV		520 John Muir Drive (Pacific Rod and Gun Club)										Greving

						Review and comment on Preservation Alternatives

				July 21, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2020-009076COA		900 Innes Ave				fr: 4/7; 5/5; 6/2; 6/16						Westhoff

						rehabilitation of The Shipwright’s Cottage 

		2018-013597ENV		733 Kearny Street 										Taylor

						HPC Draft EIR 

				Housing Element										Caltagirone

						Informational

		2021-004293COA		55 Hagiwara Drive										Taylor

						Bandshell

				August 4, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2021-002831DES		1 Montgomery Bank Building										LaValley

						Landmark designation initiated by BOS

		2021-002874DES		447 Battery Street										LaValley

						Landmark designation initiated by BOS

		2021-001636PTA		161 Steuart Street										Vimr

						ADA compliant lift at the main entry

		2019-021884ENV		SFMTA: 2500 Mariposa Street 										Greving

						Potrero Yard Muni Bus Maintenance Facility - DEIR

				August 18, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications

		2018-013597ENV		733 Kearny Street										Taylor

						HPC  Draft EIR

				September 1, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2021-006260PCA		State-Mandated Accessory Dwelling Unit Controls										Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

				September 15, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		Various		Legacy Business Registry Applications										Wilborn

						Applications
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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To:		Staff

From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:		Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1192

NEXT MOTION No:  0437

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

   June 16, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 19, 2021

		Ionin

		

		



		

		2020-005897PTA

		233 Geary Street

		Vimr

		Continued to July 7, 2021

		



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Continued to July 21, 2021

		



		

		2021-001102PTA

		660 Market Street

		Vimr

		

		



		

		2020-010710COA

		400 California Street

		Enchill

		

		



		

		2018-013597ENV

		Portsmouth Square Improvement Project

		Taylor

		

		



		

		2015-001033COA-02

		940 Battery Street

		Salgado

		

		







   May 19, 2021 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-005897PTA

		233 Geary Street

		Vimr

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		

		2021-004293COA

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Reviewed and Commented  

		







   May 19, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 5, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010710COA

		400 California Street

		Enchill

		Continued to June 2, 2021

		+7 -0



		R-1185

		2021-004010LBR

		Pier 45 Shed D-1

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Matsuda recused)



		R-1186

		2021-004011LBR

		6040 Geary Boulevard

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1187

		2021-004018LBR             

		3067 Sacramento Street

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1188

		2021-004015LBR

		25 Russia Avenue

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1189

		2021-004017LBR

		618 Broadway

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1190

		2021-004016LBR            

		1745 Folsom Street

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1191

		2021-001853DES

		San Francisco Eagle Bar, 396-398 12th Street

		Westhoff

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0







  May 5, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Continued to June 2, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-0436

		2021-000965COA

		1201 Ortega Street

		Cisneros

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-1184

		2021-001721DES

		“The Making of a Fresco Showing the Building of a City,” 800 Chestnut Street

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended.

		+7 -0







   April 21, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted 

		+7 -0



		R-1183

		2021-002933PCA

		Simplify Restrictions on Small Business [Board File No. 210285] –

		Nickolopoulos

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with staff modifications.

		+7 -0







   April 7, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 3, 2021

		Lynch

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-0434

		2020-010391PTA

		1 Kearny Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-1175

		2021-005280LBR

		298 Pacific Avenue

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1176

		2021-002581LBR

		358 Noe Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1177

		2021-002571LBR

		550 Bayshore Boulevard

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1178

		2021-002569LBR

		650 04th Street

		Balba

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1179

		2021-002579LBR

		1735 Mission Street

		Balba

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1180

		2021-002570LBR

		937 Cole Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1181

		2021-002891LBR

		4115 19th Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0435

		2020-004724COA

		1045 Sansome Street

		Langlie

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		After hearing and closing public comment, Continued to May 5, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0263U

		Residence Parks Historic Context Statement

		McMillen

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		R-1182

		2021-000795DES

		Ingleside Terraces Sundial and Sundial Park

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2016-013156SRV

		Citywide Cultural Resources Survey

		Boudreaux

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		

		2015-007181OTH

		Preservation Reporting and Landmarks Update

		Boudreaux

		Reviewed and Commented  

		







   March 3, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 17, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-004724COA

		1045 Sansome Street

		Langlie

		Continued to April 7, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-0432

		2021-000208COA

		1800 Mission Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Matsuda absent) 



		R-1171

		2021-001263LBR

		848 Washington Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1172

		2021-001264LBR  

		350 Hayes Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1173

		2021-001265LBR

		888 Brannan Street, Suite 100

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1174

		2021-001255LBR

		4494 Mission Street

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0433

		2019-022126COA-04

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Approved as revised by Staff and amended to include:

1. Eight weeks for Rec/Park to provide materials re: the generator and fencing; and 

2. An update hearing in 12 months.

		+7 -0







   February 17, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 3, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1170

		2020-011305DES

		Lyon-Martin House, 649-651 Duncan Street

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval, striking any reference to the adjacent vacant parcel.

		+6 -1 (Hyland against)



		

		2019-022126COA-04

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		After hearing and closing public comment, Continued to March 3, 2021

		+6 -0 (Johns absent) 







   February 3, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 20, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1167

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2020-2021 Proposed Department Budget

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1168

		2021-000331LBR

		250 Napoleon Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1169

		2020-000330LBR

		5166 3rd Street

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2019-022850ENV

		1101-1123 Sutter Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		







   January 20, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 6, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2021-2023 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		

		



		R-1165

		2020-009613DES

		2778 24th Street (Casa Sanchez Building)  

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Initiation

		+7 -0



		R-1166

		2020-009614DES

		2868 Mission Street (Mission Cultural Center)

		 Corrette

		Adopted a Recommendation for Initiation

		+7 -0







  January 6, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1160

		2020-011535LBR

		415 Geary Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1161

		2020-011546LBR

		3003 03rd Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1162

		2020-011549LBR

		1376 Haight Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1163

		2020-011536LBR

		1792 Haight Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1164

		2020-011534LBR

		2720 24th Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2021 12:12:26 PM

Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are available. Most other San
Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more
information on our services here. 

-----Original Message-----
From: priti tripathi <ptfromsf@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Matsuda, Diane (CPC) <diane.matsuda@sfgov.org>; Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Johns,
Richard (CPC) <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>; Nageswaran, Ruchira (CPC) <ruchira.nageswaran@sfgov.org>;
Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC) <jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>; So,
Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners,

RE:  File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
         Record No. 2021-001791PCA.

I am  not supporting this legislation based on the negative impact it will have

1.     It adversely changes the intent of zoning laws that typically
use form-based regulations, i.e yards, setbacks, and height limitations to determine what can be developed allowing
for the variety of lot conditions and sizes to create a rich diverse urban fabric.
2.     It will add time and expense.
3.     It will add workload for Planning Staff and Commissioners to a
system overburdened with Conditional Use Authorizations.
4.     It will not encourage density or create affordable housing.
5.     It will not discourage large construction.

I propose these alternative suggestions to address Mandelman’s concerns

1. Change the definition of area used in calculations to exclude the square footage of unoccupied ground floor and
attic spaces, exterior walls, parking, and mechanical rooms.
2. Allow units to expand without CUA on a sliding scale proportional to their current size:
·       Eliminate expansion limits resulting in units equal to or less

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org


than 3,000 sf .
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

3.    Do not include in the calculation of allowable % increases “all
development performed on the lot within the last 10 years” before these restrictions even existed.
4.   Do not include in the regulations and criteria for Findings for a
CUA criteria that are already regulated by Planning in existing regulations and processes
5.   Grandfathering: Change the applicability of the ordinance to
instances where a complete Development Application is submitted after the effective date of the legislation rather
than the date legislation was introduced (February 2, 2021).

I  support efforts to:
1.     Allow housing to adapt to accommodate the diverse community
that occupies the Bay Area
2.     Provide life  and health safety measure and seismic upgrades
3.     Adapt Sustainability and Energy Conservation methods
4.     Encourage up-zoning to allow for density

This proposed legislation must be amended to be effective.

Thank you for your consideration.

Priti Tripathi
337 Kensignton Way



From: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
To: Black, Kate (CPC); dianematsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC); RSEJohns; Nageswaran,

Ruchira (CPC); So, Lydia (CPC)
Cc: Lynch, Laura (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: FW: SFMTA - Potrero Yard - 2500 Mariposa Street- Draft Environmental Impact Report - HPC Distribution
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:33:21 PM
Attachments: 2019-021884ENV_PotreroYardDEIR_NOA-EN (1).pdf

 
 
Josephine O. Feliciano
Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7343 | www.sfplanning.org
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
 
 

From: CPC.PotreroYardEIR <CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:30 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>; McKellar, Jennifer (CPC)
<jennifer.mckellar@sfgov.org>; Phung, Kristina (CPC) <kristina.phung@sfgov.org>; Dwyer, Debra
(CPC) <debra.dwyer@sfgov.org>
Subject: SFMTA - Potrero Yard - 2500 Mariposa Street- Draft Environmental Impact Report - HPC
Distribution
 
Hi Josie,
Please distribute to HPC. Thank you
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Dear Commissioners,
 
The San Francisco Planning Department published a Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
for the Potrero Yard Modernization Project at 2500 Mariposa Street today. The notice of
availability is attached and the Draft EIR and supporting documents are available at
https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents.    The public comment period for
the Draft EIR is July 1, 2021 through 5:00 p.m. on August 31, 2021. During this period, the
Planning Department will accept comments on the adequacy of the Draft EIR. The Historic
Preservation Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, August 04, 2021 to provide
its comments on the Draft EIR.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
AND AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 


Hearing Date: August 26, 2021 
Time: Not before 1:00 PM 
Location: Remote or In-person Hearing -  


Visit https://sfplanning.org/planning-commission for details 
Case Type: Environmental (Draft Environmental Impact Report) 
Hearing Body: Planning Commission


P R O P E R T Y  I N F O R M A T I O N  A P P L I C A T I O N  I N F O R M A T I O N  


Project Address: 2500 Mariposa Street  
Cross Street(s): Mariposa, Hampshire, Bryant, and 


17th Streets 
Block /Lot No.:  3971/001 
Zoning District(s): Public (P) Zoning District 


65-X Height and Bulk District
Plan Area: Mission Area Plan


Case No.: 2019-021884ENV 
Building Permit: Not filed yet 
Applicant/Agent: San Francisco Municipal 


Transportation Agency, 
Licinia Iberri 


Telephone: (415) 646-2715
E-Mail: Licinia.Iberri@sfmta.com


P R O J E C T  D E S C R I P T I O N  
The San Francisco Planning Department has prepared a draft environmental impact report (Draft EIR) in connection 
with this joint development project that includes public transit and private residential and commercial components. The 
project is jointly sponsored by the City and County of San Francisco (City) through the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) and the selected development consortium identified through the developer selection 
process. 


The project site is at 2500 Mariposa Street, an approximately 4.4-acre parcel. It is located in San Francisco’s Mission 
District near the South of Market and Potrero Hill neighborhoods (to the north and east, respectively). The project site is 
owned by the City, through the SFMTA. The proposed project would demolish the Potrero Trolley Coach Division Facility 
(Potrero Yard) and replace it with a new transit facility to accommodate the expansion of the SFMTA’s transit vehicle 
fleet. The new transit facility would have space for bus parking and circulation (up to 213 buses); SFMTA maintenance, 
operation, and administrative uses; and joint development uses. The new, approximately 1,300,000-gross-square-foot 
structure would occupy the site and rise to heights ranging from 75 to 150 feet across the site. It would contain a three-
level, approximately 75-foot-tall replacement transit facility plus a mix of commercial and residential uses in the 
remainder of the project as part of a joint development program between SFMTA and a private project co-sponsor. The 
joint development program would include a ground-floor commercial use and residential entry lobbies, with integrated 
residential and transit facility uses on the second through sixth floors of the three-level replacement transit facility. The 
majority of residential development would be atop the replacement transit facility on floors 7 through 13. 


The proposed project includes four variants that consider modifications to limited features or aspects of the project: the 
Emergency Exit Relocation Variant, which would relocate the bus emergency exit from 17th Street to Hampshire Street; 
the Joint Development Lobby Relocation Variant, which would relocate the proposed joint development lobby on 
Mariposa Street to Hampshire Street; the Active 17th Street Variant, which would relocate internal bus ramps from the 
north to south sides of the site to allow the mix of joint development uses to be developed along 17th Street; and the 
Employee and Family Support Variant, which would reprogram a portion of the ground-floor commercial uses to include 
a child care use.  



https://sfplanning.org/planning-commission
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The project site is included on the following list compiled pursuant to Section 65962.5 of the California Government 
Code: State Water Resources Control Board Leaking Underground Storage Tank Sites (listed as a “LUST Cleanup Site 
(Closed)”) (Geotracker ID T0607500109) in September 1991 (GeoTracker website accessed March 24, 2021). 


DRAFT EIR: The Draft EIR finds that the proposed Potrero Yard Modernization Project at 2500 Mariposa Street would 
result in the following significant and unavoidable project-level environmental impacts even with mitigation: historical 
architectural resources and air quality. The Draft EIR provides a detailed project description, an analysis of the physical 
environmental effects of the project and its variants, and identification of feasible mitigation measures and alternatives 
that would avoid or lessen the severity of impacts. It is available for public review and comment on the Planning 
Department’s website at http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs.  


The purpose of the public hearing is for the Planning Commission and Planning Department staff to receive comments 
on the adequacy of the EIR. The Planning Commission will not respond to any of the comments or take action on the 
project at this hearing. Certification of the Final EIR will take place at a later hearing. Please be advised that due to the 
COVID-19 emergency, the Planning Commission may conduct this hearing remotely using videoconferencing 
technology or in-person at City Hall. Additional information may be found on the Planning Department’s website or by 
contacting the planner below. Contact the planner below if you wish to be on the mailing list for future notices. 


In addition, there will be a hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 
12:30 p.m. or later in order for the Historic Preservation Commission to provide its comments on the Draft EIR. Please 
be advised that due to the COVID-19 emergency, the Planning Commission may conduct this hearing remotely using 
videoconferencing technology or in-person at City Hall. 
Public comments on the Draft EIR will be accepted from July 1, 2021 to 5:00 p.m. on August 31, 2021. 


FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON THE EIR, PLEASE CONTACT: 
Planner: Jennifer McKellar   Telephone: (628) 652-7563    


E-Mail: CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org


G E N E R A L  I N F O R M A T I O N  A B O U T  P R O C E D U R E S
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Commission or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information, 
may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s 
website or in other public documents. 


Only commenters on the Draft EIR will be permitted to file an appeal of the certification of the Final EIR to the Board of 
Supervisors. 


A USB or paper copy of the Draft EIR are available upon request; please contact Jennifer McKellar at 
CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7563. Written comments should be addressed to Jennifer McKellar, 
EIR Coordinator, San Francisco Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 
94103, or emailed to CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org. Comments received at the public hearing and in writing will be 
responded to in a Responses to Comments on the Draft EIR document. 



http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs
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A USB or paper copy of the Draft EIR are available upon request; please contact Jennifer
McKellar at CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org  or (628) 652-7563.

 
Thank you,
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
To: Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC); Richard S.E. Johns;

Ruchira.nageswaran@sfgov.org; So, Lydia (CPC)
Cc: Salgado, Rebecca (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter - HPC 940 Battery St
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 2:04:00 PM
Attachments: Letter - HPC 940 Battery St.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: DCP, Reception (CPC) <reception.dcp@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lynch, Laura (CPC) <laura.lynch@sfgov.org>; Son, Chanbory (CPC) <chanbory.son@sfgov.org>;
Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter - HPC 940 Battery St
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June 7, 2021


Commissioners
San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission
49 S Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94103


To Whom It May Concern,


am submitting this letter of support for the Museo Italo Americano's future home at 940 Battery Street
in San Francisco and its request for an extension of time for the entitlements it secured for the 940
Battery Street location.


The mission of the Museo Italo Americano is twofold: to research, collect, and display works of Italian
and Italian American artists, and to promote educational programs for the appreciation of Italian art,
history and culture, thereby preserving the heritage of Italian Americans for future generations.


"If we don't tell our stories, who will" is a question that has guided and inspired the Museo's work to
highlight and promote the art, culture and achievements of Italian Americans. Although San Francisco
and the entire state of California have been shaped significantly by the descendants of Italian
immigrants, there are few spaces dedicated to these stories. Additionally, as the national conversation
about immigration continues, the Museo believes the Italian American story is important to remember
as it references many of the same themes we see in current policies and rhetoric aimed at other
immigrant groups. Moreover, for many years Italian Americans suffered from damaging, negative
stereotypes that were proliferated and cemented in popular culture. Thus, the Museo's arts and
cultural priorities are focused on harvesting and telling stories through dynamic visual arts and cultural
exhibits to shift the narrative about Italian Americans while also using these stories to express our
common ground as Americans and human beings. Actions being taken to address these priorities
include the Museo's Historical Archive Project that collects, catalogues and displays photos, documents
and artifacts that tell the story of Italian immigration to California. The Museo also maintains a
permanent collection of nearly 750 works of art including paintings, sculptures, photographs, and works
on paper by prominent Italian and Italian American artists.


The ultimate manifestation of these priorities will be realized in the future home of the Museo at 940
Battery Street. The Museo has been planning a capital fundraising campaign since the building located
at 940 Battery Street was donated from the estate of its longtime benefactor, Dr. Jerome Cocuua,
whose mother was born in San Francisco in 1889. Dr. Cocuzza's wishes were that the building would be
used for the purposes of preserving and sharing Italian art and culture. At its future home, the Museo
will install a new permanent exhibit honoring the contributions of Italian Americans that will also
address some of the larger themes of assimilation and cultural identity. Through this process, the
Museo will revive along-vacant historic building, activate the neighborhood, and add to the impressive
collection of art and cultural museums that honor the past, present and future of San Francisco and
highlight its national and international importance.


As you know, the pandemic has affected the ability of all nonprofits to fundraise, and that is especially
true for the Museo's capital campaign which relies on its ability to host prospective donors to tour the
building in person. Although the Museo's capital campaign fundraising has been delayed by the
pandemic, it has taken advantage of the time to forge even stronger connections with aligned, local
Italian American organizations. In addition, the Museo also forged ahead with its plans in 2020 to
ensure that the 150th birthday of A.P. Giannini, the founder of Bank of America, was publicly
recognized. To that end, the Museo worked closed with San Francisco Supervisor Catherine Stefani and
her staff to secure a resolution from the Board of Supervisors for Giannini's 150th birthday on May 5,


2020. Although the celebrations we planned were cancelled due to the pandemic, San Francisco City


Hall was lit with the colors of the Italian flag to commemorate this occasion. Giannini is a major source
of inspiration for the Museo, and since the company he founded, Bank of America, was acquired and its







headquarters moved out of state, the Museo is committed to ensuring that the memory and legacy of
this giant of banking, philanthropy and humanity shall never be lost in San Francisco. Recalling
Giannini's story is also relevant now as he was there to help small businesses, individuals, and the
entire city recover after the 1906 earthquake and fire that devastated San Francisco, and we may find
great hope in his story as we prepare to rebuild our city from the pandemic.


Without the significant delay caused by the pandemic, the Museo would have been well on its way and
had planned to secure building permits in 2020 to move forward with the building renovation at 940
Battery Street. It hosted an extremely successful capital campaign kick-off event in January 2020, co-
hosted by the Consul General for Italy, that included some of the most generous Italian American and
Italophile philanthropists in the San Francisco Bay Area, with special guest butcher-chef Dario Cecchini
from Tuscany (who was also featured in an episode of the popular Netflix series Chef's Table).


Thank you for your consideration of the Museo's request.


Sincerely,







Sheila Wishek


1501 Greenwich St., 
Unit 504


San Francisco, CA 
94123 ""
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Merlone, Audrey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Historic Preservation Commission July 7th hearing - AIA Letter in opposition to Mandelman"s Legislative

Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:01:37 AM
Attachments: 2021.06.11_Large Res Letter AIA Signed.pdf

 
 
 
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
 
 

From: vivian dwyer <viv@dwyer-design.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 6:48 AM
To: Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Johns, Richard
(CPC) <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>; Matsuda, Diane (CPC) <diane.matsuda@sfgov.org>;
Nageswaran, Ruchira (CPC) <ruchira.nageswaran@sfgov.org>; Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC)
<jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>; So, Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>
Cc: Karin Payson <karinp@kpad.com>; David Gast <dgast@gastarchitects.com>; Christopher Roach
<chris@studiovara.com>
Subject: Historic Preservation Commission July 7th hearing - AIA Letter in opposition to
Mandelman's Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
 

 

﻿
To the San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission,
 
The AIA Public Policy and Advocacy Committee is submitting this signed letter in regards to
Mandelman's Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments to be reviewed in the
July 7th Historic Preservation Commission Hearing.
 
We would appreciate that you will consider our comments with the seriousness that this proposed
legislation should be reviewed.  We understand that this will be on record for this item in this
hearing.

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:audrey.merlone@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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https://sfplanning.org/covid-19



AIA San Francisco 
150 Sutter #814 


San Francisco, CA 94104 


T (415) 874-2620 |  
E info@aiasf.org 


www.aiasf.org 


 


06.28.21 


Supervisor Mandelman’s LARGE RESIDENCE DEVELOPMENT LEGISLATION, SFBOS FILE #210116: 


AN INITIATIVE TO REGULATE HOME SIZE 


 


In recent years, we have seen several attempts by both the Planning Department and the Board of Supervisors to 
place a city-wide, universal limit on the size of an individual housing unit in San Francisco; in every case that limit is 
well below the typical home size in many parts of the city and includes many spaces within a unit that are neither 
occupied nor habitable. These legislative initiatives aim to maintain a predominance of small units in formerly 
working-class neighborhoods under the misguided belief that such controls will depress home prices and create 
affordability where it no longer exists.  


 


In this context, Supervisor Rafael Mandelman has proposed legislation that would create a new section of the 
Planning Code, Section 319, that would require a Conditional Use Authorization (CUA) for any single-family home, 
or any multi-unit, residential construction in an RH district resulting in any unit exceeding 2,500 GSF, regardless of 
the number of units proposed on the site. It also seeks to “protect and enhance the neighborhood character”, 
regulating aesthetics, as if the Planning Department did not already follow a rigorous and time-consuming review 
of existing conditions, historical significance, and neighborhood context.  As written, this legislation discriminates 
against those with larger families or households, often those of more modest means and people of color.  Current 
Planning regulations control the size of residential buildings by form-based criteria defining the allowable building 
envelope, such as setbacks, rear yards, and height requirements, which are further limited by the Residential 
Design Guidelines; this legislation substantially reduces what is allowed even further. 


 


The proposed Section 319, increases the risk, cost, and time burden for residential expansions and the construction 
of new units in these districts, without improving the supply of affordable housing.  We are recommending some 
changes that may bring this policy more into the realm of city-wide urban planning and away from the kind of lot-
by-lot legislation that slows development and increases the cost of building housing units in RH districts.  We need 
to be streamlining permitting, not adding additional process.  The delays and costs of Planning’s existing policies 
continue to drive families from the City, when we already have the lowest percentage of families with kids of any 
major US city. 


 


IF THIS LEGISLATION IS TO MOVE FORWARD, THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS ARE NEEDED: 


 


1. Raise the size of units allowed in RH zoning districts before triggering CUA from 2,500 GSF (gross square feet) 
as the trigger for CUA for any unit in an RH district. 







This is simply too small for many households, especially because the sum of uninhabitable space—such as 
ground floor and attic space, parking in other than basements, and outdoor exit stairs --can easily reach 1,000 
sf, reducing the living space to 1,500 sf or less in many cases.  Such a small unit excludes multi-generational 
households and many families with children. A February 7th article in the New York Times about ADU’s states 
that by 2016, the number of adults in the US living on the same property with parents or grandparents had 
reached close to its 1950 peak. While the ADU is a great option for many, it does not work as a fix for all large 
or extended families or households. These units are expensive to build and are not allowed to be 
interconnected with the primary unit. 


 


1. Change the definition of area used in calculations to exclude the square footage of unoccupied ground 
floor and attic spaces, exterior walls, parking, and mechanical rooms. 
The use of Gross Square Feet (GSF) as a measure of a unit’s size is not in keeping with people’s perceptions, and 
Assessor’s Office and real estate practices and includes many areas not typically counted.  In addition, when 
exterior walls and mechanical spaces are included, a project sponsor is penalized for energy efficient measures 
resulting in thickened walls and large mechanical spaces.  


 


2. Allow units to expand without CUA on a sliding scale proportional to their current size: 
• Eliminate expansion limits resulting in units equal to or less than 3,000 sf . 
• Allow 50% expansion of units between 3,001 – 3,500 sf  
• Allow 25% expansion between 3,501 – 4,000 sf  
• Allow 15% expansion between 4,001 – 4,500 sf  
• Allow 10% between 4,501 sf and over 


 


3. Do not include in the calculation of allowable % increases “all development performed on the lot within 
the last 10 years” before these restrictions even existed.   
The unit is now what size it is, that should be the starting point.  The legislation punishes people for additions 
that were completed prior to this legislation even being contemplated.  


 


4. Do not include in the regulations and criteria for Findings for a CUA criteria that are already regulated by 
Planning in existing regulations and processes:   
It is a waste of the Commission’s time and energy, and Project Sponsors’ financial resources and time to 
revisit their determination.  We need to be streamlining reviews. 


• Remove from CUA considerations “whether the development proposes to remove more than 50% of the 
existing front façade”.  Demolition in Section 317, the Historic Preservation review process, and the 
Residential Design Guidelines already regulate the front façade. 


• Review of historic buildings is already covered by the Historic Preservation Commission for declared 
Landmarks and Districts, and by CEQA for Historic Resources and Districts. 







• Regulations to “protect and enhance the neighborhood character” are already enshrined in the 
Residential Design Guidelines. 


 


5. Grandfathering: Change the applicability of the ordinance to instances where a complete Development 
Application is submitted after the effective date of the legislation rather than the date legislation was 
introduced (February 2, 2021). 
There is no rational argument for holding citizens responsible for following laws that have not gone into 
effect, and which few will know are even being considered.  Realistically, for all but the very wealthy, it 
means all design and permit review of development that might trigger CUA would rationally need to stop 
until the final passage or failure to pass of the legislation occurs.   


 


Let us speak the truth about affordability. 


Finally, it is time to let go of the myth that small is affordable. The cost of construction, in dollars per square foot, is 
more expensive the smaller the unit.  A family with a $500,000 budget for housing cannot buy a market-rate 
apartment or house in San Francisco under any circumstances, because units are selling for upwards of $800/sf and 
construction costs are upwards of $500/sf, not including the cost of land, permit fees, architectural and engineering 
fees, nor the cost of holding the property for two years and living somewhere else while permits are processed, 
plus another year for construction. So even a brand-new apartment built cheaply will be marketed at $800 - 
$1000/sf, making the available unit between 500sf and 625sf, clearly not suitable for a household larger than two 
intimate partners.  


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


 


Vivian Dwyer AIA, Chair, SF AIA Public Policy & Advocacy Committee 


 


Karin Payson AIA, Co-Chair, SF AIA Public Policy & Advocacy Committee 







 
Thank you,
 
AIA PPAC Chair, Vivian Dwyer
 
 
vivian dwyer
1965 page street #201
san francisco ca 94117
415.730.5856
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: FW: Attorney-Client Privileged Communication re: In-Person Meetings for Boards and Commissions
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:25:21 AM

Latest update:
 
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
 
 

From: Mark Morewitz <mark.morewitz@sfdph.org>
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 at 9:51 AM
To: Mark Morewitz <mark.morewitz@sfdph.org>
Cc: JON GIVNER <Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>, "Fennell, Tyra (MYR)" <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org>,
"Johnston, Jennifer (ADM)" <jennifer.johnston@sfgov.org>
Subject: Attorney-Client Privileged Communication re: In-Person Meetings for Boards and
Commissions
 
Good Morning Everyone,
 
I'm forwarding the email below from Jennifer Johnston regarding the timeline to resume in-
person meetings at City Hall. 
 
Take care,

Mark Morewitz, MSW
Health Commission Executive Secretary
Phone: (415) 554-2666
Fax (415) 554-2665
Pronouns: he, him, his

From: Johnston, Jennifer (ADM) <jennifer.johnston@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:47 PM

 
Dear Colleagues:
 
I write in response to inquiries I have received from some of the commission secretaries asking when
commissions will be permitted to resume in-person meetings in City Hall, in light of recent changes in workplace
safety regulations and Health Order restrictions.
 

Timing for the Resumption of In-Person Meetings in City Hall with In-Person Public Comment:  In-
person board and commission meetings in City Hall with some or all in-person public comment will not

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.SeniorManagers@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/


return until this September.  This aligns with the timing of full Citywide office reopening at new
prospective regular in-person staffing levels consistent with City policies, and the return of in-person
public comment at the Board of Supervisors.  Please note that this is what I understand to be the plan
as of today; this may change depending on the circumstances and further policy decisions.

 
Timing for the Resumption of In-Person Meetings in City Hall with Remote-Only Public Comment:  I am
unable at this time to provide you with a precise date as to when in-person commissioner/board
member/staff-only meetings will be permitted to resume in City Hall.  By virtue of orders issued last
year, all boards and commissions (other than the Board of Supervisors) are currently prohibited from
meeting in person except for in-person discipline hearings with the Mayor's consent.  Note that this
prohibition applies irrespective of where the meeting is to be held, whether in City Hall or elsewhere. 
 
We do not yet know when the Mayor and/or the Board will terminate the order prohibiting in-person
meetings, but I will let you know when we have more information on that. In the meantime, please
consult with your designated Deputy City Attorney if you believe there is a disciplinary matter before
your commission/board that may meet the disciplinary hearing exception.  

 
Again, I will continue to update you as I receive new information but remain available
by phone or email if you have any questions.  City Hall Building Management will
also provide further direction for meeting room protocols in City Hall as we move
closer to resuming in-person meetings.  Commission secretaries should be working
with their assigned Deputy City Attorneys and communicating with their
commissions/boards to start thinking through meeting logistics, needed resources,
timelines and legal questions so that they can be ready to move forward with in-
person meetings when permitted. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Jennifer Johnston
Deputy City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator
COVID Health Order Compliance Officer, CCSF
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 362
Direct: (415) 554-4572
Main: (415) 554-4148 or (415) 554-4851
http://sfgsa.org/
 

 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/sfgsa.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzowMWQ3YjI4MjQxYmM4NzcwY2Q5YmMzMjk0NWM0YTcyYzozOjhlYzA6NzU3Y2Y2MDlhNDg5MWRlOTlmMjE2OGNlOTdlZWU4MTI4Y2RkNzc1NzhjNWRhNzA2YTBkOWY2NmMyNThlNDRhZg


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE LUIS LOPEZ TO SAN FRANCISCO

BOARD OF APPEALS
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:59:23 AM
Attachments: 06.24.2021 Board of Appeals.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 12:16 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE
LUIS LOPEZ TO SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF APPEALS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 24, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE LUIS LOPEZ

TO SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF APPEALS
Lopez will bring years of lived and legal experience to the Board

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Jose Luis Lopez to the San
Francisco Board of Appeals. The five-member commission reviews appeals involving permits,
licenses, and other use entitlements, and serves as the last step in the City’s permit issuance
process.
 
A son of Mexican immigrants and Bay Area native, Lopez was the first person in his family to
attend college. He earned his B.A. from UC Berkeley and graduated from UC Berkeley
School of Law, where he served as Review Editor of the Berkeley La Raza Law Journal and
Editor-in-Chief of the California Law Review. He previously served on the City of Berkeley
Housing Advisory Commission and was a board member for Stiles Hall, a non-profit
organization dedicated to enriching the lives of students at UC Berkeley. Lopez is currently
Head of Legal at Samsung NEXT and lives in Bayview Hunters Point with his wife Sophia
and two daughters.
 
“I’m proud to appoint Jose Luis Lopez to serve on the Board of Appeals,” said Mayor Breed.
“As a legal professional and as the son of immigrants, Jose has a deep understanding of how
local policies affect our City’s vulnerable communities. I am confident that his diverse
perspective and commitment to equity will ensure that the Board of Appeals serves every San
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
 SAN FRANCISCO               MAYOR  
 
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Jose Luis Lopez to the  


San Francisco Board of Appeals. The five-member commission reviews appeals involving 


permits, licenses, and other use entitlements, and serves as the last step in the City’s permit 


issuance process.  


 


A son of Mexican immigrants and Bay Area native, Lopez was the first person in his family to 


attend college. He earned his B.A. from UC Berkeley and graduated from UC Berkeley School 


of Law, where he served as Review Editor of the Berkeley La Raza Law Journal and Editor-in-


Chief of the California Law Review. He previously served on the City of Berkeley Housing 


Advisory Commission and was a board member for Stiles Hall, a non-profit organization 


dedicated to enriching the lives of students at UC Berkeley. Lopez is currently Head of Legal at 


Samsung NEXT and lives in Bayview Hunters Point with his wife Sophia and two daughters. 


 


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


Franciscan.” 


 


“I'm honored by Mayor London Breed's nomination to serve on the San Francisco Board of 


Appeals,” says Lopez. “San Francisco formed the Board of Appeals to provide its residents with 


fair hearings on a wide range of important matters. As a son of immigrants, I am deeply 


committed to ensuring that our city serves the needs of all of its residents, regardless of income, 


education, and background. I look forward to upholding the Board's mission with vigor, and I'm 


grateful for this opportunity to serve.”  


 


 


### 
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Franciscan.”
 
“I'm honored by Mayor London Breed's nomination to serve on the San Francisco Board of
Appeals,” says Lopez. “San Francisco formed the Board of Appeals to provide its residents
with fair hearings on a wide range of important matters. As a son of immigrants, I am deeply
committed to ensuring that our city serves the needs of all of its residents, regardless of
income, education, and background. I look forward to upholding the Board's mission with
vigor, and I'm grateful for this opportunity to serve.”
 
 

###
 
 



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Delumo, Jenny (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Historic Preservation Commission: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the 770 Woolsey Street Project

(Planning Department File No. 2017-012086ENV)
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:49:30 AM
Attachments: 770 Woolsey St_DEIR Notification for HPC.docx

 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:33 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Historic Preservation Commission: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the 770 Woolsey
Street Project (Planning Department File No. 2017-012086ENV)
 
Dear Mr. Ionin:
 
Pursuant to chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, the Draft EIR for the 770 Woolsey
Street project is being forwarded to you for distribution to the Historic Preservation Commission.
The Draft EIR may be downloaded from: https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents.
 
A hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission to take comment on the Draft EIR for the
project will be held on Wednesday, July 7, 2021.
 
If you have any questions related to this project's environmental evaluation, please contact me at
jenny.delumo@sfgov.org or 628.652.7568.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jenny Delumo
Senior Environmental Planner
 
 
Jenny Delumo, AICP (she/hers)
Senior Planner and Transportation Review Team Lead
Environmental Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
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June 23, 2021



[bookmark: _Hlk72925791]Jonas Ionin

Planning Commission Secretary

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400

San Francisco, CA 94103



Re: Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 770 Woolsey Street Project
Planning Department File No. 2017-012086ENV





Dear Mr. Ionin:



Pursuant to chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, the Draft EIR for the 770 Woolsey Street project is being forwarded to you for distribution to the Historic Preservation Commission. The Draft EIR may be downloaded from: https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents. 



A hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission to take comment on the Draft EIR for the project will be held on Wednesday, July 7, 2021. 



If you have any questions related to this project's environmental evaluation, please contact me at jenny.delumo@sfgov.org or 628.652.7568.



Sincerely,



Jenny Delumo

Senior Environmental Planner







[image: ]

[image: ]		2 


image2.jpg

. 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
Pl San FraHCISCO San Francisco, CA 94103

annlng 628.652.7600

www.sfplanning.org







image1.png

San Francisco






image3.jpg

W BB E Para informacién en Espafiol llamar al Para sa impormasyon sa Tagalog tumawagsa  628.652.7550









Direct: 628.652.7568 | www.sfplanning.org
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES HISTORIC RELAUNCH OF THE CITY’S LGBTQI+

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON PRIDE WEEK
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:29:27 PM
Attachments: 06.23.2021 LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 1:25 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES HISTORIC
RELAUNCH OF THE CITY’S LGBTQI+ ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON PRIDE WEEK
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 23, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR BREED ANNOUNCES HISTORIC RELAUNCH OF

THE CITY’S LGBTQI+ ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON PRIDE
WEEK

The new body constitutes a broad array of experiences and expertise from local elected
leadership, CBOs, and the private sector to support the City’s priorities, policies, and funding

needs of LGBTQI+ populations
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today appointed 25 members to the City’s
newly restructured LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee. The Committee, which is San Francisco’s
only LGBTQI+ focused legislative body, was revamped under the Mayor’s leadership and
includes representation from the Offices of Speaker Nancy Pelosi, California State Senator
Scott Wiener, and District 8 Supervisor Rafael Mandelman.
 
The update to the Committee, announced during Pride Week, allows for greater representation
from the public, private, and non-profit sectors, and aims to bolster and streamline citywide
strategies, provide policy recommendations, and better engage the City through a unified
leadership body.
 
“This is a historic milestone for our LGBTQ communities in San Francisco,” said Mayor
Breed. “The committee has a rich history, and today we are affirming its leadership by
expanding its representation. Moving forward, elected officials, non-profit leaders, community

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


includes representation from the Offices of Speaker Nancy Pelosi, California State Senator Scott 


Wiener, and District 8 Supervisor Rafael Mandelman.  


 


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


 


“This is a historic milestone for our LGBTQ communities in San Francisco,” said Mayor Breed. 


“The committee has a rich history, and today we are affirming its leadership by expanding its 


representation. Moving forward, elected officials, non-profit leaders, community members, and 


other partners will come together and communicate under one body.” 


 


“I am honored to have been selected to be part of the new LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee, 


because it’s deeply important to have LGBTQ people in leadership positions to make decisions 


and advise on issues related to our community,” said Senator Scott Wiener. “San Francisco has 


and will continue to lead on LGBTQ issues, and I commend our Mayor for her strong support for 


the LGBTQ community.” 


 


“For decades, the Advisory Committee had a direct impact on ground-breaking legislation 


impacting the City’s diverse LGBTQ+ communities,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “Now, we 


can look forward to this inspiring new membership to facilitate stronger conversations within 


City Hall and offer unique perspectives on the policies and issues affecting us today. I look 


forward to working with my fellow Committee members to advocate for our diverse 


communities." 


 


Housed within the San Francisco Human Rights Commission, the LGBTQI+ Advisory 


Committee was established in 1975 to provide assistance and advice to the Commission 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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regarding discrimination against LGBTQI+ communities, advocate for the civil rights of people 


with HIV/AIDS, and educate LGBTQI+ communities about public resources and direct services. 


Since then, the Committee was an integral part of LGBTQI+ advocacy and public policy. Over 


the years, Committee members and staff issued reports and incubated policy measures that led to 


legislation such as domestic partnership benefits, the formation of the LGBT Aging Policy Task 


Force, and more.  


 


After a period of dormancy, Mayor Breed and the Human Rights Commission prioritized a 


revamp of the Advisory Committee to contemporize and better serve the needs of San Francisco 


communities today. Since 2018, the Commission hosted numerous outreach meetings and 


stakeholder engagement within the community to solicit feedback on the future direction of the 


Advisory Committee. This led to the formation of a new, 25-member body with the ability to 


include representation from elected officials, designated seats for CBOs and non-profits, and 


general seats from community members and leaders working to uplift LGBTQI+ communities 


regionally.  


 


People of color make up 75% of the Committee’s members, and has 50% Transgender and 


Nonbinary representation, making it one of the City’s most diverse legislative bodies.  


 


“Many of the City’s challenges today disproportionately impact our most vulnerable populations, 


the most recent example seen during the COVID-19 pandemic. The Mayor and Human Rights 


Commission worked hard to ensure equitable COVID response and recovery that was informed 


in partnership with San Francisco’s diverse BIPOC and LGBTQI+ communities. Equity, 


intersectionality, and LGBTQI+ justice was at the forefront of our community engagement 


process and was critical to our success,” said Dr. Sheryl Davis, Director of the Human Rights 


Commission. 


 


“It’s such an honor to be a part of this new chapter for the Advisory Committee,” said Joseph 


Sweiss, Vice Chair of the Human Rights Commission. “The more we learned about the history 


and legacy of the Advisory Committee, the more we were inspired to create a bold, new body 


that gives everyone a seat at the table. Through this new format, the Committee will enable the 


organizations and leaders already working within the community to better address the overlaps, 


gaps, and overall needs and come up with solutions together.”  


 


The Mayor today swore-in and appointed the following representatives and community members 


for the first term of the updated Committee: 


 


Elected Representatives: 


David Latt, Office of Speaker Nancy Pelosi 


Omar Rincon, Office of Senator Scott Wiener  


Joe Adkins, Office of Supervisor Rafael Mandelman 


Keith Baraka, San Francisco Democratic Central County Committee  
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CBO Representatives: 


Timothy Hampton, The LGBT Center 


Rick Oculto, Our Family Coalition  


Michael Nguyen, GLGBTQ Alliance 


Nicole Santamaria, El/La Para Translatinas 


Juniper Yun, The Transgender District 


Akira Jackson, The Taja Coalition 


Michael Appel, LYRIC 


Vincent Crisostomo, The AIDS Foundation 


Okan Sengun, The LGBT Asylum Project 


Monica Paz, San Francisco Community Health Clinic 


 


Community Members: 


Roger Kuhn 


Noris Chavarria 


April Silas 


Nick Clements 


JoJo Ty 


Hillary Burdge 


Niki Khanna 


Sophia Kass 


Donal Godfrey 


Michelle Meow 


Lisa Williams 


Michael Discepola 


 


The swearing in ceremony followed the Mayor Breed’s recent announcements over Pride Month, 


including budget investments to create the first in the nation guaranteed income pilot program 


from transgender people and to acquire a location for an LGBTQ museum.  


 


More information on the City’s LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee can be found here.  


 


 


### 
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members, and other partners will come together and communicate under one body.”
 
“I am honored to have been selected to be part of the new LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee,
because it’s deeply important to have LGBTQ people in leadership positions to make
decisions and advise on issues related to our community,” said Senator Scott Wiener. “San
Francisco has and will continue to lead on LGBTQ issues, and I commend our Mayor for her
strong support for the LGBTQ community.”
 
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
regarding discrimination against LGBTQI+ communities, advocate for the civil rights of
people with HIV/AIDS, and educate LGBTQI+ communities about public resources and direct
services. Since then, the Committee was an integral part of LGBTQI+ advocacy and public
policy. Over the years, Committee members and staff issued reports and incubated policy
measures that led to legislation such as domestic partnership benefits, the formation of the
LGBT Aging Policy Task Force, and more.
 
After a period of dormancy, Mayor Breed and the Human Rights Commission prioritized a
revamp of the Advisory Committee to contemporize and better serve the needs of San
Francisco communities today. Since 2018, the Commission hosted numerous outreach
meetings and stakeholder engagement within the community to solicit feedback on the future
direction of the Advisory Committee. This led to the formation of a new, 25-member body
with the ability to include representation from elected officials, designated seats for CBOs and
non-profits, and general seats from community members and leaders working to uplift
LGBTQI+ communities regionally.
 
People of color make up 75% of the Committee’s members, and has 50% Transgender and
Nonbinary representation, making it one of the City’s most diverse legislative bodies.
 
“Many of the City’s challenges today disproportionately impact our most vulnerable
populations, the most recent example seen during the COVID-19 pandemic. The Mayor and
Human Rights Commission worked hard to ensure equitable COVID response and recovery
that was informed in partnership with San Francisco’s diverse BIPOC and LGBTQI+
communities. Equity, intersectionality, and LGBTQI+ justice was at the forefront of our
community engagement process and was critical to our success,” said Dr. Sheryl Davis,
Director of the Human Rights Commission.
 
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
organizations and leaders already working within the community to better address the
overlaps, gaps, and overall needs and come up with solutions together.”



 
The Mayor today swore-in and appointed the following representatives and community
members for the first term of the updated Committee:
 
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
 
The swearing in ceremony followed the Mayor Breed’s recent announcements over Pride
Month, including budget investments to create the first in the nation guaranteed income pilot
program from transgender people and to acquire a location for an LGBTQ museum.
 
More information on the City’s LGBTQI+ Advisory Committee can be found here.
 
 

###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES COMPLETION OF SAN FRANCISCO’S NEW

SEISMICALLY SAFE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES STATION NO. 49, HOME OF THE CITY’S AMBULANCE
FLEET

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:28:54 PM
Attachments: 06.23.2021 Emergency Medical Services Station No. 49.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 12:02 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES COMPLETION OF SAN
FRANCISCO’S NEW SEISMICALLY SAFE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES STATION NO. 49,
HOME OF THE CITY’S AMBULANCE FLEET
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 23, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES COMPLETION OF

SAN FRANCISCO’S NEW SEISMICALLY SAFE EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES STATION NO. 49, HOME OF THE

CITY’S AMBULANCE FLEET
The new Bayview facility houses the City’s Emergency Medical Services Division, providing

efficiencies to support improved emergency response times and ensure resiliency during
natural disaster incidents

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today joined City officials and community
leaders to celebrate the completion of the new San Francisco Fire Department Emergency
Medical Services Station No. 49, which will serve as the home of the Fire Department’s
Emergency Medical Services Division and house the City’s fleet of ambulances.
 
The new 58,451-square-foot facility, located at 2241 Jerrold Avenue in the Bayview, stands
four stories tall and replaces the previous Emergency Medical Services headquarters, which
was located in San Francisco Fire Department’s logistics warehouse at 1415 Evans Avenue.
The new headquarters has state-of-the-art technologies designed to meet the specialized needs
of Emergency Medical Services staff and will allow first responders to better prepare their

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


efficiencies to support improved emergency response times and ensure resiliency during natural 


disaster incidents 


 


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


 


The new 58,451-square-foot facility, located at 2241 Jerrold Avenue in the Bayview, stands four 


stories tall and replaces the previous Emergency Medical Services headquarters, which was 


located in San Francisco Fire Department’s logistics warehouse at 1415 Evans Avenue. The new 


headquarters has state-of-the-art technologies designed to meet the specialized needs of 


Emergency Medical Services staff and will allow first responders to better prepare their 


ambulances for deployment when responding to calls for emergencies and health crises. 


 


“The new Emergency Medical Services Station will help our first responders meet the demands 


of our growing city,” said Mayor Breed. “This new facility will help our first responders do what 


they do best – get out there quickly to people in need. Whether it’s responding to everyday 


emergency calls or handling the next big disaster, we need to be ready.” 


 


Each year, the San Francisco Fire Department’s Emergency Medical Services Division responds 


to approximately 90,000 calls, which averages 250 calls on a given day. The division staff, 


which consists of 200-plus paramedics and Emergency Medical Technicians, responds to an 


extensive array of medical and traumatic injuries, including but not limited to vehicular 


accidents, large multi-casualty accidents, bicycle crashes, maritime injuries, heart attacks, drug 


overdoses and behavioral health emergencies. 


 


“This new Fire Facility is a crucial investment for the future of emergency response in San 


Francisco,” said San Francisco Fire Chief Jeanine Nicholson. “As the first facility solely 


dedicated to the Fire Department’s Emergency Medical Services Division, our paramedics and 


EMTs will be better prepared for the job and able to more efficiently serve San Francisco 


residents when they need us the most.” 
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The new facility, which was built from the ground up, is seismically safe and designed to 


withstand a major earthquake or other natural disaster. Its design achieved sustainable LEED 


Gold rating for new construction and will allow ambulances to provide optimal operations for 


first responders across the City. The building is equipped with parking for the City’s ambulance 


fleet, storage for crucial ambulance supplies and restocking, Emergency Medical Services 


offices, conference and training rooms, locker rooms and communal space for first responders. 


There also is an on-site fueling station, an emergency 72-hour generator, solar panels and will 


feature entry gates with public art by local artist Michael Bartalos. Bartalos' Serving the City 


speaks to the history and visual vernacular of the Emergency Medical Services and the 


communities that it serves. The gates depict San Francisco's neighborhoods and landmarks and 


express the strength, courage and commitment of the ambulance personnel working within the 


new facility. 


 


“Having a state-of-the-art Emergency Medical Service Station in District 10 has me overjoyed,” 


said President of the Board of Supervisors Shamann Walton. “The ability to address emergencies 


swiftly is the difference between life and death, and I’m excited about having this facility in our 


own backyard. This major investment will save lives and improve our ability to rapidly respond 


to emergency calls.” 


 


“Whether in times of great disaster or for urgent medical calls, we need to ensure our EMTs and 


paramedics are well equipped to help,” said San Francisco City Administrator Carmen Chu. “San 


Franciscans understand the importance of investing in our first response infrastructure including 


the new home of the Fire Department's Emergency Medical Services Division.”  


 


San Francisco Public Works managed the $50.1 million project and hired MEI/MarJang Joint-


Venture Architects for the design of the building. S.J. Amoroso Construction served as the 


general contractor for the project. From the start of construction in fall 2018, the project has 


provided 77 jobs, resulting in nearly 100,000 working hours.  


 


“As with each of our construction management and design jobs, Public Works is proud to deliver 


another world-class project that will serve San Franciscans for generations to come,” said Acting 


Public Works Director Alaric Degrafinried. “We take great pride in partnering with skilled 


contractors and other City agencies to provide capital infrastructure projects to serve the critical 


needs of our diverse communities.”    


 


The San Francisco Fire Department Emergency Medical Services Station No. 49 replacement 


project was funded by the 2016 Public Health and Safety Bond, which allocated $350 million 


toward capital improvements for City facilities to meet the critical health and safety needs of San 


Francisco. San Francisco voters approved the bond with nearly 80 percent support.  


 


To continue work to help meet of the critical needs of the City, San Francisco voters in 


November 2020 approved the Health and Recovery Bond. This $487.5 million bond will fund 


essential City infrastructure and support San Franciscan’s mental and physical health with new 







OFFICE OF THE MAYOR   LONDON N.  BREED  
 SAN FRANCISCO               MAYOR  
 
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


investments in parks, open spaces, behavioral health facilities and housing and shelter for 


vulnerable populations. To learn more about San Francisco’s General Obligation bond programs, 


please visit onesanfrancisco.org. 


 


### 
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ambulances for deployment when responding to calls for emergencies and health crises.
 
“The new Emergency Medical Services Station will help our first responders meet the
demands of our growing city,” said Mayor Breed. “This new facility will help our first
responders do what they do best – get out there quickly to people in need. Whether it’s
responding to everyday emergency calls or handling the next big disaster, we need to be
ready.”
 
Each year, the San Francisco Fire Department’s Emergency Medical Services Division
responds to approximately 90,000 calls, which averages 250 calls on a given day. The division
staff, which consists of 200-plus paramedics and Emergency Medical Technicians, responds to
an extensive array of medical and traumatic injuries, including but not limited to vehicular
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
first responders across the City. The building is equipped with parking for the City’s
ambulance fleet, storage for crucial ambulance supplies and restocking, Emergency Medical
Services offices, conference and training rooms, locker rooms and communal space for first
responders. There also is an on-site fueling station, an emergency 72-hour generator, solar
panels and will feature entry gates with public art by local artist Michael Bartalos. Bartalos'
Serving the City speaks to the history and visual vernacular of the Emergency Medical
Services and the communities that it serves. The gates depict San Francisco's neighborhoods
and landmarks and express the strength, courage and commitment of the ambulance personnel
working within the new facility.
 
“Having a state-of-the-art Emergency Medical Service Station in District 10 has me
overjoyed,” said President of the Board of Supervisors Shamann Walton. “The ability to
address emergencies swiftly is the difference between life and death, and I’m excited about
having this facility in our own backyard. This major investment will save lives and improve
our ability to rapidly respond to emergency calls.”
 
“Whether in times of great disaster or for urgent medical calls, we need to ensure our EMTs
and paramedics are well equipped to help,” said San Francisco City Administrator Carmen
Chu. “San Franciscans understand the importance of investing in our first response
infrastructure including the new home of the Fire Department's Emergency Medical Services
Division.”
 
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



 
“As with each of our construction management and design jobs, Public Works is proud to
deliver another world-class project that will serve San Franciscans for generations to come,”
said Acting Public Works Director Alaric Degrafinried. “We take great pride in partnering
with skilled contractors and other City agencies to provide capital infrastructure projects to
serve the critical needs of our diverse communities.”  
 
The San Francisco Fire Department Emergency Medical Services Station No. 49 replacement
project was funded by the 2016 Public Health and Safety Bond, which allocated $350 million
toward capital improvements for City facilities to meet the critical health and safety needs of
San Francisco. San Francisco voters approved the bond with nearly 80 percent support.
 
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
vulnerable populations. To learn more about San Francisco’s General Obligation bond
programs, please visit onesanfrancisco.org.
 

###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAN FRANCISCO GIANTS

JOIN TOGETHER TO ENCOURAGE ALL ELIGIBLE RESIDENTS TO GET VACCINATED AGAINST COVID-19
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 9:40:34 AM
Attachments: 06.23.2021 DPH CCC and SFG Vaccination Partnership.pdf

 

 

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
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 9:37 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAN
FRANCISCO GIANTS JOIN TOGETHER TO ENCOURAGE ALL ELIGIBLE RESIDENTS TO GET
VACCINATED AGAINST COVID-19

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Wednesday, June 23, 2021  
Contact: SF Joint Information Center, sfeocjic@sfgov.org
Shana Daum, San Francisco Giants, sdaum@sfgiants.com, 415-290-5809
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND

SAN FRANCISCO GIANTS JOIN TOGETHER TO
ENCOURAGE ALL ELIGIBLE RESIDENTS TO GET

VACCINATED AGAINST COVID-19
The City and the San Francisco Giants are partnering to get as many San Franciscans

vaccinated as possible, offering a free pair of tickets to a future Giants game starting this
Friday, June 25 at several San Francisco neighborhood sites

San Francisco, CA — The Department of Public Health and COVID Command Center
announced a partnership today with the San Francisco Giants to get as many residents
vaccinated against COVID-19 as possible. Beginning this Friday, June 25, people who get
vaccinated at one of San Francisco’s designated vaccination sites will receive two
complimentary tickets for a Giants game between July and September, first come, first served,
while supplies last.  The initiative is part of Major League Baseball’s ‘Vaccinate at the Plate’
campaign; a national effort to increase national vaccination rates.

“San Francisco has led the nation in our effort to vaccinate our residents by making vaccines

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:sdaum@sfgiants.com
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


SAN FRANCISCO GIANTS JOIN TOGETHER TO ENCOURAGE 


ALL ELIGIBLE RESIDENTS TO GET VACCINATED AGAINST 


COVID-19 
The City and the San Francisco Giants are partnering to get as many San Franciscans vaccinated as 


possible, offering a free pair of tickets to a future Giants game starting this Friday, June 25 at 


several San Francisco neighborhood sites 


San Francisco, CA — The Department of Public Health and COVID Command Center announced 


a partnership today with the San Francisco Giants to get as many residents vaccinated against 


COVID-19 as possible. Beginning this Friday, June 25, people who get vaccinated at one of San 


Francisco’s designated vaccination sites will receive two complimentary tickets for a Giants game 


between July and September, first come, first served, while supplies last.  The initiative is part of 


Major League Baseball’s ‘Vaccinate at the Plate’ campaign; a national effort to increase national 


vaccination rates.  


“San Francisco has led the nation in our effort to vaccinate our residents by making vaccines 


available, accessible, and convenient. While we’re proud to have been the first major city in the 


country to administer at least one dose to 80% of our eligible residents, we’re not going to slow 


down our efforts to reach each and every San Franciscan,” said Mayor London Breed. “I want to 


thank the Giants for partnering with us to provide yet another reason for everyone to step up to the 


plate and get vaccinated.” 


San Francisco’s reopening and recovery is, in large part, due to the effectiveness, availability, and 


successful rollout of vaccines, which have dramatically driven down case rates, hospitalizations, and 


community spread. Currently, 81% of San Franciscans eligible for a COVID-19 vaccination have 


received at least one dose; the first major city in the nation to reach this milestone. As of June 20, 


72% of San Francisco’s eligible population are fully vaccinated and 81% of those 65 and over are 


fully vaccinated. However, disparities persist with the percentage of Black/African American and 


Latinx populations receiving at least one dose standing at 57% and 69%, respectively.  


 


“Every eligible person who gets vaccinated is making San Francisco safer for themselves and 


everyone else,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Public Health. “We thank the San Francisco 


Giants for joining the Public Health Department, our health providers and our community partners 


as we work to vaccinate all of our residents. Those who are eligible that still need to get vaccinated 
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mailto:sdaum@sfgiants.com





                                                                                                                                                    


DEMpress@sfgov.org    415-558-2712 
 


should do so as soon as possible.” 


“While it is so encouraging to see the impressive vaccination numbers in San Francisco, the Giants 


and Major League Baseball are committed to doing what we can to encourage all members of our 


community to get vaccinated,” said Giants President and CEO Larry Baer. “We hope we can entice 


them with the opportunity to attend a game at Oracle Park and a return to more normal times while 


prioritizing their health.”  


Beginning June 25, 2021, anyone receiving their first dose vaccine in San Francisco can receive Free 


San Francisco Giants Vouchers, redeemable for two tickets to selected games between July and 


September 2021, first come, first served, while supplies last, courtesy of the San Francisco Giants 


and Major League Baseball. There are no residency requirements to be eligible for tickets. 


Redemption information is provided on the voucher.  


 


Get Your Voucher Redeemable for Tickets at the Following Vaccination Sites beginning this 


Friday, June 25:  


 


Bayview 


90 Kiska Road 


Event on Friday, June 25 


9:30 am – 5:00 pm 


 


First Union Missionary Baptist Church 


1001 Webster Street 


Event on Friday, June 25 


10:00 am – 4:00 pm 


 


City of Dreams 


1030 Oakdale Ave 


Event on Friday, July 2 


9:30 am – 4:00 pm 


 


Bayview 


1800 Oakdale Ave 


Mon, Fri, Sat 9:30 am – 3:00 pm  


 


Lakeview/OMI 


50 Broad Street 


Fridays 9:00 am – 4:00 pm 


Saturdays 9:00 am – 2:00 pm 


 


Maxine Hall Health Center 


1181 Golden Gate Avenue 


Mon, Tue, Thur, Fri 9:00 am – Noon  


& 1:00 pm -3:00 pm 


Wednesdays 9:00 am – Noon  


 


Southeast Health Center 


2401 Keith Street 


Mon, Tue, Wed, Fri, Sat & Sun  


9:00 am – 4:00 pm 


Thursdays 9:00 am -7:00 pm 


 


Larkin Street Youth Services 


134 Golden Gate Avenue 


Tuesdays 9:00 am- 3:00 pm 


 


Moscone Center South 


747 Howard Street 


Daily 10:00 am – 6:00 pm 


 


Glide Foundation 


330 Ellis Street 


Thursdays 10:00 am – 4:00 pm 


 


Mission  


24th & Capp Streets 


Sun –Tue 9:00 am – 3:45 pm 


(Sat – Mon starting July 10)  


 


Burton High School 


400 Mansell Street (Auditorium) 


Wed & Thur through July 7 & 8 


3:30 pm – 7:30 pm



mailto:DEMpress@sfgov.org
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Visitacion Valley 


1099 Sunnydale Avenue 


Mondays 9:30 am – 5:00 pm 


Tuesdays 9:30 am – 3:00 pm 


 


 


Excelsior 


20 Norton Street 


Thursdays & Saturdays 9:30 am – 2:00 pm 


Fridays 9:30 am – 4:00 pm 


 


Chinatown Public Health Center 


1490 Mason Street 


Call for Appointment: (415) 364-7600 


 


Appointments and drop in opportunities are widely available in San Francisco and the Department of 


Public Health encourages all those eligible to get vaccinated as soon as possible, so that 


San Francisco and the entire Bay Area can stay open and healthy. Residents can visit 


sf.gov/getvaccinated  or call (628) 652-2700 for more information.  


 


About the MLB Vaccinate at the Plate Initiative 


 


Major League Baseball and its 30 Clubs are offering incentives to unvaccinated fans through a 


newly launched program called “MLB Vaccinate At The Plate,” taking place throughout the month 


of June. Each of the 30 MLB Clubs, working with a local healthcare provider or a national pharmacy 


provider, will host or sponsor at least one event where unvaccinated fans will be able to receive free 


tickets to a game if they get a COVID-19 vaccine.  For more information about the program go to 


MLB.com/vaccine.  


 


 


### 
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available, accessible, and convenient. While we’re proud to have been the first major city in
the country to administer at least one dose to 80% of our eligible residents, we’re not going to
slow down our efforts to reach each and every San Franciscan,” said Mayor London Breed. “I
want to thank the Giants for partnering with us to provide yet another reason for everyone to
step up to the plate and get vaccinated.”

San Francisco’s reopening and recovery is, in large part, due to the effectiveness, availability,
and successful rollout of vaccines, which have dramatically driven down case rates,
hospitalizations, and community spread. Currently, 81% of San Franciscans eligible for a
COVID-19 vaccination have received at least one dose; the first major city in the nation to
reach this milestone. As of June 20, 72% of San Francisco’s eligible population are fully
vaccinated and 81% of those 65 and over are fully vaccinated. However, disparities persist
with the percentage of Black/African American and Latinx populations receiving at least one
dose standing at 57% and 69%, respectively. 

“Every eligible person who gets vaccinated is making San Francisco safer for themselves and
everyone else,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Public Health. “We thank the San Francisco
Giants for joining the Public Health Department, our health providers and our community
partners as we work to vaccinate all of our residents. Those who are eligible that still need to
get vaccinated should do so as soon as possible.”

“While it is so encouraging to see the impressive vaccination numbers in San Francisco, the
Giants and Major League Baseball are committed to doing what we can to encourage all
members of our community to get vaccinated,” said Giants President and CEO Larry Baer.
“We hope we can entice them with the opportunity to attend a game at Oracle Park and a
return to more normal times while prioritizing their health.”

Beginning June 25, 2021, anyone receiving their first dose vaccine in San Francisco can
receive Free San Francisco Giants Vouchers, redeemable for two tickets to selected games
between July and September 2021, first come, first served, while supplies last, courtesy of the
San Francisco Giants and Major League Baseball. There are no residency requirements to be
eligible for tickets. Redemption information is provided on the voucher.
 
Get Your Voucher Redeemable for Tickets at the Following Vaccination Sites beginning
this Friday, June 25:
 
 
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
 

Appointments and drop in opportunities are widely available in San Francisco and the
Department of Public Health encourages all those eligible to get vaccinated as soon as
possible, so that San Francisco and the entire Bay Area can stay open and healthy. Residents
can visit sf.gov/getvaccinated  or call (628) 652-2700 for more information.
 
About the MLB Vaccinate at the Plate Initiative
 
Major League Baseball and its 30 Clubs are offering incentives to unvaccinated fans through a
newly launched program called “MLB Vaccinate At The Plate,” taking place throughout the
month of June. Each of the 30 MLB Clubs, working with a local healthcare provider or a
national pharmacy provider, will host or sponsor at least one event where unvaccinated fans
will be able to receive free tickets to a game if they get a COVID-19 vaccine.  For more
information about the program go to MLB.com/vaccine.
 

###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN INTRODUCE

LEGISLATION TO EXPAND LGBTQ DATA COLLECTION FOR CITY EMPLOYEES AND APPLICANTS
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:40:48 AM
Attachments: 06.22.2021 LGBTQ Data Collection.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 2:25 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR
RAFAEL MANDELMAN INTRODUCE LEGISLATION TO EXPAND LGBTQ DATA
COLLECTION FOR CITY EMPLOYEES AND APPLICANTS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 22, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL

MANDELMAN INTRODUCE LEGISLATION TO EXPAND
LGBTQ DATA COLLECTION FOR CITY EMPLOYEES AND

APPLICANTS
Legislation will allow the Department of Human Resources to collect voluntary and

anonymous sexual orientation demographics from City employees and applicants to ensure
that hiring reflects the diversity of San Francisco   

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today
introduced new legislation to the San Francisco Board of Supervisors that repeals 12E of the
Administrative Code, which prohibits the City from inquiring into “sexual orientation,
practices, or habits” of City employees.
The City and County of San Francisco is the largest employer in San Francisco, with
approximately 37,000 employees who reflect the vibrant and diverse populations of the region.
Yet, while the City and County collects certain anonymous demographic information from
applicants for City employment, little is known about applicants or the City workforce
regarding LGBTQ identities.  The amendment to the code will allow the Department of
Human Resources to collect voluntary and anonymous sexual orientation demographics from
City employees and applicants.

San Francisco is a leader in LGBTQ rights and has a rich history of LGBTQ and HIV

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
Legislation will allow the Department of Human Resources to collect voluntary and anonymous 


sexual orientation demographics from City employees and applicants to ensure that hiring 


reflects the diversity of San Francisco     


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today introduced 


new legislation to the San Francisco Board of Supervisors that repeals 12E of the Administrative 


Code, which prohibits the City from inquiring into “sexual orientation, practices, or habits” of City 


employees.  


The City and County of San Francisco is the largest employer in San Francisco, with approximately 


37,000 employees who reflect the vibrant and diverse populations of the region. Yet, while the 


City and County collects certain anonymous demographic information from applicants for City 


employment, little is known about applicants or the City workforce regarding LGBTQ identities.  


The amendment to the code will allow the Department of Human Resources to collect voluntary 


and anonymous sexual orientation demographics from City employees and applicants. 


San Francisco is a leader in LGBTQ rights and has a rich history of LGBTQ and HIV advocacy; 


art and culture; and groundbreaking legislation and social programming. As a result, LGBTQ 


communities worldwide look to San Francisco as a model to follow – a city that understands how 


crucial it is for diverse communities to be seen, counted, respected, and celebrated. 


 


“As we celebrate Pride month in San Francisco, it’s important that we step back and ensure that 


we’re doing everything we can to live up to our values, and that includes hiring and retaining a 


diverse workforce that reflects our community,” said Mayor Breed. “This section of our 


Administrative Code was originally designed in a different era to protect LGBTQ employees 


from discrimination and harassment, but it has now outlived its purpose. With this change, we’ll 


be able to look at the data and make any changes needed in our hiring practices. I want to thank 


Supervisor Mandelman for partnering with us on this important legislation.”  


 


This new policy builds off Mayor Breed’s Executive Directive to assure City services are 


LGBTQ affirming by requiring departments to provide gender inclusive options and self-


identifiers on all City forms and applications. The directive also expanded required trans 


inclusion training to all City employees working with the public. Also, Mayor Breed has 
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TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


prioritized appointing LGBTQ community leaders to City boards and commissions; since her 


inauguration in 2018, she has appointed or reappointed over 48 LGBTQ commissioners, making 


up 15% of all appointments.  


 


“I am grateful for Mayor London Breed’s leadership and partnership on this new legislation that 


will help San Francisco more effectively identify, measure, and address the needs of our LGBTQ 


City employees and applicants,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “Furthermore, the 


legislation will allow for the Department of Human Resources to better track our Citywide equity 


goals, address gaps, and identify strategies to recruit LGBTQ employees interested in public 


service.”    


 


“This important policy change will give the City invaluable data on our LGBTQ workforce and 


help identify potential barriers to City employment and advancement,” said Carol Isen, DHR 


Human Resources Director. “We look forward to implementing this change and expanding 


additional equity efforts that support pathways to City employment for the LGBTQ community.”  


 


“This legislation is critical to support San Francisco’s efforts to advance LGBTQ rights and 


inclusion in the workplace,” said Clair Farley, Executive Director of the Office of Transgender 


Initiatives. “Our team is proud to have worked with City to expand critical data collection to 


include our LGBTQ community and employees while assuring we have inclusive policies and 


and training programs to assure a safe and affirming workplace – despite the challenges of the 


pandemic we were able to train over 2,000 City employees through our LGBTQ Inclusion 


Trainings.”  


 


Additional Background on Chapter 12E  


With certain narrow exceptions, Chapter 12E (City Employee’s Sexual Privacy Ordinance) of the 


Administrative Code prohibits the City from inquiring into “sexual orientation, practices, or 


habits” of City employees. In practice, this prohibited collection of sexual orientation and accurate 


gender identity information from City employees. 


 


When enacted in 1985, Chapter 12E was necessary to protect LGBTQ City employees and 


applicants from potential discrimination at the height of the HIV/AIDS epidemic. At that time, the 


larger population often assumed that any member of the LGBTQ community might be living with 


HIV/AIDS and carried a tremendous stigma attached to it. This perception has shifted over time, 


given that discrimination and harassment based on HIV status, sexual orientation, and gender 


identity have since become prohibited under federal, state, and local law, as well as City policy. 


 


The City remains committed to upholding protections for its LGBTQ applicants and employees, 


and to maintaining the privacy of all its applicants and employees by collecting data about sexual 


orientation and gender identity on a voluntary and anonymous basis. More information on the 


introduced legislation can be found here.   


 


### 


 



https://sfbos.org/legislation-introduced-2021





advocacy; art and culture; and groundbreaking legislation and social programming. As a
result, LGBTQ communities worldwide look to San Francisco as a model to follow ­– a city
that understands how crucial it is for diverse communities to be seen, counted, respected, and
celebrated.
 
“As we celebrate Pride month in San Francisco, it’s important that we step back and ensure
that we’re doing everything we can to live up to our values, and that includes hiring and
retaining a diverse workforce that reflects our community,” said Mayor Breed. “This section
of our Administrative Code was originally designed in a different era to protect LGBTQ
employees from discrimination and harassment, but it has now outlived its purpose. With this
change, we’ll be able to look at the data and make any changes needed in our hiring practices.
I want to thank Supervisor Mandelman for partnering with us on this important legislation.”
 
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
inauguration in 2018, she has appointed or reappointed over 48 LGBTQ commissioners,
making up 15% of all appointments.
 
“I am grateful for Mayor London Breed’s leadership and partnership on this new legislation
that will help San Francisco more effectively identify, measure, and address the needs of our
LGBTQ City employees and applicants,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “Furthermore,
the legislation will allow for the Department of Human Resources to better track our Citywide
equity goals, address gaps, and identify strategies to recruit LGBTQ employees interested in
public service.”  
 
“This important policy change will give the City invaluable data on our LGBTQ workforce
and help identify potential barriers to City employment and advancement,” said Carol Isen,
DHR Human Resources Director. “We look forward to implementing this change and
expanding additional equity efforts that support pathways to City employment for the LGBTQ
community.”
 
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
With certain narrow exceptions, Chapter 12E (City Employee’s Sexual Privacy Ordinance) of
the Administrative Code prohibits the City from inquiring into “sexual orientation, practices,
or habits” of City employees. In practice, this prohibited collection of sexual orientation and
accurate gender identity information from City employees.
 
When enacted in 1985, Chapter 12E was necessary to protect LGBTQ City employees and
applicants from potential discrimination at the height of the HIV/AIDS epidemic. At that time,

https://sfmayor.org/article/mayor-london-breed-issues-executive-directive-support-people-all-gender-identities


the larger population often assumed that any member of the LGBTQ community might be
living with HIV/AIDS and carried a tremendous stigma attached to it. This perception has
shifted over time, given that discrimination and harassment based on HIV status, sexual
orientation, and gender identity have since become prohibited under federal, state, and local
law, as well as City policy.
 
The City remains committed to upholding protections for its LGBTQ applicants and
employees, and to maintaining the privacy of all its applicants and employees by collecting
data about sexual orientation and gender identity on a voluntary and anonymous basis. More
information on the introduced legislation can be found here. 
 

###
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Enormous Diego Rivera Fresco Moved From City College to SFMOMA, Goes On Display Next Week
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:39:42 AM

 
 
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
 
 

From: "jonathan@elevationarchitects.com" <jonathan@elevationarchitects.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 6:48 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Enormous Diego Rivera Fresco Moved From City College to SFMOMA, Goes On
Display Next Week
 

 

Jonas - Please distribute to the HPC and Planning commissioners.

Enormous Diego Rivera Fresco Moved From City College to SFMOMA, Goes On Display Next
Week
https://sfist.com/2021/06/22/enormous-diego-rivera-fresco-moved-from-city-college-to-sfmoma-
goes-on-display-next-week/

View the article + more on Flipboard.
https://flip.it/.pkiUN

Find your favorite topics on Flipboard. Download here.
http://flip.it/now
 

Sent from my JPad
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING OF NEW PERMANENT

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:07:23 PM
Attachments: 06.22.2021 Post Hotel.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 12:42 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING
OF NEW PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 22, 2021
Contact: Mayor's Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES OPENING OF NEW

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING
San Francisco and United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

partner to fund new permanent supportive housing at the Post Hotel, as part of the Mayor's
historic Homelessness Recovery Plan, the largest expansion of permanent supportive housing

in 20 years
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the opening of the Post
Hotel, creating 89 units of housing for adults moving out of homelessness. In partnership with
HUD, the City has provided funding to Episcopal Community Services (ECS) to lease and
operate the Post Hotel as Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH), which provides long-term
affordable housing with on-site social services to people exiting chronic homelessness.
Currently, more than 10,000 people live in the City's PSH.
 
These new units are part of Mayor Breed's historic Homelessness Recovery Plan, announced
in July 2020, to support investments in housing and shelter that will help the City create more
resources for homeless residents and create 10,000 placements to support homeless residents.
 
As part of that plan, the City has implemented or is implementing the following:

1,500 new adult PSH units, including two new Homekey projects and new flex pool
subsidies,
3,000 additional adult PSH placements,
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


historic Homelessness Recovery Plan, the largest expansion of permanent supportive housing in 


20 years 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the opening of the Post Hotel, 


creating 89 units of housing for adults moving out of homelessness. In partnership with HUD, 


the City has provided funding to Episcopal Community Services (ECS) to lease and operate the 


Post Hotel as Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH), which provides long-term affordable 


housing with on-site social services to people exiting chronic homelessness. Currently, more than 


10,000 people live in the City's PSH. 


 


These new units are part of Mayor Breed's historic Homelessness Recovery Plan, announced in 


July 2020, to support investments in housing and shelter that will help the City create more 


resources for homeless residents and create 10,000 placements to support homeless residents.  


  


As part of that plan, the City has implemented or is implementing the following: 


• 1,500 new adult PSH units, including two new Homekey projects and new flex pool 


subsidies, 


• 3,000 additional adult PSH placements, 


• 225 Rapid Rehousing & medium-term housing subsidies for adults & transitional age 


youth, 


• Launching new Problem Solving resources to support one-time and short-term financial 


assistance to address immediate needs and help individuals quickly exit from 


homelessness  


• Opening of two new Navigation Centers at 1925 Evans and 888 Post with a post-COVID 


capacity of 275 beds, 


• Re-opening1,000 shelter beds (timing dependent on public health guidelines). 


 


In addition to these investments, the Mayor recently announced that the City will leverage over 


$1 billion to advance and significantly expand the work started through the Mayor's 


Homelessness Recovery Plan over the next two years, including adding another 4,000 housing 


placements. 


 


"We know we need more housing if we are going to make a difference addressing 


homelessness," said Mayor Breed. "We moved thousands of unsheltered people into emergency 
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housing throughout the pandemic, and we must build on that progress to expand our 


homelessness response. Permanent supportive housing at places like the Post Hotel are essential 


to providing long-term solutions to our City's most vulnerable communities."  


 


"The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development is proud to partner with the City and 


County of San Francisco by providing approximately $2 million in operating subsidy for the Post 


Hotel," said HUD's Deputy Regional Administrator Wayne Sauseda. "We applaud Mayor 


London Breed and San Francisco's Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing for 


continuing to invest in permanent housing solutions to prevent and end homelessness." 


 


"This partnership and investment with HUD demonstrate that permanent supportive housing is a 


critical solution to ending chronic homelessness," said Shireen McSpadden, Director of the 


Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “I’m excited that the Post Hotel adds new 


units to the city’s Homelessness Response System, while providing stabilization and a new and 


hopeful pathway for people exiting homelessness.” 


 


The Post Hotel was previously an 89-unit Single Room Occupancy building. Eligibility for PSH 


units is determined by the City’s Coordinated Entry prioritization process, which is founded on 


equity and removes barriers to housing. The Post Hotel is funded by a $1,968,750 grant per year 


in HUD Continuum of Care (CoC) dollars. The City will also utilize $300,837 in local funding 


for start-up costs and ongoing operations. 


  


"Permanent Supportive Housing remains a proven solution to resolving chronic homelessness for 


the most vulnerable neighbors experiencing homelessness," said Episcopal Community Services 


Executive Director Beth Stokes. "The Post Hotel represents yet another example of Mayor 


Breed's commitment to addressing our homelessness crisis through direct investments in housing 


with services and we are grateful for her continued leadership on this critical issue."  


  


Every night, the City provides shelter and housing to over 14,000 homeless and formerly 


homeless people across the community. In September and October 2020, the City applied for, 


and was awarded a combined $78 million dollars from the State to purchase two hotel properties 


through Project Homekey. This funding allowed the City to purchase the Granada Hotel and the 


Hotel Diva, adding approximately 362 units of Permanent Supportive Housing, as part of Mayor 


Breed’s Homelessness Recovery Plan. 


 


### 


 


 







225 Rapid Rehousing & medium-term housing subsidies for adults & transitional age
youth,
Launching new Problem Solving resources to support one-time and short-term financial
assistance to address immediate needs and help individuals quickly exit from
homelessness
Opening of two new Navigation Centers at 1925 Evans and 888 Post with a post-
COVID capacity of 275 beds,
Re-opening1,000 shelter beds (timing dependent on public health guidelines).

 
In addition to these investments, the Mayor recently announced that the City will leverage
over $1 billion to advance and significantly expand the work started through the Mayor's
Homelessness Recovery Plan over the next two years, including adding another 4,000 housing
placements.
 
"We know we need more housing if we are going to make a difference addressing
homelessness," said Mayor Breed. "We moved thousands of unsheltered people into
emergency housing throughout the pandemic, and we must build on that progress to expand
our homelessness response. Permanent supportive housing at places like the Post Hotel are
essential to providing long-term solutions to our City's most vulnerable communities."
 
"The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development is proud to partner with the City
and County of San Francisco by providing approximately $2 million in operating subsidy for
the Post Hotel," said HUD's Deputy Regional Administrator Wayne Sauseda. "We applaud
Mayor London Breed and San Francisco's Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing for continuing to invest in permanent housing solutions to prevent and end
homelessness."
 
"This partnership and investment with HUD demonstrate that permanent supportive housing is
a critical solution to ending chronic homelessness," said Shireen McSpadden, Director of the
Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “I’m excited that the Post Hotel adds
new units to the city’s Homelessness Response System, while providing stabilization and a
new and hopeful pathway for people exiting homelessness.”
 
The Post Hotel was previously an 89-unit Single Room Occupancy building. Eligibility for
PSH units is determined by the City’s Coordinated Entry prioritization process, which is
founded on equity and removes barriers to housing. The Post Hotel is funded by a $1,968,750
grant per year in HUD Continuum of Care (CoC) dollars. The City will also utilize $300,837
in local funding for start-up costs and ongoing operations.
"Permanent Supportive Housing remains a proven solution to resolving chronic homelessness
for the most vulnerable neighbors experiencing homelessness," said Episcopal Community
Services Executive Director Beth Stokes. "The Post Hotel represents yet another example of
Mayor Breed's commitment to addressing our homelessness crisis through direct investments
in housing with services and we are grateful for her continued leadership on this critical
issue."
 
Every night, the City provides shelter and housing to over 14,000 homeless and formerly
homeless people across the community. In September and October 2020, the City applied for,
and was awarded a combined $78 million dollars from the State to purchase two hotel
properties through Project Homekey. This funding allowed the City to purchase the Granada
Hotel and the Hotel Diva, adding approximately 362 units of Permanent Supportive Housing,



as part of Mayor Breed’s Homelessness Recovery Plan.
 

###
 
 
 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Taylor, Michelle (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Form Submission - New Form
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:13:32 PM

 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:26 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Form Submission - New Form
 

 
Name: Annette Osenga

Email: aosenga@earthlink.net

Message: I read in the Oakland Post that the June 2nd agenda would not include voting on installation of Lift Every Voice, but have not heard the reason for dropping or postponing it., nor any updates. James Weldon Johnson's contributions in art, literature and politics should be honored in a permanent manner. Honoring him for bravery and creativity in his 150th birthday year is a starting point. Lift Every Voice is a beautiful phrase in a beautiful setting that can take on various uplifting meanings at first sight for visitors unfamiliar with its history. I first learned about the song at a public celebration and was not sure of my right as a white person to sing aloud, given that some of my ancestors transported and possibly owned slaves. However, I sang it and felt very emotional to acknowledge the past and accept the feelings of strength and hope. All of us, individually and as a multicultural society, face enormous odds these days. We need inspiring words to help us embody its sentiments, and singing together in public multiplies the effect. Kindly approve the installation, setting the scene for the future.

Sent via form submission from Monumental Reckoning

Name: Annette Osenga

Email: aosenga@earthlink.net

Message: I read in the Oakland Post that the June 2nd agenda would not include voting on
installation of Lift Every Voice, but have not heard the reason for dropping or postponing it.,
nor any updates. James Weldon Johnson's contributions in art, literature and politics should be
honored in a permanent manner. Honoring him for bravery and creativity in his 150th birthday
year is a starting point. Lift Every Voice is a beautiful phrase in a beautiful setting that can
take on various uplifting meanings at first sight for visitors unfamiliar with its history. I first
learned about the song at a public celebration and was not sure of my right as a white person
to sing aloud, given that some of my ancestors transported and possibly owned slaves.
However, I sang it and felt very emotional to acknowledge the past and accept the feelings of
strength and hope. All of us, individually and as a multicultural society, face enormous odds
these days. We need inspiring words to help us embody its sentiments, and singing together in
public multiplies the effect. Kindly approve the installation, setting the scene for the future.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** ‘MONUMENTAL RECKONING’ OPENS IN GOLDEN GATE PARK
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:19:23 AM
Attachments: 06.18.2021 Monumental Reckoning.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Friday, June 18, 2021 at 5:41 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** ‘MONUMENTAL RECKONING’ OPENS IN
GOLDEN GATE PARK
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, June 18, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
‘MONUMENTAL RECKONING’ OPENS

IN GOLDEN GATE PARK
Art installation honoring Black lives arrives for Juneteenth, will stay in Music Concourse for

two years
 

San Francisco, CA — In commemoration of San Francisco’s Juneteenth holiday, Mayor
London N. Breed today unveiled Monumental Reckoning, a two-year art installation in
Golden Gate Park honoring Black history and lives.
 
The piece, by Bay Area artist Dana King, consists of 350 black sculptural figures standing 4
feet high in the park’s Music Concourse. Representing the 350 souls kidnapped from Africa
and forced onto the slave ship San Juan Bautista in 1619, they surround the empty pedestal
where a statue of Francis Scott Key once stood. Protestors toppled the statue on Juneteenth of
2020. Key, who wrote the lyrics to the Star-Spangled Banner, was a slave owner and abolition
opponent.
 
A procession led by Black women preceded the art opening as members of the Glide
Ensemble sang “Lift Every Voice and Sing.” Civil rights champion James Weldon Johnson’s
hymn is often referred to as the Black National Anthem.
 
The ceremony comes one day after Joe Biden signed a resolution establishing June 19 as
Juneteenth National Independence Day, a U.S. holiday commemorating the end of slavery in
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
Art installation honoring Black lives arrives for Juneteenth, will stay in Music Concourse for two 


years 


 


San Francisco, CA — In commemoration of San Francisco’s Juneteenth holiday, Mayor 


London N. Breed today unveiled Monumental Reckoning, a two-year art installation in Golden 


Gate Park honoring Black history and lives. 


 


The piece, by Bay Area artist Dana King, consists of 350 black sculptural figures standing 4 feet 


high in the park’s Music Concourse. Representing the 350 souls kidnapped from Africa and 


forced onto the slave ship San Juan Bautista in 1619, they surround the empty pedestal where a 


statue of Francis Scott Key once stood. Protestors toppled the statue on Juneteenth of 2020. Key, 


who wrote the lyrics to the Star-Spangled Banner, was a slave owner and abolition opponent.  


 


A procession led by Black women preceded the art opening as members of the Glide Ensemble 


sang “Lift Every Voice and Sing.” Civil rights champion James Weldon Johnson’s hymn is often 


referred to as the Black National Anthem. 


 


The ceremony comes one day after Joe Biden signed a resolution establishing June 19 as 


Juneteenth National Independence Day, a U.S. holiday commemorating the end of slavery in the 


United States.  


 


“Juneteenth is a recognition of our culture and accomplishments, but it’s also a solemn reminder 


of the bonds of slavery and the struggle for equality that continues today,” said Mayor Breed. 


“Monumental Reckoning honors that painful history while celebrating our resilience and our 


future. It is civic art that allows the public to think, feel and explore in a place that belongs to all 


of us.”   


 


“I want Monumental Reckoning to be a space where people come to commune with the 


ancestors—to laugh, cry, sing, dance and recite poetry. More importantly, I pray that people will 


speak to others who don’t look like them, sharing stories that lead to deeper understanding and 


connection, making choices that lead us all to freedom,” King said.  


 


“Despite what outdated history books have stated, the United States of America actually began in 


1619 when a group of enslaved Africans arrived in Jamestown, Virginia. That was the beginning 


of building a white supremacist nation,” stated Director of Cultural Affairs Ralph Remington. 


“Since that time all people of African ancestry have struggled to breathe free in a country that 
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wasn't designed for them, but instead used them as mules to build its immense wealth. Stolen 


people on stolen lands. I am gobsmacked that amidst all of the pain suffered by Black people 


over centuries, that this country still practices pernicious and malicious indifference regarding 


our collective struggle. Dana King's 350 sculptures confront us with references to the individual 


souls—our ancestors—who were stolen from Africa 400 years ago. It is a clarion call.” 


 


“Black history is central to understanding American history, yet for far too long it was 


diminished or inaccurately portrayed.  Hosting this extraordinary art installation in Golden Gate 


Park amplifies the African American experience, allowing millions of visitors from across the 


world to reflect on the legacy of slavery, the incredible contributions of Black Americans, and 


the power of art in our public spaces,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park Department 


General Manager Phil Ginsburg.  


 


Monumental Reckoning will run until June 20, 2023. A proposed companion piece by Illuminate 


the Arts, the words “Lift Every Voice” shining from atop the Spreckels Temple of Music, will go 


before the Historic Preservation Commission for approval July 21. 


 


### 


 


 







the United States.
 
“Juneteenth is a recognition of our culture and accomplishments, but it’s also a solemn
reminder of the bonds of slavery and the struggle for equality that continues today,” said
Mayor Breed. “Monumental Reckoning honors that painful history while celebrating our
resilience and our future. It is civic art that allows the public to think, feel and explore in a
place that belongs to all of us.” 
 
“I want Monumental Reckoning to be a space where people come to commune with the
ancestors—to laugh, cry, sing, dance and recite poetry. More importantly, I pray that people
will speak to others who don’t look like them, sharing stories that lead to deeper understanding
and connection, making choices that lead us all to freedom,” King said.
 
“Despite what outdated history books have stated, the United States of America actually began
in 1619 when a group of enslaved Africans arrived in Jamestown, Virginia. That was the
beginning of building a white supremacist nation,” stated Director of Cultural Affairs Ralph
Remington. “Since that time all people of African ancestry have struggled to breathe free in a
country that wasn't designed for them, but instead used them as mules to build its immense
wealth. Stolen people on stolen lands. I am gobsmacked that amidst all of the pain suffered by
Black people over centuries, that this country still practices pernicious and malicious
indifference regarding our collective struggle. Dana King's 350 sculptures confront us with
references to the individual souls—our ancestors—who were stolen from Africa 400 years
ago. It is a clarion call.”
 
“Black history is central to understanding American history, yet for far too long it was
diminished or inaccurately portrayed.  Hosting this extraordinary art installation in Golden
Gate Park amplifies the African American experience, allowing millions of visitors from
across the world to reflect on the legacy of slavery, the incredible contributions of Black
Americans, and the power of art in our public spaces,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park
Department General Manager Phil Ginsburg.
 
Monumental Reckoning will run until June 20, 2023. A proposed companion piece by
Illuminate the Arts, the words “Lift Every Voice” shining from atop the Spreckels Temple of
Music, will go before the Historic Preservation Commission for approval July 21.
 

###
 
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON JUNETEENTH
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:18:06 AM
Attachments: 06.19.2021 Juneteenth.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 8:57 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON JUNETEENTH
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, June 19, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON JUNETEENTH

 
“Today San Franciscans come together to celebrate Juneteenth, the day commemorating the
end of slavery in the United States. For the first time, this monumental day has been
recognized as a national holiday that will forever commemorate the lives and struggle of those
who have come before us. Growing up as a Black woman in the Fillmore, Juneteenth has
always been a special day for me. I remember cowboys riding their horses through crowds of
performers, both young and old, re-enacting the emancipation of our ancestors. Celebrating
this day with my community always made me feel part of something larger than myself.
 
Juneteenth is not just a reminder of our history of being enslaved and our prolonged struggle
for equality; it's a celebration of the contributions Black San Franciscans have made to the
City we all love. It's about our grandparents, who migrated from the Jim Crow South, worked
tirelessly, and helped build our City's economy. It's about the legacy of jazz in the Fillmore
that paved the way for today's artists and musicians. And it's about San Francisco's fighting
history to ensure racial and economic justice for all Americans.
 
In May of last year the systemic injustice emanating from hundreds of years of racism and
mistreatment of Black Americans was put into plain view when we witnessed the murder of
George Floyd at the hands of the police. While we're now a year removed from the mass
protests that erupted across the country and the world, I have not forgotten about the
challenges that our Black community continues to face.
 
We have taken bold steps to fight racial injustices facing our City’s declining Black working
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
 


“Today San Franciscans come together to celebrate Juneteenth, the day commemorating the end 


of slavery in the United States. For the first time, this monumental day has been recognized as a 


national holiday that will forever commemorate the lives and struggle of those who have come 


before us. Growing up as a Black woman in the Fillmore, Juneteenth has always been a special 


day for me. I remember cowboys riding their horses through crowds of performers, both young 


and old, re-enacting the emancipation of our ancestors. Celebrating this day with my community 


always made me feel part of something larger than myself.  


 


Juneteenth is not just a reminder of our history of being enslaved and our prolonged struggle for 


equality; it's a celebration of the contributions Black San Franciscans have made to the City we 


all love. It's about our grandparents, who migrated from the Jim Crow South, worked tirelessly, 


and helped build our City's economy. It's about the legacy of jazz in the Fillmore that paved the 


way for today's artists and musicians. And it's about San Francisco's fighting history to ensure 


racial and economic justice for all Americans. 


 


In May of last year the systemic injustice emanating from hundreds of years of racism and 


mistreatment of Black Americans was put into plain view when we witnessed the murder of 


George Floyd at the hands of the police. While we're now a year removed from the mass protests 


that erupted across the country and the world, I have not forgotten about the challenges that our 


Black community continues to face. 


 


We have taken bold steps to fight racial injustices facing our City’s declining Black working 


class. Investments like the Dream Keeper Initiative, which will provide an annual investment of 


$60 million to help support Black residents, communities, and businesses. I understand that 


funding alone will not heal generational wounds of disinvestment and economic inequities. But I 


can assure you that I will continue to work every day to make San Francisco a safe place for 


every individual, regardless of their skin color.  


 


As we celebrate Juneteenth this year, let us remember those we have lost to injustices and 


inequality. In a city that prides itself on embracing diversity, promoting inclusion, and being a 


beacon of hope, we must do better living up to these standards. For too long, Black lives in 


America have been overlooked. We must demand justice and work to change the systems that 


have kept so many of our friends and family members pinned down, and we must support and 


empower one another as we build a just and equitable country that we can be proud to call 


home.” 
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class. Investments like the Dream Keeper Initiative, which will provide an annual investment
of $60 million to help support Black residents, communities, and businesses. I understand that
funding alone will not heal generational wounds of disinvestment and economic inequities.
But I can assure you that I will continue to work every day to make San Francisco a safe place
for every individual, regardless of their skin color.
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC LIBRARY REOPENS MORE BRANCHES FOR “BROWSE

AND BOUNCE” AND “SFPL TO-GO” FRONT DOOR PICK-UP SERVICE
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:17:53 AM
Attachments: 06.21.21 SFPL Reopenings.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 at 7:09 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC LIBRARY REOPENS
MORE BRANCHES FOR “BROWSE AND BOUNCE” AND “SFPL TO-GO” FRONT
DOOR PICK-UP SERVICE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, June 21, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC LIBRARY REOPENS MORE

BRANCHES FOR “BROWSE AND BOUNCE” AND “SFPL TO-
GO” FRONT DOOR PICK-UP SERVICE

Ortega, Richmond/Sen. Milton Marks Jr. and Visitacion Valley branch libraries  
reopen for in-person service  

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and City Librarian Michael Lambert today
announced the San Francisco Public Library (SFPL) will reopen additional neighborhood
branches for limited indoor and front door pick-up service starting today, June 21. More
branches are slated to open throughout the summer as staffing permits and as San Francisco
continues to make progress on its recovery. Since last year, many SFPL employees have been
deployed as Disaster Service Workers supporting the City’s COVID-19 response in a variety
of essential roles and 10 neighborhood branches served as community learning hubs to
support the City’s most vulnerable youth and families with distance learning.  
 
On May 3, SFPL reopened the Main Library and successfully launched its “Browse and
Bounce” program, which is also available at the Chinatown/Him Mark Lai Branch Library and
Mission Bay Branch Library. The express in-person service welcomes Library cardholders
back inside for 60-minute sessions to browse library books, music, movies and more, pick up
holds and check out materials, ask reference and information questions from Library staff and
schedule a 60-minute computer session. Patrons can also access photocopiers, printers, fax and

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


deployed as Disaster Service Workers supporting the City’s COVID-19 response in a variety of 


essential roles and 10 neighborhood branches served as community learning hubs to support the 


City’s most vulnerable youth and families with distance learning.   


 


On May 3, SFPL reopened the Main Library and successfully launched its “Browse and Bounce” 


program, which is also available at the Chinatown/Him Mark Lai Branch Library and Mission 


Bay Branch Library. The express in-person service welcomes Library cardholders back inside 


for 60-minute sessions to browse library books, music, movies and more, pick up holds and 


check out materials, ask reference and information questions from Library staff and schedule 


a 60-minute computer session. Patrons can also access photocopiers, printers, fax and scanners.   


 


San Francisco will open four new Browse and Bounce locations this week: Ortega, 


Richmond/Sen. Milton Marks Jr. and Visitacion Valley Branches open June 21, 


and the Excelsior Branch opens June 22.  


 


“Our public library stepped up in more ways than one to help this city during this unprecedented 


time of need, but now it’s time to start getting back to regular business,” said Mayor Breed. “It’s 


not going to happen overnight, but the fact that we are bringing more neighborhood libraries 


online for service is a great sign of progress as we continue down the path of recovery. I 


encourage all residents to rediscover all of the incredible resources the library offers.”  


 


The Browse and Bounce service operates alongside SFPL To-Go, the Library’s popular front-


door holds pick-up service, which is also expanding this week with six new locations: 


Bernal Heights, Golden Gate Valley, Ingleside, North Beach, Sunset and Western Addition. 


SFPL To-Go is now available at 18 libraries and four bookmobile locations throughout the 


City. In July, the Library will aim to open the Bayview, Bernal Heights, Eureka Valley, Glen 


Park, Oceanview and Western Addition branches for Browse and Bounce, and the Presidio, 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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Parkside and Noe Valley branches will launch SFPL To-Go. The Library is aiming to have all 


library locations reopened for in-person services before the fall school year begins.   


 


Since March 2020, hundreds of Library staff have played a critical role in the City’s COVID-19 


response, serving as Disaster Services Workers in various positions. Library staff have supported 


the City’s emergency response working at food pantries, COVID-19 testing sites, Community 


Hubs for students, and Shelter-in-Place hotels. Library staff continue to serve as contact tracers 


and case investigators working to slow the spread of the virus in the community and part of the 


COVID Command Center’s efforts to conduct outreach work, translations, copywriting, and 


communications. Despite the fact that some staff are returning to their pre-pandemic roles with 


the gradual demobilization of the City’s COVID-19 response, staffing levels remain too low to 


fully reopen all branches due to a large number of vacancies. At present, the Library’s workforce 


is down by nearly a quarter.  


 


“We are doing the best with the personnel we have to fully reopen all of our neighborhood 


libraries as expeditiously as possible,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “In the meantime, 


we can’t wait to welcome our beloved patrons back through our doors for Browse and 


Bounce and provide access to collections at our SFPL To-Go locations.”   


 


As part of the City’s Summer Together initiative, SFPL is giving away 10 books to all San 


Francisco Unified School District students. Students and caregivers can pick up their book 


bundles at any Browse and Bounce or SFPL To-Go location. Additionally, the Library’s Summer 


Stride program is in full swing with programs for all ages. Individuals who complete 20 hours 


of Library activity (reading, attending an event and visiting a library all count) can earn prizes 


and a coveted 2021 Summer Stride tote bag with original artwork by Bay Area 


artist Kaylani Juanita. More details at sfpl.org/summerstride.   


 


Browse and Bounce Locations   


  


• Chinatown, 1135 Powell Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Main, 100 Larkin Street; Monday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm; Sunday, 12 pm–5:30 pm  


• Mission Bay Branch, 960 4th Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


  


Starting today, June 21:   


• Ortega Branch, 3223 Ortega Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm    


• Richmond/Sen. Milton Marks Jr. Branch, 351 9th Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–


5:30 pm   


• Visitacion Valley Branch, 201 Leland Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm   


  


Starting Tuesday, June 22:   


• Excelsior Branch, 4400 Mission Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm    


  


SFPL To-Go Locations  


  


• Anza Branch, 550 37th Avenue; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm    
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• Bayview Branch, 5075 3rd Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Eureka Valley Branch, 1 Jose Sarria Court; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Excelsior Branch, 4400 Mission Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Marina Branch, 1890 Chestnut Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Merced Branch, 155 Winston Drive; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Mission Bookmobile, Harrison and 20th streets; Tuesday & Thursday, 2 pm–6 pm  


• OMI Bookmobile, 400 Sargent Street; Tuesday & Thursday, 2 pm–6 pm and 50 Broad 


Street; Wednesdays, 2 pm–6 pm    


• Ortega Branch, 3223 Ortega Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Park Branch, 1833 Page Street; Tuesday-Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Portola Branch, 380 Bacon Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Potrero Branch, 1616 20th Street; Tuesday-Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Richmond Bookmobile, Palm Avenue at Geary Boulevard; Tuesday & Thursday, 2 pm–


6 pm   


• Treasure Island Bookmobile, Avenue H and 11th Street; Wednesdays, 2 pm–6 pm    


• West Portal Branch, 190 Lenox Way; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm    


  


Starting today, June 21:   


• Bernal Heights, 500 Cortland Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Golden Gate Valley, 1801 Green Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Ingleside Branch, 1298 Ocean Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• North Beach, 850 Columbus Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm   


• Sunset, 1305 18th Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  


• Western Addition, 1550 Scott Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm    


  


Safety Measures  


Capacity and services will be limited at all in-person San Francisco Public Libraries. Patrons will 


be required to abide by all safety requirements and library rules, including social distancing and 


wearing masks. As the City addresses changes in the safety requirements for City employees, the 


City and County of San Francisco continues to require that anyone entering City owned or leased 


facilities wear face coverings regardless of vaccination status. The City will revisit this 


requirement later this month and provide the public with additional guidance.   


  


To ensure the safety of library users and staff, SFPL has developed a number of safety protocols 


and enhancements including:  


• Library users over the age of 2 are required to wear a mask or face covering  


• Social distancing reminders will be placed around the library  


• Building capacity will be limited at some locations   


• Hand sanitizer will be available at the entrance and service points 


• Available public computers will be spaced out to encourage social distancing  


• Sanitizing wipes will be available to wipe down computer keyboards  


• Sneeze guards will be placed at all public service desks  


• Check-out machines will be available for quick and easy borrowing  


  


More information about the library reopening is available online at sfpl.org.  
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scanners.  
 
San Francisco will open four new Browse and Bounce locations this week: Ortega,
Richmond/Sen. Milton Marks Jr. and Visitacion Valley Branches open June 21,
and the Excelsior Branch opens June 22. 
 
“Our public library stepped up in more ways than one to help this city during this
unprecedented time of need, but now it’s time to start getting back to regular business,” said
Mayor Breed. “It’s not going to happen overnight, but the fact that we are bringing more
neighborhood libraries online for service is a great sign of progress as we continue down the
path of recovery. I encourage all residents to rediscover all of the incredible resources the
library offers.” 
 
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
 
Since March 2020, hundreds of Library staff have played a critical role in the City’s COVID-
19 response, serving as Disaster Services Workers in various positions. Library staff have
supported the City’s emergency response working at food pantries, COVID-19 testing sites,
Community Hubs for students, and Shelter-in-Place hotels. Library staff continue to serve as
contact tracers and case investigators working to slow the spread of the virus in the
community and part of the COVID Command Center’s efforts to conduct outreach work,
translations, copywriting, and communications. Despite the fact that some staff are returning
to their pre-pandemic roles with the gradual demobilization of the City’s COVID-19 response,
staffing levels remain too low to fully reopen all branches due to a large number of vacancies.
At present, the Library’s workforce is down by nearly a quarter. 
 
“We are doing the best with the personnel we have to fully reopen all of our neighborhood
libraries as expeditiously as possible,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “In the
meantime, we can’t wait to welcome our beloved patrons back through our doors for Browse
and Bounce and provide access to collections at our SFPL To-Go locations.”  
 
As part of the City’s Summer Together initiative, SFPL is giving away 10 books to all San
Francisco Unified School District students. Students and caregivers can pick up their book
bundles at any Browse and Bounce or SFPL To-Go location. Additionally, the Library’s
Summer Stride program is in full swing with programs for all ages. Individuals who complete
20 hours of Library activity (reading, attending an event and visiting a library all
count) can earn prizes and a coveted 2021 Summer Stride tote bag with original artwork by
Bay Area artist Kaylani Juanita. More details at sfpl.org/summerstride.  
 
Browse and Bounce Locations  
 

Chinatown, 1135 Powell Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Main, 100 Larkin Street; Monday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm; Sunday, 12 pm–5:30 pm 



Mission Bay Branch, 960 4th Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
 
Starting today, June 21:  

Ortega Branch, 3223 Ortega Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm   
Richmond/Sen. Milton Marks Jr. Branch, 351 9th Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–
5:30 pm  
Visitacion Valley Branch, 201 Leland Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  

 
Starting Tuesday, June 22:  

Excelsior Branch, 4400 Mission Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm   
 
SFPL To-Go Locations 
 

Anza Branch, 550 37th Avenue; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm   
Bayview Branch, 5075 3rd Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Eureka Valley Branch, 1 Jose Sarria Court; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Excelsior Branch, 4400 Mission Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Marina Branch, 1890 Chestnut Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Merced Branch, 155 Winston Drive; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Mission Bookmobile, Harrison and 20th streets; Tuesday & Thursday, 2 pm–6 pm 
OMI Bookmobile, 400 Sargent Street; Tuesday & Thursday, 2 pm–6 pm and 50 Broad
Street; Wednesdays, 2 pm–6 pm   
Ortega Branch, 3223 Ortega Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Park Branch, 1833 Page Street; Tuesday-Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Portola Branch, 380 Bacon Street; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Potrero Branch, 1616 20th Street; Tuesday-Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Richmond Bookmobile, Palm Avenue at Geary Boulevard; Tuesday & Thursday,
2 pm–6 pm  
Treasure Island Bookmobile, Avenue H and 11th Street; Wednesdays, 2 pm–6 pm   
West Portal Branch, 190 Lenox Way; Tuesday–Saturday, 10 am–5:30 pm   

 
Starting today, June 21:  

Bernal Heights, 500 Cortland Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Golden Gate Valley, 1801 Green Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Ingleside Branch, 1298 Ocean Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
North Beach, 850 Columbus Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm  
Sunset, 1305 18th Avenue; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm 
Western Addition, 1550 Scott Street; Monday–Friday, 10 am–5:30 pm   

 
Safety Measures 
Capacity and services will be limited at all in-person San Francisco Public Libraries. Patrons
will be required to abide by all safety requirements and library rules, including social
distancing and wearing masks. As the City addresses changes in the safety requirements for
City employees, the City and County of San Francisco continues to require that anyone
entering City owned or leased facilities wear face coverings regardless of vaccination status.
The City will revisit this requirement later this month and provide the public with additional
guidance.  
 



To ensure the safety of library users and staff, SFPL has developed a number of safety
protocols and enhancements including: 

Library users over the age of 2 are required to wear a mask or face covering 
Social distancing reminders will be placed around the library 
Building capacity will be limited at some locations  
Hand sanitizer will be available at the entrance and service points
Available public computers will be spaced out to encourage social distancing 
Sanitizing wipes will be available to wipe down computer keyboards 
Sneeze guards will be placed at all public service desks 
Check-out machines will be available for quick and easy borrowing 

 
More information about the library reopening is available online at sfpl.org. 
 

###
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** CITY BREAKS GROUND ON INDIA BASIN SHORELINE PARK
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 8:04:02 PM
Attachments: 06.17.21 India Basin.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 at 4:06 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** CITY BREAKS GROUND ON INDIA BASIN
SHORELINE PARK
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 17, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
CITY BREAKS GROUND ON INDIA BASIN SHORELINE

PARK
‘Once in a generation’ project, which is already supported by local and philanthropic

funding, to receive $25 million from state in most recent budget
 

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today joined with community members,
environmental advocates, and public officials to kick off the restoration of India Basin
shoreline. The cleanup marks the first phase in a once-in-a-generation environmental justice
project that will deliver a $140 million shoreline park to the heart of the Bayview.
 
Governor Gavin Newsom’s proposed budget, approved by state legislators this week,
earmarks $25 million for the project. The budget must be finalized by June 30. This state
funding bolsters the $29 million earmarked for the project through San Francisco’s 2020
Health and Recovery Bond and a $25 million gift from the Pritzker Family Fund in 2019, the
single largest private gift ever for the creation of public parkland in San Francisco.
 
“Funding the India Basin project means investing in the health and well-being of Bayview
residents. It would contribute to achieving a clean, healthy shoreline and access to all of its
benefits for generations to come,” Governor Newsom said.
 
“San Francisco going to come back from this pandemic stronger than ever. This significant
investment from the state helps us ensure that every neighborhood benefits from our city’s
economic recovery and commitment to environmental justice,” said Mayor Breed. “The India

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


CITY BREAKS GROUND ON INDIA BASIN SHORELINE PARK 
‘Once in a generation’ project, which is already supported by local and philanthropic funding, 


to receive $25 million from state in most recent budget 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today joined with community members, 


environmental advocates, and public officials to kick off the restoration of India Basin shoreline. 


The cleanup marks the first phase in a once-in-a-generation environmental justice project that 


will deliver a $140 million shoreline park to the heart of the Bayview.  


 


Governor Gavin Newsom’s proposed budget, approved by state legislators this week, earmarks 


$25 million for the project. The budget must be finalized by June 30. This state funding bolsters 


the $29 million earmarked for the project through San Francisco’s 2020 Health and Recovery 


Bond and a $25 million gift from the Pritzker Family Fund in 2019, the single largest private gift 


ever for the creation of public parkland in San Francisco.  


 


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


Basin project is creating jobs in the Bayview, while also creating an extraordinary shoreline park 


that reflects the neighborhood’s history, arts and culture.”  


 


Bayview-based Rubecon Builders is leading the remediation, which will occur on land as well as 


within the shallow waters immediately north of the site at 900 Innes Avenue. Workers will 


remove debris and dilapidated structures, excavate soil, and remove decades of industrial 


pollution leftover from the site’s decades of building and repairing ships. The process will be 


overseen by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board.  


 


The cleanup efforts will restore a critical tidal marsh and wildlife habitat in the southeast corridor 


of San Francisco. This restoration is the first step in a plan to revitalize and unite a series of 


existing waterfront open spaces into a seamless design offering 1.7 miles of contiguous public 


open space. It will provide unrivaled recreational access for 2,500 units of public and affordable 


housing, either existing or planned, within one mile of the future park.  


 


In addition to the $25 million earmarked in the current state budget, additional state funding 


includes a $8.5 million grant provided through Proposition 68, a $4 billion bond passed by 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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California voters in June 2018 to ensure parks are safe, properly managed and accessible to 


everyone, as well as $4 million in state budget funds secured with the help of Assemblymember 


Phil Ting.  


 


Measure AA, a clean water and habitat restoration measure placed on the ballot by the Bay 


Restoration Authority and passed by voters in the nine Bay Area counties, provides nearly $5 


million in funding.  


 


The India Basin waterfront project is a partnership with the Bayview Hunters Point community, 


the A. Philip Randolph Institute, the Trust for Public Land, and the San Francisco Parks 


Alliance. The project will combine the abandoned industrial site at 900 Innes Avenue, which the 


City acquired in 2014, with two existing parks that border it: India Basin Shoreline Park and 


India Basin Open Space, both of which would undergo significant improvements as part of the 


broader vision.  


 


Once complete, the new park will include gathering docks for people to socialize along the 


restored shoreline; an accessible walkway and stairs to connect Bayview-Hunters Point with the 


expanded park, gardens and natural habitats; a public plaza for fitness classes, performances, and 


farmers markets; a lighted bicycle and pedestrian path that will close a gap in the Bay Trail, 


linking the Embarcadero to Candlestick Point; and an ecological education area where visitors 


can observe tidal mudflat habitats and native birds through small paths, decks and viewing 


platforms.  


 


“I’m excited to see all of the work to make today possible come to fruition. We have been 


fighting for more open space and beautiful parks in the district for years. The community input 


and focus on eliminating blight is environmental justice in action. So proud of everyone for 


coming together to make this a reality. The park is another major asset for our neighborhood and 


a testament to the continued commitment to providing our residents with beautiful parks. This is 


a major milestone,” said Board of Supervisors President Shamann Walton, representing District 


10.  


 


“Justice for underserved communities means equal access to nature and its abundant mental and 


physical health benefits,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park Department General Manager 


Phil Ginsburg. “This project is more than just providing green space or even revitalizing 


ecosystems. Every aspect of this future world class park has been intentionally and thoughtfully 


designed to meet the needs the community has identified.”  


 


A key goal of the India Basin project is to serve as an anchor for equitable and inclusive 


economic growth. The project relies on First Source Hiring, a program administered by the 


Office of Economic and Workforce Development that gives economically disadvantaged 


individuals in the program the first opportunity to apply for entry-level jobs in San Francisco.  


 


Bayview Hunters Point residents identified workforce and business development as a major 


component of a community-drafted document outlining the process by which this project can 


serve as a model of equitable development. This Equitable Development Plan details six areas of 
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focus: Arts, Culture & Identity; Workforce and Business Development; Connectivity, Transit, 


Access & Safety; Healthy Communities & Ecology; and Youth Opportunities. 


 


 “Our intention is for the community to take ownership of this space, which has always been 


closed off to the public,” said Jacqueline Flin, Executive Director of the A. Philip Randolph 


Institute, which works for civil rights and fair labor practices and is among the project’s partners. 


“We want the community to be involved in every step of the process. This includes developing 


programs to train residents of Bayview Hunters Point and employ them on this project. From 


construction to concessions to park maintenance and beyond we are committed to building 


equity from within the community. We are working with city, local businesses and nonprofit 


partners to create a pipeline for folks to establish careers and truly feel like this park is theirs to 


enjoy and take part in.” 


 


“Communities not only deserve quality parks and open space, they also need investments like 


jobs and opportunities for local small businesses to benefit from park development.  This is why 


The Trust for Public Land sees the India Basin Shoreline Park project as a national model of how 


cities should design and build parks centered on equity,” said Guillermo Rodriguez, California 


State Director with The Trust for Public Land. “When you listen to the community, you can not 


only deliver a great park but use the opportunity to hire locally, address transit and housing 


issues, and develop plans to make sure the residents living here now benefit for years to come 


because of this park project.” 


 


 


### 







Basin project is creating jobs in the Bayview, while also creating an extraordinary shoreline
park that reflects the neighborhood’s history, arts and culture.”
 
Bayview-based Rubecon Builders is leading the remediation, which will occur on land as well
as within the shallow waters immediately north of the site at 900 Innes Avenue. Workers will
remove debris and dilapidated structures, excavate soil, and remove decades of industrial
pollution leftover from the site’s decades of building and repairing ships. The process will be
overseen by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board.
 
The cleanup efforts will restore a critical tidal marsh and wildlife habitat in the southeast
corridor of San Francisco. This restoration is the first step in a plan to revitalize and unite a
series of existing waterfront open spaces into a seamless design offering 1.7 miles of
contiguous public open space. It will provide unrivaled recreational access for 2,500 units of
public and affordable housing, either existing or planned, within one mile of the future park.
 
In addition to the $25 million earmarked in the current state budget, additional state funding
includes a $8.5 million grant provided through Proposition 68, a $4 billion bond passed by
California voters in June 2018 to ensure parks are safe, properly managed and accessible to
everyone, as well as $4 million in state budget funds secured with the help of
Assemblymember Phil Ting.
 
Measure AA, a clean water and habitat restoration measure placed on the ballot by the Bay
Restoration Authority and passed by voters in the nine Bay Area counties, provides nearly $5
million in funding.
 
The India Basin waterfront project is a partnership with the Bayview Hunters Point
community, the A. Philip Randolph Institute, the Trust for Public Land, and the San Francisco
Parks Alliance. The project will combine the abandoned industrial site at 900 Innes Avenue,
which the City acquired in 2014, with two existing parks that border it: India Basin Shoreline
Park and India Basin Open Space, both of which would undergo significant improvements as
part of the broader vision.
 
Once complete, the new park will include gathering docks for people to socialize along the
restored shoreline; an accessible walkway and stairs to connect Bayview-Hunters Point with
the expanded park, gardens and natural habitats; a public plaza for fitness classes,
performances, and farmers markets; a lighted bicycle and pedestrian path that will close a gap
in the Bay Trail, linking the Embarcadero to Candlestick Point; and an ecological education
area where visitors can observe tidal mudflat habitats and native birds through small paths,
decks and viewing platforms.
 
“I’m excited to see all of the work to make today possible come to fruition. We have been
fighting for more open space and beautiful parks in the district for years. The community input
and focus on eliminating blight is environmental justice in action. So proud of everyone for
coming together to make this a reality. The park is another major asset for our neighborhood
and a testament to the continued commitment to providing our residents with beautiful parks.
This is a major milestone,” said Board of Supervisors President Shamann Walton, representing
District 10.
 
“Justice for underserved communities means equal access to nature and its abundant mental
and physical health benefits,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park Department General



Manager Phil Ginsburg. “This project is more than just providing green space or even
revitalizing ecosystems. Every aspect of this future world class park has been intentionally and
thoughtfully designed to meet the needs the community has identified.”
 
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
serve as a model of equitable development. This Equitable Development Plan details six areas
of focus: Arts, Culture & Identity; Workforce and Business Development; Connectivity,
Transit, Access & Safety; Healthy Communities & Ecology; and Youth Opportunities.
 
“Our intention is for the community to take ownership of this space, which has always been
closed off to the public,” said Jacqueline Flin, Executive Director of the A. Philip Randolph
Institute, which works for civil rights and fair labor practices and is among the project’s
partners. “We want the community to be involved in every step of the process. This includes
developing programs to train residents of Bayview Hunters Point and employ them on this
project. From construction to concessions to park maintenance and beyond we are committed
to building equity from within the community. We are working with city, local businesses and
nonprofit partners to create a pipeline for folks to establish careers and truly feel like this park
is theirs to enjoy and take part in.”
 
“Communities not only deserve quality parks and open space, they also need investments like
jobs and opportunities for local small businesses to benefit from park development.  This is
why The Trust for Public Land sees the India Basin Shoreline Park project as a national model
of how cities should design and build parks centered on equity,” said Guillermo Rodriguez,
California State Director with The Trust for Public Land. “When you listen to the community,
you can not only deliver a great park but use the opportunity to hire locally, address transit and
housing issues, and develop plans to make sure the residents living here now benefit for years
to come because of this park project.”
 
 

###
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Juneteenth Legal Holiday Tomorrow
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:32:38 PM
Attachments: Juneteenth Proclamation.pdf

DHR Memo- Junteenth.pdf

Commissioners,
Please be advised that most City offices will be closed tomorrow.
 
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
 
 

From: "Eng, Michael (CPC)" <Michael.Eng@sfgov.org>
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 at 3:15 PM
To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE <CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org>
Subject: Juneteenth Legal Holiday Tomorrow
 
Hi Everyone,
 
Today, Mayor London Breed declared by proclamation for Juneteenth to be a recognized legal
holiday for City employees.
 
The Juneteenth holiday falls annually on June 19th. As the Juneteenth legal holiday falls on Saturday
this fiscal year, Friday, June 18th is the observed legal holiday.
 
Please see attached DHR Memo and Juneteenth Proclamation.
 
Thank you,
-Michael
 
Michael Eng, Human Resources Manager
Human Resources & Payroll
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7522 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are
operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation
Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more
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
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MEMORANDUM 


 
Date:  June 17, 2021 


 


To:  Department Heads 
Departmental Personnel Officers 


 
From:  Carol Isen 
      Human Resources Director 
   
Subject: Juneteenth (June 19) Legal Holiday for FY20-21  
 
Today, following President Biden’s declaration of Juneteenth as a federal holiday, Mayor London 
Breed declared by proclamation that Juneteenth will be a recognized legal holiday for all City 
employees.   
 
Juneteenth celebrates the end of slavery in the United States and specifically commemorates June 19, 
1865, when Union soldiers brought the news of emancipation to enslaved Black people in Galveston, 
Texas — nearly two and a half years after the Emancipation Proclamation outlawed slavery. This 
declaration takes effect immediately and the City will observe the Juneteenth holiday tomorrow, June 
18, 2021. 


 
Pursuant to the Administrative Code, when a holiday falls on a weekend, and the City observes the 
holiday on a weekday, City offices must remain open with minimum staffing.   
 
As a result, this Friday, June 18 will be the observed holiday and each Department Head must make 
provisions for the minimum staffing of any public offices.  All non-essential functions and meetings 
should be cancelled, to allow the maximum number of City employees to observe this new legal 
holiday, while still providing core services to the public. 
 
Should you have questions about these instructions, please reach out to your DHR Client Services 
Consultant. 


 


 







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: ***PRESS RELEASE*** SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OFFICIALLY RECOMMENDS

DENNIS HERRERA TO LEAD DEPARTMENT
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:28:53 PM
Attachments: 06.16.2021 SFPUC.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 12:06 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: ***PRESS RELEASE*** SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OFFICIALLY RECOMMENDS DENNIS HERRERA TO LEAD DEPARTMENT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 16, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OFFICIALLY RECOMMENDS DENNIS HERRERA TO LEAD
DEPARTMENT

Herrera, nominated by Mayor Breed, would serve as the next General Manager for the San
Francisco Public Utilities Commission

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission (SFPUC) President Sophie Maxwell announced today that SFPUC has officially
recommended City Attorney Dennis Herrera to serve as the agency’s next General Manager.
Herrera was elected as City Attorney of San Francisco in 2001, and will bring decades of
experience serving City residents and advancing environmental policies through his
nationally-recognized office.  
 
Mayor Breed nominated Dennis Herrera to the SFPUC in April 2021, and since then the
SFPUC has been undergoing review process led by the 5 member oversight commission. The
Commission’s nomination process, which consisted of meetings with both internal and
external stakeholders, as well as a survey to all active employees, identified qualities and
challenges for the new General Manager. Following initial discussions and collaboration with
employees, the five-member commission that oversees the SFPUC interviewed City Attorney
Herrera ­–­­­ covering a wide range of topics including: challenges facing the SFPUC,
management style, public integrity, the environment, short- and long-term goals,
collaboration, equity, diversity and inclusion (EDI), and communication. 

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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 


(SFPUC) President Sophie Maxwell announced today that SFPUC has officially recommended 


City Attorney Dennis Herrera to serve as the agency’s next General Manager. Herrera was 


elected as City Attorney of San Francisco in 2001, and will bring decades of experience serving 


City residents and advancing environmental policies through his nationally-recognized office.   


 


Mayor Breed nominated Dennis Herrera to the SFPUC in April 2021, and since then the SFPUC 


has been undergoing review process led by the 5 member oversight commission. The 


Commission’s nomination process, which consisted of meetings with both internal and external 


stakeholders, as well as a survey to all active employees, identified qualities and challenges for 


the new General Manager. Following initial discussions and collaboration with employees, the 


five-member commission that oversees the SFPUC interviewed City Attorney Herrera – 


covering a wide range of topics including: challenges facing the SFPUC, management style, 


public integrity, the environment, short- and long-term goals, collaboration, equity, diversity and 


inclusion (EDI), and communication.   


 


“Dennis Herrera has been a champion of this City across a wide range of issues from civil rights 


to protecting our environment, and I am proud to have nominated him for this critical leadership 


position,” said Mayor Breed. “I appreciate the thorough work that President Sophie Maxwell and 


the Commission members put into this process, and I’m glad we are moving onto the next step.  


Dennis is the right leader for the hard-working employees of the SFPUC and this City. 


 


“The Commission looks forward to working with Dennis Herrera and continuing on our mission 


of making this agency an outstanding utility of the future,” said SFPUC President Sophie 


Maxwell.” 


 


Throughout the nomination process, the five-member commission was impressed by Herrera’s 


understanding of issues facing SFPUC, his 20 years of ground-breaking leadership on issues of 


importance to San Franciscans, 20 years of department management, commitment to equity, 


diversity and inclusion, commitment to staff support and collaboration, and enthusiasm and 


energy for the road ahead. Mayor Breed has accepted the recommendation from the SFPUC. 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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Next steps are for the Commission to come to contract terms with Herrera before the 


appointment becomes official.  
 


The SFPUC provides retail drinking water and wastewater services to the City of San Francisco, 


wholesale water to three Bay Area counties, green hydroelectric and solar power to Hetch 


Hetchy electricity customers, and power to the residents and businesses of San Francisco through 


the CleanPowerSF program. 


 


“San Francisco’s public utility deserves innovative and decisive leadership,” Herrera said. “I am 


ready to stand up for ratepayers and meet the challenge of responding to climate change. I look 


forward to leading San Francisco’s public utility in partnership with the Commission and getting 


to know the hard-working employees who serve the department. I am committed to ensuring that 


all San Franciscans have clean and reliable water, sustainable and affordable public power and a 


public utility that they can be proud of. My approach to government has been, and will continue 


to be, with a focus on diversity and equity. I want to thank Mayor Breed and the Commission for 


their support. I am honored to have this unique opportunity to face the challenges of the future as 


the General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission.” 
 


“It has been a privilege to serve San Francisco as the City Attorney for nearly 20 years,” Herrera 


said. “We advanced equality for all, stood up for civil rights, supported affordable housing at 


every turn, gave our children better opportunities to grow and thrive, and took innovative steps to 


protect the environment. We met challenges head on and stood up for what was right.” 


 


For nearly two decades, Herrera has been at the forefront of pivotal water, power and sewer 


issues. He worked to save state ratepayers $1 billion during PG&E’s first bankruptcy in the early 


2000s and has been a leading advocate for San Francisco to adopt full public power for years.  


In 2009, he reached a key legal agreement with Mirant to permanently close the Potrero Power 


Plant, San Francisco’s last fossil fuel power plant, and secured $1 million to help address 


pediatric asthma in nearby communities.  


 


In 2018, Herrera defeated an attempt to drain Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, the crown jewel of the 


SFPUC system, which provides emissions-free hydroelectric power and clean drinking water to 


2.7 million Bay Area residents. He is also leading efforts before the Federal Energy Regulatory 


Commission and the courts to fight PG&E’s predatory tactics to grow its corporate monopoly by 


illegally overcharging public projects like schools, homeless shelters and affordable housing to 


connect to the energy grid.   


 


Herrera is also currently suing the top five investor-owned fossil fuel companies in the world. 


The lawsuit, filed in 2017, seeks billions of dollars for infrastructure to protect San Francisco 


against sea-level rise caused by their products, including large portions of the SFPUC’s 


combined sewer and stormwater system. 


 


Herrera was first elected as City Attorney in December 2001, and went on to build what The 


American Lawyer magazine hailed as “one of the most aggressive and talented city law 


departments in the nation.” 
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Herrera’s office was involved in every phase of the legal war to achieve marriage equality, from 


early 2004 to the U.S. Supreme Court’s landmark rulings in June 2013. Herrera was also the first 


to challenge former President Trump’s attempts to deny federal funding to sanctuary cities. He 


repeatedly defeated the Trump administration in different cases as it sought to punish sanctuary 


cities, deny basic benefits like food stamps to legal immigrants, and discriminate in health care 


against women, the LGBTQ community and other vulnerable groups. He brought 


groundbreaking consumer protection cases against payday lenders, credit card arbitrators and 


others. He also brought pioneering legal cases to protect youth, including blocking an attempt to 


strip City College of San Francisco of its accreditation and getting e-cigarettes off San Francisco 


store shelves until they received required FDA approval.   


 


 


### 


 







 
“Dennis Herrera has been a champion of this City across a wide range of issues from civil
rights to protecting our environment, and I am proud to have nominated him for this critical
leadership position,” said Mayor Breed. “I appreciate the thorough work that President Sophie
Maxwell and the Commission members put into this process, and I’m glad we are moving
onto the next step.  Dennis is the right leader for the hard-working employees of the SFPUC
and this City.
 
“The Commission looks forward to working with Dennis Herrera and continuing on our
mission of making this agency an outstanding utility of the future,” said SFPUC President
Sophie Maxwell.”
 
Throughout the nomination process, the five-member commission was impressed by Herrera’s
understanding of issues facing SFPUC, his 20 years of ground-breaking leadership on issues
of importance to San Franciscans, 20 years of department management, commitment to equity,
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
 
The SFPUC provides retail drinking water and wastewater services to the City of San
Francisco, wholesale water to three Bay Area counties, green hydroelectric and solar power to
Hetch Hetchy electricity customers, and power to the residents and businesses of San
Francisco through the CleanPowerSF program.
 
“San Francisco’s public utility deserves innovative and decisive leadership,” Herrera said. “I
am ready to stand up for ratepayers and meet the challenge of responding to climate change. I
look forward to leading San Francisco’s public utility in partnership with the Commission and
getting to know the hard-working employees who serve the department. I am committed to
ensuring that all San Franciscans have clean and reliable water, sustainable and affordable
public power and a public utility that they can be proud of. My approach to government has
been, and will continue to be, with a focus on diversity and equity. I want to thank Mayor
Breed and the Commission for their support. I am honored to have this unique opportunity to
face the challenges of the future as the General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission.”
 
“It has been a privilege to serve San Francisco as the City Attorney for nearly 20 years,”
Herrera said. “We advanced equality for all, stood up for civil rights, supported affordable
housing at every turn, gave our children better opportunities to grow and thrive, and took
innovative steps to protect the environment. We met challenges head on and stood up for what
was right.”
 
For nearly two decades, Herrera has been at the forefront of pivotal water, power and sewer
issues. He worked to save state ratepayers $1 billion during PG&E’s first bankruptcy in the
early 2000s and has been a leading advocate for San Francisco to adopt full public power for
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
SFPUC system, which provides emissions-free hydroelectric power and clean drinking water
to 2.7 million Bay Area residents. He is also leading efforts before the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission and the courts to fight PG&E’s predatory tactics to grow its corporate
monopoly by illegally overcharging public projects like schools, homeless shelters and
affordable housing to connect to the energy grid.  
 
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
 
Herrera’s office was involved in every phase of the legal war to achieve marriage equality,
from early 2004 to the U.S. Supreme Court’s landmark rulings in June 2013. Herrera was also
the first to challenge former President Trump’s attempts to deny federal funding to sanctuary
cities. He repeatedly defeated the Trump administration in different cases as it sought to
punish sanctuary cities, deny basic benefits like food stamps to legal immigrants, and
discriminate in health care against women, the LGBTQ community and other vulnerable
groups. He brought groundbreaking consumer protection cases against payday lenders, credit
card arbitrators and others. He also brought pioneering legal cases to protect youth, including
blocking an attempt to strip City College of San Francisco of its accreditation and getting e-
cigarettes off San Francisco store shelves until they received required FDA approval.  
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